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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors hereby presents the 34™ Annual Report of PARANJAPE SCHEMES
(CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED (“the Company”) along with the Audited Financial Statements for

the financial year ended 31% March, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial results of the Company (Standalone and Consolidated) for the year under review as

compared to the previous year are as under:

(Amt in Million)
Standalone Financials Consolidated Financials
Particulars Financial Financial Finaneial Financial
Year Year Year Year
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20
Revenue
Revenue from Operations 1,530.96 -2,436.16 2,035.64 3,957:45
Other Income 1,396.26 783.36 336.39 337.84
Total Income 202722 | 3.219.52 2,372.03 4,295.29
Expenses
Depreciation and amortization 8723 104.29 141.60 157.00
expense
Total Expenses 3,979.35 4,759.09 4,386.96 6,435.57
Profit before tax (PBT) (1,052.13) (1,539.57) (2,015.03) (2,140.39)
Tax expense (224.47) (147.55) (250.81) (72.26)
Profit / Loss for the year (827.66) (1,392.02) (1,764.22) (2,068.13)
Earnings per share of Rs. 10/- each (8.74) (14.69) (18.06) (22.32)

OPERATIONS AND STATE OF AFFAIRS

STANDALONE:

The highlights of the Company’s pérformance on a standalone basis as comparedto the previous year

are as under:




DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2020-21

= Total Revenue from operations decreased from Rs. 2,436.16 Million to Rs. 1,530.96 Million,
which shows 37.16% fall in revenue during the year under review as compared to the
previous year.

»  The Company incurred net loss of Rs. 827.66 Million as against the net loss of Rs, 1,392.02
Million in the previous year, which shows 40.54% cut down in loss during the year under
review as compared to the previous year.

CONSOLIDATION:

The highlights of the Company’s performance on a consolidated basis as compared to the previous
year are as under: -

= Total Revenue from operations reduced from Rs. 3,957.45 Million to Rs. 2,035.64 Million,
which shows 48.57% fall in revenue during the year under review as compared to the previous
year.

* The Company incurred net loss of Rs. 1,764.22 Million as against the net loss of Rs. 2,068.13
Million in the previous year, which shows 14.69% cut down in loss during the year under review
as compared to the previous year. ‘

IMPACT OF LOCKDOWN

'The World Health Organization announced a global health emergency because of a new strain of
coronavirus (“COVID-19”) and classified its outbreak as a pandemic on March 11, 2020. Indian and
Local Government announced lockdown in various phases to contain the spread of the virus during
the year. This pandemic and Government response are creating disruption in global supply chain and
adversely impacting most of the industries which has resulted in global slowdown. Company’s
operations were scaled down in compliance with applicable regulatory orders in relation to the
pandemic.Subsequenlty, during the year under review, the Company’s operations have been scaled up
in a phased manner taking into account directives from various Government authorities. The impact
on future operations would, to a large extent, depend on how the pandemic further develops and it’s
resultant impact on the operations of the Company. The Company continues to monitor the situation
and take appropriate action, as considered necessary in due compliance with the applicable
regulations.

The management has made an assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the Company's operations,

financial performance and position as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021 and has concluded that
there is no impact which is required to be recognised in the financial statements.

DIVIDEND

In view of the current business conditions, planned business growth prospectus and the losses
incurred, the Company has not declared any interim or final dividend during the year under review.

There was no unpaid dividend; hence transferring unpaid dividend amount to Investor Education
Protection Fund does not arise.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
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DEPOSITS

In compliance with the provisions of Section 73 and section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014, the Company did not accept fresh
deposit from the public or members during the year ended 31% March, 2021.

(Amt in Million)
Sr. Particulars Details
No.
A. | The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V
of the Act
a. | Accepted during the year . Nil
b. | Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year . Nil
whether there has been any default in repayment of
deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year .
. Nil
and if so, number of such cases and the total amount
involved
i | at the beginning of the year;
42.17
ii | maximum during the year;
N.A.
iii | at the end of the year;
Nil
B. | the details of deposits which are not in compliance with
the requirements of Chapter V of the Act; N.A.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The details of loans or guarantees given and investments made covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Act are given in note 7 and 48 of the Audited Financial Statements forming part of

this Annual Report.
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the year under review, all transactions entered into with related parties as per Section 2 (76) of
the Act were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. Although the approval
of the Board and Members’ was not mandatory in pursuance of Section 188 of the Act, the Company
has still obtained the approval form the Members of the Company as a matter of good governance
practice. Further, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3) of the
Act in Form AOC-2 is provided in Annexure-A. Attention of Members is drawn to the disclosures of
transactions with related parties set out in Notes to Accounts (Note No. 45) forming part of the
Audited Financial Statements.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
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THE WEB ADDRESS , IF ANY, WHERE ANNUAL RETURN REFERRED TO IN SUB-
SECTION (3) OF SECTION 92 HAS BEEN PLACED

As required under sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the Act, the Annual Return for the financial year
ended March 31, 2021 is available on the website of the Company at https: //www pscl.in/corporate-

compliance/

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
between the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and the date of this Report.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Details of the Companies which have become or ceased to be Subsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate of
the Company as are below: ’

- Date of Date of
Status Subsidiary/ becomin ceasing as
Sr. No. Name of the Companies JV/Associate . g N
Compan Subsidiary/J | Subsidiary/
ompamy V/ Associate | JV/Associate
1. | Athashri Homes Private Limited | 3 1oLy OWned 20/01/2011 :
Subsidiary
Lavim Developers Private Wholly Owned
2 Limited Subsidiary 04/12/2014 ]
3. Linker Shelters Private Limited Who!l){ Owned 14/03/2015 -
Subsidiary
4, | NovaDevelopers Private Subsidiary | 16/12/2020
Limited
5. Paranjape Premises Private Subsidiary 22/12/2000 -
Limited
6. Peer Realty Private Limited Subsidiary 15/12/2014 -
7. PSC Global Inc Foreign Subsidiary 01/01/2002 -
8. PSC Holdings Limited Foreign Subsidiary 23/03/2016 -
9. PSC Properties Private Limited | »* o1y Owned 03/12/2015
Subsidiary
7
10. | PSC Realtors Private Limited | V. 10hy Owned 30/01/2016 i
Subsidiary
1. B}uqudgeGolf Club Private Whon){ Owned 31/03/2015 )
Limited Subsidiary
Kaleidoscope Developers @ .- 16 -
12, Private Limited Subsidiary/JV 29/12/20

#The Company is holding 70% share capital in PSC Realtors Private Lzmzted but for that it has 100%
voting rights of total shave capital of PSC Realtors Private Limited e
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@The Company is holding 33.33% share capital in Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited but for
that it has 100% voting rights of total share capital of Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing the salient features of
financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in Form AOC-1 is
attached to the financial statements of the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (“KMP”)
Appointment of KMP

Mr. Kamalesh Dutta was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company and designated as
KMP under the Act with effect from 14% October, 2020.

Cessation of KIMP

Mr. Subodh Apte resigned from the position of Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect
from 31% July, 2020 due to personal health issues.

The Board places on record it’s deep appreciation for the services rendered by him during his tenure
as Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

Appointment/Re-Appointment of Director

e Mr, Shrikant Paranjape (DIN: 00131917) was re-appointed by the Members of the Company as
the Whole-time Director of the Company at their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 25
March, 2021, for a period of 5 years commencing from 01* April, 2021 and ending on 31 March,
2026.

¢ Mr. Shashank Paranjape (DIN: OO 131956) was re-appointed by the Members of the Company as
the Managing Director of the Company at their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 25
March, 2021, for a period of 5 years commencing from 01 April, 2021 and ending on 31 March,
2026.

¢ The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 18" March, 2021 appointed
Mr. Rajesh Vijay Hukeri (DIN: 09124008) as Independent Director of the Company for a period
of § years commencing from 25" March, 2021 upto 24" March, 2026. His appointment is also
approved by the Members of the Company at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 25"
March, 2021.

e The appointment of Ms. Padma Gokhale (DIN: 02745501) by the Board of Directors of the
Company as Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 years commencing from 28"
February, 2020 and ending on 27" February, 2025, was appoved by the Members of the Company
at their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 25" March, 2021.
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Retirement by rotation

Pursuant to provisions of Section 152 of the Act and Article 158 and 159 of the Articles of
Association of the Company, Mr, Shrikant Paranjape, Whole time Director (DIN: 00131917) of the
Company, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has offered
himself for re-appointment.

As on 31tMarch 2021, the Board of Directors consisted of 4 Directors which are:

Sr.No. | Name of the Director Designation Category DIN
1. Mr. Shrikant Paranjape | Whole-time Director Eﬁ;utwe Director & 00131917
. . . Executive Director & -
2. Mr. Shashank Paranjape | Managing Director KMP 00131956
3. | Ms. Padma Gokhale Director Independent Director 02745501
4. Mr. Rajesh Hukeri Director Independent Director 09124008
KMP

As on 31%March 2021, the Board of Directors consisted of 4 KMP which are:

Sr. No. Name of the KMP Designation
1. Mr. Shrikant Purushottam Paranjape Wholetime Director
2. Mr. Shashank Purushottam P_aranjape Managing Director
3. Mr. Kamalesh Dutta Chief Financial Officer
4. Mr. Sudhir Bhimsingh Kadam Company Secretary

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year 8 (Eight) Board Meetings were convened and held.

Board Meetings held during the Year

Sr. No. | Dates on which Board Meetings were held Total Strength of No. of Directors
the Board present
1. 4% April, 2020 3 3
2. 20" August, 2020 3 3
3. 14™ October, 2020 3 3
4, 25" December, 2020 3 ' 3
5. 27" January, 2021 3 3

Page 6 of 14

*Pe,

2
7/
7 bopa®




DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2020-21

6. 4™ March, 2021 3 3
7. 18" March, 2021 3 3
8. 29" March, 2021 ’ 4 3

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings

Mr., Shrikant | Mr. Shashank .
Date of the Board Meeting Purushottam | Purushottam Ms. Padma | Mr. RaJe.sh
Paranjape Paranjape Gokhale Hukeri

4" April, 2020 P P P NA
20" August, 2020 P P P NA
14" October, 2020 P p p NA
25™ December, 2020 P P P NA
27" January, 2021 P P P NA
4 March, 2021 P P P NA
18" March, 2021 P P P. NA
29" March, 2021 P P P A

DIRECTORSRESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(3) (¢) and (5) of the Act, the Directors state as under:'

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with no material departures;

b. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and the Profit andLoss of the
Company for that period;

c. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Page 7 of 14




DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2020-21

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company as and
when required under Section 149(7) of the Act confirming that they meet the criteria of independence
as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act.

POLICY FOR SELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for developing competency
requirements for the Board based on the industry and strategy of the Company. The Board
composition analysis reflects an in-depth understanding of the Company, including its strategies,
environment, operations, financial condition, and compliance requirements.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee conducts a gap analysis to refresh the Board on a
periodic basis, including each time a Director’s appointment or re-appointment is required. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee is also responsible for reviewing and vetting the
curriculum vitae of potential candidates vis-a-vis the required competencies, undertake a reference
and due diligence and meeting potential candidates, prior to making recommendations of their
nomination to the Board. At the time of appointment, specific requirements for the position, including
expert knowledge expected, is communicated to the appointee.

We affirm that the remuneration paid to the Directors is as per the terms laid out in the Nomination
and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Directors and other matters in terms of
provisions of Section 178 (3) of the Act, which is annexed as Annexure - B.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES, AND INDIVIDUAL
DIRECTORS ‘

The formal evaluation mechanism has been adopted for evaluating the performance of the Board as
well as the performance of its Committees and Individual Directors of the Board.

The exercise was carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects such as
composition of the Board and Committees, experience and competencies, performance of specific
duties and obligations, attendance and contribution at Board Meetings / Committee Meetings /
General Meetings, preparedness for Meetings, effective decision making ability, knowledge of sector
where Company operates, understanding and avoidance of risk while executing functional duties,
successful negotiating ability, initiative to maintain corporate culture, commitment, dedication of
time, leadership quality, attitude, initiatives and responsibilities undertaken, achievements etc.

During the year under review, performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and individual
Directors were carried out only by the Board. Due to inadequate composition of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee no meeting was held and performance evaluation of the Board, its
Committees and individual Directors were not carried out. The Independent Directors of the Company
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Corporate Affairs as per Rule 6(4) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
fifth Amendment Rules, 2020,

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Company was looking for appropriate candidates for appointment as Independent Directors.
Further, due to covid -19 pandemic and lockdown situation, the Company was unable to fill the

vacancy in due time and reconstitute the composition of Audit Committee of the Board.

The Board reconstituted the Audit Committee with effect from 29" March, 2021. Accordingly, this
Committee consists of following Directors:

Sr, No. Name of the Member Designation
1 Ms. Padma Gokhale Chairperson (Independent Director)
2 Mr. Rajesh Hukeri Member (Independent Director)
3 Mr. Shrikant Paranjape ‘ Member (Whole-time Director)

During the year under review, no Meeting of Audit Committee of the Board was convened and held.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company was looking for appropriate candidates for appointment as Non-executive /
Independent Directors. Further, due to covid -19 pandemic and lockdown situation, the Company was
unable to fill the vacancy in due time and reconstitute the composition of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board.

The Board reconstituted the Committee with effect from 29" March, 2021. Accordingly, this
Committee consists of following Directors:

Sr. No. Name of the Member Designation
1 Ms. Padma Gokhale Chairperson (Independent Director)
2 Mr. Rajesh Hukeri ' Member(Independent Director)
3 Mr, Shrikant Paranjape Member(Whole-time Director)

Your Company is still looking for 3™ Non-executive Director as Member of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board to comply with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act i.e.
having three or more non-executive directors.

During the year under review, no Meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board

was convened and held.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Pursuant to provisions of Section 135(1) of the Act, every company having net worth of rupees five
hundred crore or more, or turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees five
crore or more during the immediately preceding financial year shall constitute a Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee of the Board consisting of three or more directors, out of which at least one
director shall be an Independent Director. Further pursuant Section 135(5) of the Act, the Board of
every company referred to in sub-section 135(1) of the Act, shall ensure that the company spends, in
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every financial year, at least two per cent. of the average net profits of the company made during the
three immediately preceding financial years. '

Your company does not fall into any criteria of Section 135(1) of the Act during the immediately
preceding financial year and hence it was not required to spend any amount during the financial year
2020-21 as Corporate Social Responsibility.

The Board reconstituted the CSR Committee with effect from 29" March, 2021. Accordingly, this
Committee consists of following Directors:

Sr. No. Name of the Member Designation
1 Mr. Shrikant Paranjape Chairperson (Whole-time Director)
2 Ms. Padma Gokhale Member (Independent Director)
3 Mr. Rajesh Hukeri Member (Independent Director)

The brief outlines of CSR Policy are enclosed to this report as “Annexure C” and forms part of this
Report.

During the year under review, no Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Meeting was convened
and held.

VIGIL MECHANISM

As per sub-section (9) and (10) of Section 177 of the Act, the Company has established Vigil
Mechanism for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns and made provisions for direct
access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee. Your Company has formulated the policy for
establishing the vigil mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy to safeguard the interest of its stakeholders,
Directors, and employees, to freely communicate and address to the Company their genuine concerns
in relation to any illegal or unethical practice being carried out in the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The relevant information on conservation of energy, technology absorption, and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo as stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

(A) Conservation of energy:
e Steps were taken/ impact on the conservation of energy: Nil
e Steps were taken by the cdmpany for utilizing alternate sources of energy: Nil
e Capital investment in energy conservation equipment: Nil

(B) Technology absorption-
e the efforts made towards technology absorption: Nil

e the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution: Nil

e in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)-
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(a) The details of technology imported: Nil
(b) The year of import: Nil
(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed: Nil

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof:
Nil; and

e (iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil

(C) Foreign exchange earning- Nil (31-03-2021) and Nil (31-03-2020).
(D) Foreign exchange outgo-Nil (31-03-2021) and Rs. 37.4 Million (31-03-2020).
RISK MANAGEMENT

Periodical assessments to identify the risk areas are carried out and management is briefed on the risks
in advance to enable the Company to control risk through a properly defined plan. The risks are
classified as financial risks, operational risks, and market risks. The risks are taken into account while
preparing the annual business plan for the year. The Board is also periodically informed of the
business risks and the actions taken to manage them. The Company has formulated a policy for Risk
management with the following objectives:

e Provide an overview of the principles of risk management

» Explain the approach adopted by the Company for risk management

o Define the organizational structure for effective risk management

o Develop a “risk” culture that encourages all employees to identify risks and associated
opportunities and to respond to them with effective actions. ‘

o Identify, assess and manage existing and new risks in a planned and co-ordinated manner with
minimum disruption and cost, to protect and preserve Company’s human, physical and financial
assets,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has, in all material respects, maintained internal financial controls for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information
except for the disclaimer of opinion mentioned in the Internal financial control report attached as
Annexure C to Independent Auditor’s report.

AUDITORS

1) STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. MSKA & Associates (Firm Registration No: 105047W) Chartered Accountants, Mumbai were
appointed as Statutory Auditors in the 32"¢ Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30"
September, 2019. Their appointment was made for period of five years, i.e. commencing from the
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conclusion of 32" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 37" Annual General Meeting of
the Company.

EXPLANATION TO AUDITOR’S REMARKS-

The Auditor’s in their Report to the Members have given qualified opinions and the response of
Directors with respect to it is as follows:-

1) Annexure B to Independent Auditor Report point no VII (a) - Company has not been
regular in depositing statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, in few cases.

Reply: There are delays, however, Management is hopeful for improvements and committed to
streamline the same in the future.

2) Annexure B to Independent Auditor Report point no VII (b) - Company has undisputed
amounts payable in respect of various Statutory Authorities, such dues are in arrears as at
31 March, 2021.

Name of the | Nature of the | Amount (Rs) | Period/Due Date of Remarks (if
statute dues date payment any)
Maharashtra Value 25,99,490 April 27, Not paid -
VAT Act, added 2018
2002 taxes

Reply: Management is committed for improvements to streamline the same for which the
company has approached the department for revaluation.

3) Annexure B to Independent Auditors Report point no VII (C) - Details of dues of Income-
tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Goods and Service Tax and Value Added Tax as
on 31st March 2021which have not beendeposited on account of disputes are given below:

Name of Nature of Forum where
the Statute Dues Amount Period the dispute is | Remarks,
pending if any
Mabharashtra Net of
Value Value Rs. 2006-07 to 2012- f;’fﬁ;i‘;‘ral an;;)i‘ém
Added Tax | Added Tax | 9,54,80,270 13 Pune ’ under
Act, 2002 protest Rs.
33,87,500

Reply: Management is committed for improvements to streamline the same for which the
company has approached the department for revaluation.

4) Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements - The auditors of a joint

controlled entity Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited of the Company has qualified
their report with respect to the matter stated below
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Non-current and current borrowings as at March 31, 2021 include balances amounting to
Rs. 2,722.92 Million and Rs. 574.87 Million respectively, in respect of which direct confirmations
from the respective banks/debenture holder has not been received. Further, in respect of the said
loan/debenture the principal balances and the interest accrued has not been confirmed by the
bank/debenture holder. In absence of such direct confirmation from the banks/debenture holder or
sufficient and appropriate alternate audit evidence, we are unable to comment on the adjustments
and changes in classification of balances in accordance with principle of Ind AS 1, Presentation of
Financial Statements, if any, that may be required to the carrying value of the afore-mentioned
balances in the consolidated financial statements:

Reply: Management is committed to approach banks/debenture holders and to strengthen the
system for getting the confirmation and to streamline the same in the future.

2) COST AUDITOR:

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014, asamended, the Cost Audit Record maintained by the Company was required to be audited.
The Board of Directors had, appointed M/s. A. J. Paranjape & Co., Cost Accountant, Pune
(Firm Registration No: 100480) forconducting the Cost Audit of the Company for Financial
Year2020-21.

The Company has received Cost Audit Report for the financial year 2020-21 from the Cost
Auditor and it has also submitted the same to the Central Government. The said report does not
contain any qualification or observation.

3) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act, read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointmentand Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 theCompany has
appointed M/s. Bokil Punde & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the Company for the financial year 2020-21. The Secretarial Audit Report for the
financial year ending 31% March 2021 forms part of the Board’s Report and is attached as
“Annexure -D”,

The replies to the Secretarial Auditor’s Comments are as per “Annexure E” which also forms
part of this report.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY THE AUDITORS
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors has not reported to the Audit Committee, under

Section 143(12) of the Act, any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officer or
employees, the details of which needs to be mentioned in the Board’s report.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has to the extent complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India on Board Meetings and General Meetings.
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS

Your Company has approached to the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai (ROC) for extension of time
for holding Annual General Meeting for the Financial year 2019-20 pursuant to Section 96(1) of the
Act. ROC has approved the said request and passed order dated 10" December, 2020 permitting
extension of 3 months for holding Annual General Meeting for the Financial year 2019-20.

INTERNAL COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION, AND REDRESSAL) ACT,
2013

The Company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. The Company
has constituted Internal Complaints Committee as specified in the said Act, consisting of members,
except that, one member from amongst non — governmental organizations or associations is yet to be
appointed. The Company is in process of appointment of such member.

There were no incidences of sexual harassment reported during the year under review, in terms of the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median employee’s remuneration and other
details prescribed in Section 197(12) of the Act, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are attached to this Report marked as
“Annexure F”, :

A statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read
with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, is provided in “Annexure G” forming part of this Report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

All the Directors of the Company wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued
co-operation received from the Banks, Financial Institutions, Debenture Holders, Debentures Trustees,
Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during the year under review.
Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services of
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited

Shrikant Paranjape
Whole Time Director
DIN: 00131917

Place: Pune
Date: 11 March, 2022

Shashank Paranjape ?
Managing Director
DIN: 00131956

Page 14 of 14



DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2020-21

ANNEXURE- A »
Form No, AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of
relationship

(b) Nature of contracts /arrangements/ transactions

© Duration of the contracts /

arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transactions including the value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions

(f)date(s) of approval by the Board

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed
in general meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis as per

detailed annexure.

‘Name(s) | Natureof [ Natureof | Durationofthe | Salient Terms | Date(s) of | Amount
_ ofthe |Relationship contracts/ Contracts / ofthe | Approval | paidas
related | Arrangement | Arrangements/ | Contractsor by the | Advances

_party o s/ _ Transactions | Arrangements | Board or .
.  |Transactions | | or Transactions | Members

' . ] | includingthe |
~ value
| (Rs. In Million) |
Krisha Fellow Rent Paid For FY 2020-21 12.73 06/04/2020 N.A.
Shelter subsidiary
Private
Limited
La Casa Partnership | Management | For FY 2020-21 14.63 06/04/2020 N.A.
Shelters firm consultancy
LLP Charges
received
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Name(s) | Natureof | Natureof | Durationof the | Salient Terms " Date(s) of | Amount
_ ofthe |Relationship contracts/ Contracts / of the Approval | paid as
related | |Arrangement | Arrangements/ | Contracts or by the | Advances
party | s Transactions Arrangements | Boardor |
o Transactions ~ or Transactions | Members | (Rs.In
‘ ' ' including the | Million)
value .
(Rs. In Million)
Blue Ridge | Entities Rent received | For FY 2020-21 19.73 06/04/2020 N.A.
Educationa | over which
| Institute | key
manageme
nt
personnel
or their
relatives
exercise
significant
influence
Advance One time 35.00 35.00
Hempadm | Partnership rec.:elved
a Firm where against flat .
Constructi | relative of | Advance One time 2.00 06/0472020 | 290
on Directors is lec?elved
a Partner against flat
Land advance One time 11.00 11.00
received ‘
Income from For FY 2020-21 15.84 06/04/2020 N.A.
Lavim management
Developers | Subsidiary | consultancy
Private Company fees
Limited Security For FY 2020-21 20.00 06/04/2020 N.A.
Deposit repaid
Advent Fellow Purchase and | For FY 2020-21 10.14 06/04/2020 N.A.
Project & | Subsidiary |other services
Consultanc
y Services
Private
Limited
Peer Subsidiary Advance One time 37.00 06/04/2020 37.00
Realty given towards
Private purchase of
Limited flat
Kshiti IéIanagement For FY 2020-21 7.84
onsultancy
Promoters Partnershi Charges
and arthership arg 06/04/2020 | N.A.
Develdpers Firm Recelved .
Sale of Flat One Time 11.60

(Barter
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Name(s) | Natureof | Natureof Duration of the | Salient Terms | Date(s) of | Amount
_ ofthe |Relationship contracts/ | Contracts/ _ofthe | Approval | paidas
related | [Arrangement | Arrangements/ | Contractsor | bythe | Advances
_ party | ‘ s/ Transactions Arrangements | Boardor |
o Transactions or Transactions | Members | (Rs.In
: including the ‘ Millioyn) ‘
value -
| (Rs. In Million)
Exchange)
Amit Relative of Advance One time 28.01 06/04/2020 28.01
Paranjape | Director received
towards
booking of flat
Rahul Relative of Advance One time 28.01 06/04/2020 28.01
Paranjape | Director received
towards
booking of flat
Sahil Relative of Advance One time 28.01 06/04/2020 28.01
Paranjape | Director received
towards
booking of flat
Advance One time 36.00 36.00
received
. against flat
Meengl Rel_atlve of Purchase of One time 27.14 06/04/2020 N.A.
Paranjape Director Land
Sale of shop at One time 11.03 N.A.
Woodland
Advance One time 36.00 36.00
received
. against flat
Varshg Rel.atlve of Purchase of One time 27.14 06/04/2020 N.A.
Paranjape Director Land
Sale of shop at One time 11.03 N.A.
Woodland
Nova Subsidiary Project One time 1050.00 06/04/2020 | 1050.00
Developers transfer (Sale).
Private
Limited

Place: Pune

Date: 11® March, 2022

Shashank Paranjape
Managing Director
DIN: 00131956

For and on behalf of the Board of Director:
of Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited

Shrikant Paranjape
Whole-time Director
DIN: 00131917
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ANNEXURE- B

1. POLICY FOR SELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND DETERMINING DIRECTOR’S
INDEPENDENCE

% Brief outline:

» Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited believes that an enlightened Board consciously
creates a culture of leadership to provide a long-term vision and policy approach to improve
the quality of governance. Towards this, the Company ensures constitution of a Board of
Directors with an appropriate composition, size, expertise, experience and commitment to
discharge their responsibilities and duties effectively.

» Company recognizes the importance of Independent Directors in achieving the effectiveness
of the Board. It aims to have an optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive and
Independent Directors.

» The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”), and the Board, shall review on an
annual basis, appropriate skills, knowledge and experience required of the Board as a whole
and its individual members. The objective is to have a Board with diverse background and
experience that are relevant for the Company’s global operations.

> In evaluating the suitability of individual Board members, the NRC may take into account
factors, such as: »
e General understanding of the Company’s business dynamics, business and social
perspective; _
Educational and professional background;
Standing in the profession;
Personal and professional ethics, integrity and values;
Willingness to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out their duties and
responsibilities effectively.

The policy is available on the website of the Company at https://www.pscl.in/corporate-compliance/.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited

Place: Pune
Date: 11% March, 2022

i

Shrikant Paranjape
Whole-time Director
DIN: 00131917

Shashank Paranjape
Managing Director |
DIN: 00131956
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ANNEXURE - C
CSR-POLICY

This document contains the vision and policy of Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Ltd. (“PSCL”), its
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures (“PSCL Group” including PSCL) towards corporate social
responsibility, in accordance with section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules thereunder.

PSCL Group is in the business of construction which includes development of townships,
redevelopment projects, commercial projects including SEZ for IT/ITES companies, affordable
housing, senior living/ assisted living, hospitality. ‘

PSCL Group employs skilled professionals and have completed 160 projects. PSCL Group has been a
socially responsible and has consistently contributed in the field of education and senior citizens’
welfare. The individual promoters of PSCL have formed the “Athashri Foundation” a section 25
company (referred to as section 8 company in Companies Act 2013) for helping senior citizens
through their various activities.

PSCL Group has also set up Blue Ridge Education Institute which is running a school that focuses on
imparting quality education and all round development of children. PSCL Group also supports door
step schools on their construction sites which impart basic education to under privileged children of
construction workers. Shashank Paranjape, Managing Director, PSCL is also a trustee in the Socio-
Economic Development Trust ("SEDT").

The Policy, inter alia, cover the following:

- CSR vision and objectives of the policy
- Applicability

- CSR budget

- CSR focus areas

- Action plan

- CSR Governance structure

- Athashri Foundation

- Blue Ridge Educational Institute

- Socio Economic Development Trust

The policy is available on the website of the Company at https://www.pscl.in/corporate-compliance/.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited

Place: Pune
Date: 11" March, 2022

Shashank Paranjape 3 Shrikant Paranjape
Managing Director Whole-time Director

DIN: 00131956 = DIN: 00131917
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ANNEXURE-F

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration

Information as required under the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Remuneration disclosures for Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) for the
financial year ended March 31, 2021

Name Designatidn Ratio of Percentage Remunera

remuneration increase in | tionasa %
to remuneration of net
median profit for

remuneration 2020-21
of employees

Mr. Shashank Paranjape | Managing Director* 452.53 - -

Mr. Shrikant Paranjape | Whole-time Director* 452.53 - -

Mr. Kamalesh Dutta Chief Financial Officer 84.69 - -

Mr. Sudhir Kadam Company Secretary 29.03

* In the Extra ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 27" March, 20] 9 the Members of the
Company have passed a Special Resolution u/s 197 and Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013, authorizing the payment of remuneration to Mr. Shrikant Paranjape and Mr.
Shashank Paranjape in case of no profit/inadequate profits.

(b) Remuneration disclosures for Other Directors for the financial year ended March 31, 2021

Name Designation Sitting Fees | Commission Total
in INR in INR Remuneration
in INR
Mrs. Padma Gokhale | Independent Director 4,00,000 - 4,00,000
Mr. Rajesh Hukeri Independent Director Nil - Nil

(c) Other details:

- - There were 450 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2021,
- During the financial year 2020-21, no employee received remuneration in excess of the highest

paid Director.

- The remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

Place: Pune
Date: 11" March, 2022

Shashank Paranjape
Managing Director
DIN: 00131956

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited

Whole-time Director
DIN: 00131917




DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2020-21

ANNEXURE - G

The statement containing names of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the
particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

1. Mr. Shrikant Paranjape

if so, name of such director or manager

i) Designation of the employee Whole time Director
ii) Remuneration received 2,26,30,000/-
i) Nature of employment, whether contractual Contractual
or otherwise
Mr. Shrikant Paranjape aged 66 years and a
member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, is a Whole Time
Director and has been actively involved in the
day to day affairs of the Company. His
‘ Qualifications and experience of the strgngth has always been Finance 'and Legal
iv) employee which are the backbone of any business more
so real estate. Under his leadership the
company has been able to deliver more than
15.33 million sq. ft in over three decades. As
a result of Mr. Shrikant Paranjape’s visionary
outlook towards business expansion has
helped the Company to grow.
v) | Date of commencement of employment 15.06.1995
vi) | The age of such employee 67
... | The last employment held by such employee
vii) . N.A.
before joining the company
viii) The perceptage of equity shares held by the 0.01%
employee in the company v
. Whetber any such employee is a relative of Relative of Managing Director Mr. Shashank
ix) | any director or manager of the company and

Paranjape.

2. Mr. Shashank Paranjape

i) Designation of the employee Managing Director

i) | Remuneration received 2,26,30,000/-

i) Nature of employment, whether contractual Contractual

or otherwise v
Mr. Shashank Paranjape aged around 63
years, is a Managing Director and has been
actively involved in the day to day affairs of
the Company. Having a flair for marketing,
design, and construction, he heads the
. . . marketing and designing departments and
. Qualifications and experience of the I
iv) employce also looks after construction management of

projects. In a span of over 31 years, because
of his vision, Paranjape Schemes has made a
large portfolio in various real estate segments
like residential, commercial, townships,
hospitality, educational institutes, senior-
living, and SEZs.
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v) | Date of commencement of employment 18.09.1987
vi) | The age of such employee 62
... | The last employment held by such employee
vii) . N.A.
before joining the company
vii) The percel_ltage of equity shares held by the 0.60%
employee in the company
. Whetl.u.ar any such emp?oyee Is a relative of Relative of Whole time Director Mr. Shrikant
ix) | any director or manager of the company and

if so, name of such director or manager

Paranjape.

3. Mr. Sudesh Khatawkar

i) Designation of the employee Chief Executive Officer
ii) Remuneration received 64,88.938 p.a.
.... | Nature of employment, whether contractual
iii) . Permanent
or otherwise
iv) Qualifications and experience of the B.Com., DBM, DEM, DMM
employee ,
v) | Date of commencement of employment 01/09/2012
vi) | The age of such employee 63
... | The last employment held by such employee
vii) . -
before joining the company
viii) The perce{ltage of equity shares held by the Nil
employee in the company
Whether any such employee is a relative of
ix) | any director or manager of the company and | No
if so, name of such director or manager
4, Mr. Mahesh Saluja ,
i) Designation of the employee Group Vice President - Sales
ii) | Remuneration received 50,00,040 p.a.
.... | Nature of employment, whether contractual
ii1) . : Permanent
or otherwise
iv) Qualifications and experience of the P.G.D.B.M. Marketing .
employee :
v) | Date of commencement of employmen 01/02/2020
vi) | The age of such employee 54
... | The last employment held by such employee
vii) o -
before joining the company
.... | The percentage of equity shares held by the | .
viil) . Nil
employee in the company
Whether any such employee is a relative of
ix) | any director or manager of the company and | No
if so, name of such director or manager
5. Mr.Kamlesh Dutta
i) Designation of the employee Group Chief Financial Officer
ii) | Remuneration received : 42,35,040 p.a.
.... | Nature of employment, whether contractual )
ii1) . Permanent
or otherwise
iv) Qualifications and experience of the CA, ICWA, CISA, TIA
employee
v) | Dateof comméncement of employment 23/02/2015
vi) | The age of such employee 58
vii) | The last employment held by such employee | -
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before joining the company

The percentage of equity shares held by the

viii) . Nil
employee in the company
Whether any such employee is a relative of

ix) | any director or manager of the company and | No

if so, name of such director or manager

6. Mr. Shriram Bapat

i) Designation of the employee Vice President Purchase
ii) | Remuneration received 41,79,997 p.a.
.... | Nature of employment, whether contractual
iii) . Permanent
or otherwise
iv) Qualifications and experience of the BSc.
employee
v) | Date of commencement of employment 01/02/1995
vi) | The age of such employee 64
... | The last employment held by such employee
vii) L -
before joining the company
.... | The percentage of equity shares held by the | .
viii) . Nil
employee in the company
Whether any such employee is a relative of
ix) | any director or manager of the company and | No

if so, name of such director or manager

7. Mr, Dhananjay Divekar

i) | Designation of the employee President Engineering
ii) | Remuneration received 38,21,160 p.a.
iii | Nature of employment, whether contractual or
. Permanent
) | otherwise
3V Qualifications and experience of the employee | D.C.E.
v) | Date of commencement of employment 08/04/1996
;11 The age of such employee 63
vi | The last employment held by such employee i
i) | before joining the company
vi | The percentage of equity shares held by the Nil
ii) | employee in the company
.| Whether any such employee is a relative of
ix . .
) any director or manager of the company and if | No
so, name of such director or manager

8. Mr. Sanjay Joshi

i) Designation of the employee President Engineering
ii) | Remuneration received 37,67,652 p.a.
.... | Nature of employment, whether contractual
iit) . Permanent
or otherwise
iv) Qualifications and experience of the B.E. Civil
employee
v) | Date of commencement of employment 19/05/1998
vi) | The age of such employee ‘ 56
... | The last employment held by such employee
vii) .
before joining the company
viii) | The percentage of equity shares held by the Nil
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employee in the company
Whether any such employee is a relative of
ix) | any director or manager of the company and | No
if so, name of such director or manager
9, Mr. Rahul Paranjape
i) Designation of the employee Head Corporate Funding
ii) | Remuneration received 50,01,600 p.a.
.... | Nature of employment, whether contractual or
iii) . Permanent
otherwise
iv) | Qualifications and experience of the employee | B.B.M.
v) | Date of commencement of employment 01/03/2011
vi) | The age of such employee 39
vi) The last employment held by such employee |
before joining the company
.... | The percentage of equity shares held by the | .
viii) . Nil
employee in the company
. Whetl'ler any such employee is a relative qf Father is a Whole-time Director of the
ix) | any director or manager of the company and if
. ) Company
so, name of such director or manager

10. Mr, Amit Paranjape

i) Designation of the employee Vice President Global business Development
ii) | Remuneration received 50,01,600 p.a. ‘
.... | Nature of employment, whether contractual or
iii) - Permanent

otherwise
iv) | Qualifications and experience of the employee | B.S. in Bulding Construction
v) | Date of commencement of employment 01/06/2011
vi) | The age of such employee 35

... | The last employment held by such employee

vii) . -

before joining the company

... | The percentage of equity shares held by the | ;.

viii) . Nil

employee in the company
. Whetber any such employee is a relative O.f Father is a Managing Director of the
ix) | any director or manager of the company and if c

. ompany
so, name of such director or manager
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited

Place: Pune

Date: 11% March, 2022

s

Shrikant Parnjape
Whole-time Director
DIN: 00131917

Shahank Paranjape
Managing Director
DIN: 00131956




ANNEXURE E

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

PARANJAPE

REPLIES TO SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S COMMENTS

The Company has not filed form DPT-3 for the FY 2020-21 as required under Rule 16 of
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.
The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
in future.

The Company has not filed form CHG 9 for modification of Charge in respect of fifth
supplemental deed executed for Listed 1750 NCDs and Form CHG 1 in respect of
Modification of Charge for providing additional security in respect of loan of Rs. 275 Cr.

“availed from Housing Development Corporation Limited.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.
The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
in future.

The Company hold its Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2019-20 on 30" April,
2021 and there was no AGM held in the calendar year 2020 and thus the gap between two
AGM was also more than 15 months.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely finalisation of books of
account of the Company. The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non
compliance will not repeat in future.

The Company has not filed forms MGT-14 at 7 (Seven) instances as required under Section
117 (3) of the Act.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.
The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
in future.

The Company has not complied with the Article 148 of its Articles of Association which
states that the number of Directors shall not be less than four.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and to identify the appropriete candidates
for the post of Directors in the Company. The management will take immediate steps to ensure that
the such non compliance will not repeat in future.

The documents regarding separate meeting of Independent Directors were not available for
inspection.

Reply: During the year the Company has only one Independent Director on the Board and hence
separate meeting of Independent Directors could not be held. Second Independent Director was
appointed w.e.f. 25" March, 2021. COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the
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8)

9)

appropriete candidates for the post of Independent Director in the Company. The management will
take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat in future.

The Company has not yet filed its financial statements for the financial year ended 31
March, 2020 in form AOC-4-XBRL as required under Section 137 of the Act and the Annual
Return for the financial year ended 31 March, 2020 in form MGT -7 as required under
Section 92 of the Act.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely finalisation of books of
account of the Company. The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non
compliance will not repeat in future.

Composition of Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee was not
adequate as no Independent Director or Non-Executive Director was part of any Committee
till 29" March 2021 and thus Meetings of these Committees were not held during the year
under consideration.

Reply: During the year the Company has only one Independent Director on the Board. Second
Independent Director was appointed w.e.f. 25™ March, 2021, COVID-19 has impacted the normal
business operations of the Company by way of interruption in project execution, supply chain
disruption and to identify the appropriete candidates for the post of Independent Director in the
Company. The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will
not repeat in future.

The Company has not passed the Special Resolution in General Meeting for providing loan
of Rs. 10 Cr. Given to Blueridge Education Foundation as required under Section 185 of the
Act.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.
The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
in future.

10) The vacancy in the Board due to resignation of Independent Director was not filled by the

Company within the prescribed time limit as mentioned in the Act.

Reply: The vacancy in the Board due to resignation of Independent Director was filled by the
Company w.e.f. 25% March, 2021. COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the
Company by way of interruption in project execution, supply chain distuption and to identify the
appropriete candidates for the post of Independent Director in the Company. The management will
ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat in future.

11) The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors were not recommended by the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.
The management will ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat in future.

PARANJAPE
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12) The proofs of sending adequate notices, agenda and detailed notes on agenda, circulation of
draft and final minutes to the Directors of the Company and attendance sheets of meetings
were not produced before us for verification.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.
The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
in future.

13) The Company has not complied with the disclosure requirement to be placed on the website
of the Company in pursuance of the Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.
The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
in future.

14) The Company has not submitted a Compliance Certificates to the BSE signed by both the
Compliance Officer and authorized representative of the Share Transfer Agent in pursuance
of Regulation 7(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.
The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
in future.

15) The Company has not filed a status of investors’ complaints required to be filed to the BSE
under Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of

interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.

The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
_in future.

16) The Company has not submitted un-audited / audited financial results for the half year
ended 31t March, 2020 and half year ended 30" September, 2020 with the BSE as required
under Regulation 52(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.
The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
in future,

17) The Company has not submitted with the BSE a certificate signed by debenture trustee as
required under Regulation 52(5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.

in future.

PARANJAPE
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18) The Company has not published the half yearly (October 2019 to March 2020 and April 2020
to September 2020) financial statements as required under Regulation 52(8) of theSEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

‘Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.
The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
in future.

19) The Company has not furnished the documents and intimation as required to be given to the
Debenture Trustee under Regulation 56 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.
The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
in future.

20) The Company has not provided an undertaking to BSE on submission of all documents and
intimation to debenture trustee as required under regulation 57(2) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes.
The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
in future.

21) The Company has not sent the documents to the holders of non - convertible debt securities
in pursuance of Regulation 58 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

Reply: COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in project execution, supply chain disruption and timely compliance under the statutes,
The management will take immediate steps to ensure that the such non compliance will not repeat
in future.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited

Place: Pune
Date: 11% March, 2022

Shashank Paranjape
Managing Director
DIN: 00131956

Whole-time Director
DIN: 00131917
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- Floor 6, Building No. 1 )
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Paranjape Schemes (Construction} Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Paranjape Schemes {Construction) Limited (‘the
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the
standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and its loss, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Other Current Financial Liabilities include Rs. 1,147.95 million payable to outgoing shareholders of
Flagship Infrastructure Limited ('FIL') {now merged with the Company) towards consideration for
purchase of shareholding of FIL during the FY 2019-20, which are subject to confirmations from such
parties. Due to unavailability of such confirmation, we are unable to comment on impact on the
standalone Financial Statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified opinion. :
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Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern ‘
We draw attention to Note 42 of the standalone financial statements as on March 31, 2021, which states
that the Company has net loss amounting to Rs. 827.66 million for the year ended March 31 , 2021 {Loss
of Rs. 1,392.02 million for the year ended March 31, 2020), has adverse financial ratios as on March 31,
2021 and as on that date the Company’s liabilities exceed total assets. These events or conditions
indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt about the Company’s ability
to continue as Going Concern. However, based on the management assessment of its business plans and
projected cashflows, the management has a reasonable expectation that the Company would have
adequate resources to continue its operational existence for the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the
financials have been prepared on going concern basis.

Our opinion is not madified in respect of this matter.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matter in the Notes to the standalone financial statements:

Note 50 to the standalone financial statements which states that the management has made an
assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the Company's operations, financial performance and position
as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021 and has concluded that there is no significant impact which
is required to be recognised in the financial statements. Accordingly, no adjustments have been made
to the standalone financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Annual Report and the Director’s Report, but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed on the other
information that we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. As described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, regarding non-receipt of balance confirmation for a liability
towards purchase of shares. Accordingly, we are unable to conclude whether or not the other information
is materially misstated with respect to this matter.

Page 2 of 16
Head Office: 602, Floor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregacn (E), Mumbai 400063, lNDIg, Tel: !:91 22 6831 1600
Ahmedabad | Bengaluru | Chennai | Goa | Gurugram | Hyderabad | Kochi | Kolkata | Mumbai | Pune www.mska.in

!




MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section we have determined the matters described below to be the key

audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key audit matter

How the audit addressed the key audit matter

Revenue recognition:

Refer to Note 2.2.1 to the standalone financial
statements with respect to the accounting policy
followed by the Company for recognizing revenue on
sale of residential and commercial properties.

The Company recognises the revenue from the sale
of commercial and residential real estate as and
when the control of the underlying asset has been
transferred to customer which is linked to the
application and receipt of the

occupancy certificate.

We considered revenue recognition as a key audit
matter in view of the following:

s A significant audit risk was identified with
respect to recagnition of revenue on transfer
of control and the underlying performance
obligations,

e The revenue and cost thereon forms a
substantial part of the standalone statement
of profit and loss and therefore are also one
of the key performance indicators of the
Company.

Our audit procedures in respect of this area
included the following:
¢ Evaluated that the Company's revenue
recognition accounting policies are in line
with Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts
with customers’ and their application to
the customer contracts;

e Verified the sample of revenue contract
for sale of residential and commercial
units to identify the performance
obligations of the Company under these
contracts and assessed whether these
performance obligations are satisfied over
time or at a point in time based on the
criteria specified under Ind AS 115;

* Verified, on test check basis, revenue
transaction with the underlying customer
contract, Occupancy Certificates (0OC)
and other documents evidencing the
transfer of control of the asset to the
customer based on which the revenue is
recognized; and

s Assessed the standalone financial
statement disclosures to determine if
they are in compliance with the
requirements of Ind AS 115,

Inventory valuation (NRV):

Refer to Note 2.2.9 to the standalone financial
statements which includes the accounting policy
followed by the Company for valuation of inventory.

The Company's properties under development and
completed properties are stated at the lower of cost
and Net Realizable Value {NRV). As at March 31,
2021, the Company's properties under development
and stocks of completed properties amounted to Rs.

Our procedures in relation to the evaluation of the
NRV of the properties under development and
stocks of completed properties included:

Reviewed the process and methodology of using
key assumptions for determining the valuation of
inventory as at the year-end;

Assessed the appropriateness of the selling price
estimated by the management, on a sampling |

16
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Key audit matter How the audit addressed the key audit matter
14,845.68 million and Rs. 1,212.88 million Lakhs | basis, by comparing the estimated selling price to
respectively. the subsequent sale prices of constructed units of

the same project, recent market prices in the
The cost of the inventory is calculated using actual | same projects or comparable properties; and
land acquisition costs, construction costs, .
development related costs and borrowing costs | Compared the estimated construction cost to
capitalized for eligible project. complete the project with the Company's updated
budget.

We considered the valuation of inventory as a key
audit matter because of the relative size of the
balance in the standalone financial statements and
significant judgement involved in estimating future
selling prices, costs to complete project and possible
effect on the above estimates because of COVID -19,

impairment of financial assets (loans and
investments):

Our procedures in relation to assessment of
Refer to Note 2.2.10 to the standalone financial | impairment and conclusion on the same included
statements which include the accounting policy | the following:

followed by the company for impairment of financial
assets. With respect to equity investment, obtained the
financial position of each of the companies / firms
The Company has made investments into various | / LLPs where the investment is made by the
subsidiaries / joint ventures and also has advanced | Company. Wherever there is an observation of
loans to group companies in relation to construction | trigger of impairment, the management obtained
projects undertaken by them and acquisition of land | a fair valuation report for such investment and
in future, ensured appropriate provision for impairment (if
any) is accounted for in the books of account,
The investments and advances (forming part of non-
financial assets) are valued at carrying value less | With respect to the advances paid, obtained the
impairment, if any. latest financial information to assess the equity
and liquidity position of such companies, For the
We considered the impairment assessment of | instances where the losses have either eroded the
investments and above advances as a key audit | net-worth or the reserves exceed a considerable
matter because of the relative size of the balance in | portion of the paid up equity, based on inquiry and
the standalone financial statements and impairment | discussions, assessed the recoverability of the
triggers amidst COVID-19 situation. advances basis the projections of such companies
and wherever the recovery is doubtful,
appropriate provision is taken in the books of
account.

Impairment of financial assets (land advances,
loans advanced to group companies and trade
receivables): Our procedures in relation to assessment of |
impairment and conclusion on the same included
Refer to Note 2.2.10 to the standalone financial | the following:

statements which include the accounting policy
followed by the company for impairment of financial | With respect to the land advances paid, obtained
assets including estimation of expected credit loss | the schedule and ageing for the same. For the
{*ECL"). aged balances, based on inquiry and discussions,
assessed the recoverability of the advances and
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Key audit matter

How the audit addressed the key audit matter

The Company has advanced amounts in relation to
acquisition of land in future and also given loan to
group companies. The Company also has trade
receivables pertaining to constructed units sold,
rental receivables, inter-company receivables for
management fee, etc.

The land advances (forming part of non-financial
assets) are valued at carrying value less impairment,
if any.

The trade receivables and Loans to group companies
are assessed for ECL on account of time efflux and
credit risk on account of aged receivables.

We considered the impairment assessment of land
advances, Loans to group companies and trade
receivables as a key audit matter because of the
relative size of the balance in the standalone
financial statements and impairment triggers amidst
COVID-19 situation.

“wherever the recovery is doubtful, appropriate

provision is taken in the boaoks of account.

With respect to estimation of ECL for Trade
receivables, the ageing of receivable balances is
analysed and appropriate percentage of ECL is
applied for receivables for each ageing bucket.
Appropriate provision for loss of interest due to
aged receivables is also accounted for.

With respect to estimation of ECL for loans to
group companies, the expected repayment of loan
principal amounts has been provided by the
management and accordingly, the PY of such loan
balances has been ascertained basis the
discounting rate as long-term fixed deposits rate.
For the interest portion, the time loss of money
has been provided basis the ageing of the interest
receivable on such loans

Fair valuation of hybrid financial instruments:

Refer to Note 2.2.16 to the standalone financial
statements which include the accounting policy
followed by the company for fair valuation of
financial assets and liabilities in case of hybrid
financial instruments.

The standalone: financial statements include certain
financial instruments which are hybrid in nature.

We considered the fair valuation of such hybrid
financial instruments as a key audit matter because
of "the complexity of judgement involved in
estimation of forecasted financial performance.

Our procedures in relation to fair valuation of
financial instruments included the following:

Reviewed the management’s conclusion of
accounting decision for such instruments (i.e. Fair
value through income statement or Fair value
through other comprehensive income).

Upon conclusion of the accounting decision,
inquired [/ verified the assumptions and
underlying factual and projection data made in
order to assess the reasonability of the same.

Verified the accounting of the adjustments arising
out of such fair value estimation including the
appropriate disclosures are verified.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial

Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

Page 5 of 16

f
g 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjall Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, INDIA, Tel: +91 2Z 6831 1600
www.mska.in




MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements.

We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements.

Other Matter

Due to the restrictions and lock down laid by the government due to the COVID-19 pandemic, it was
impracticable for us to attend the physical verification of inventory of raw material carried out by the
management at year end. Consequently, we have performed related alternative audit procedures such
as performing inventory counts through video conference, roll backward procedures etc. and have
obtained sufficient, appropriate audit evidence over the existence of inventory of raw materials
amounting to Rs. 90.63 million as on March 31, 2021.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As also detailed in note 41 to the standalone financial statements, the Company has not complied
with the requirements of:

a. Regulation 52 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure) Requirements 2015 in connection with the declaration of audited annual results for
the year ended March 31, 2020, unaudited half yearly results for the half year ended September
30, 2020 and audited annual results for the year ended March 31, 2021 within the prescribed (and
extended) statutory timelines.

b. Section 96 of the Act in relation to delay in conducting the Annuat General Meeting (‘“AGM’) within
the prescribed (extended) timelines for the year ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2021. The
\ Company has not yet filed any condonation the relevant authorities in connection with the delay
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in conducting AGM and filing the Annual return for the year ended March 31, 2020 within
prescribed timelines.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) Except for the effects of the matter described in Basis for Qualified Opinion We have sought and
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) Except for the effects of the matter described in Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, in
our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, except in respect of one director who has vacated
office vide resolution passed at the Board of Directors Meeting held dated September 17, 2018,
but Form DIR - 12 field by the Company has not yet been approved by the Registrar of Companies,
none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure C”.

(8) The matters disclosed in basis of qualified opinion and ‘Material Uncertainty Related to Going
Concern’ paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the
Company.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements - Refer Note 38 to the standalone financial statements;

il. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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4, As required by The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, in our opinion, according to information,
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors is within the limits

laid prescribed under Section 197 of the Act and the rules thereunder.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Niti
Partner
Membership No. 111700

UDIN: 22111700ACTYEZ7285

Place: Pune
Date: February 15, 2022
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order te design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls,

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore,
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accounfdnts

Membership No. 111700
UDIN: 22111700ACTYEZ7285

Place: Pune
Date: February 15, 2022
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,
2021

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report]

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets (Property, Plant and Equipment).

(b) Al the fixed assets (Property, Plant and Equipment) have not been physically verified by the
management during the year but there is a regular programme of verification which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name
of the Company.

(i) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable. No material discrepancies were noticed on
verification between the physical stock and the book records.

(iii) The Company has granted unsecured loan to four companies/body corporates covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Act.

(a) The Company has granted unsecured loans without any stipulation for payment of interest or
principal to its wholly owned subsidiary companies, which in the view of the management has
been given for furthering the business of the Company, and hence the same has not been
considered to be prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(b) In case of the loans granted to the companies / body corporates listed in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Act, schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest have not been stipulated. In the absence of stipulation of repayment terms are
unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and payment of interest.

(c) According to the information available and the response to the above clause regarding
stipulation of repayment of principal / interest, we are not able to comment on this clause
in relation to delays in realisation of principal and interest.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees and security made.
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(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits during the year from the public within the meaning of Secticns
73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to materials, labour and other items
of cost maintained by the Company pursuant as specified by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and we are of the
opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view
to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vil) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing with

appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, cess and any other statutory

dues applicable to it except for instances where there are delays ranging between 1 and 633

days in case of remitting provident fund, employee state insurance and withholding taxes in

certain cases.

{b) Accerding to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of income-tax, duty of custom, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory
dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable except for the below instances of remittance of withholding taxes:

Name of Nature of Amount Due Date Date of Remarks, if
Statue the dues (Rs.) Payment any
Maharashtra | Value 2,599,490 | April 27, 2018 Not paid
VAT Act, added
2002 taxes

{c) -According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of
the Company, there are no outstanding dues of income-tax, goods and service tax,
customs duty, cess and any other statutory dues on account of any dispute except as

below:
Name of the | Nature of Amount Period to which | Forum where | Remarks, if
Statute the Dues {Rs.) the amount dispute is any
relates pending
Maharashtra Value 95,480,270 2006-07 to Commercial Net of
VAT Act, added 2012-13 tax officer, amount paid
2002 taxes Pune under
protest INR
3,387,500
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(vii)

(ix)

x)

(xi)

(xif)

(xiii)

{xiv)

(xv)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to the financial institution, bank or debenture
holders.

In our opinion, according to the information explanation provided to us, money raised by
way of term loans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were
raised. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across
any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees. '

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/ provided for managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable Accounting
Standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has made preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year and the
regquirements of Section 42 of the Act have been complied with. The amount raised has
been used for the purposes for which they were raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph
3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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(xvi) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause
3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountgnts

S\~
Niti%M ohar Jumani
Partner
Membership No. 111700
UDIN: 22111700ACTYEZ7285

Place: Pune
Date: February 15, 2022
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements of
Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(‘ICAI’) (the “Guidance Note”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
the standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to the standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to the standalone
financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the standalone financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, internal financial controls with reference to
the standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the standalone
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control with
reference to the standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registragion No. 105047W

' Partner
Membership No. 111700
UDIN: 22111700ACTYEZ7285

Place: Pune
Date: February 15, 2022

|

b
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See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements Refer Note 4 t0'52

i
. PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
P' . BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2021
V. | (Rs. in Million}
Particulars Note No. ) As ,.‘t As At
March 31, 2021 31 March 2020
ASSETS: :
Non-current Assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 963.03 1,048.25
(b) Investment Property 5 172.80. 13.32
[c) Intangible Assets 6A 0.72 0.96
(d) Intangible Assets under Development 6B 2.02 2.02
{e) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 7 4,615.33 4,621.21
(i) Loans 8 3,186.30 3,338.94
(iii) Other Financial Assets 9 1,185.55 728.80
(fi Deferred Tax Assets (net) 10 1,150.08 925,98
(g) Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 423.85 392.99
{h) Other Non-current Assets 11 757.21 794.97
Total Non-Current Assets 12,461.89 11,867.94
Current Assets -
{a) Inventories 12 16,149.19 15,272.84
{b) Financial Assets
{i) Investments 13 0.01 3.06
{ii} Trade Receivables 14 323.99 309.97
(tif) Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 288.37 236.88
{iv) Other Balances with Banks 15A 220.68 80.34
(v} Loans 16 0.12 -
(vi) Other anancial Assets 17 1,516.63 1,192.79
(¢} Other Current Assqtsn 13 700.33 959.31
Total Current Assets ' 19,199.32 18,055.19
Total Assets 31,661.21 29,923.13
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
Equity ”
{a) Equity Share Capital 19 947.33 947.33
{b) Other Equity 20 (2,070.60) {1,246.40)
Total Equity (1,123.27) (299.07)
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings " 21 5,023.19 5,568.84
(i) Trade Payables (Refer Note 27A) 22 61.74 N 54.18
{iii) Other Financial Liabilities 23 398.66 391.47
{b) Provisions 24 114.61 97.07
{c) Other Non Current Liabilities 25 292.28 234.36
Total Non-Current Liabilities 5,890.48 6,345.92
Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) short Term Borrowings 26 836.06 686.33
. {ii} Trade Payables (Refer Note 27A) 27 3,677.62 3,512.45
| " tiil) Other Finaricial Liabilities 23 13,797.11 12,054.74
{b) Provisions™ -’ 29 5.46 3.91
‘() Current tax liabilities { Net) 245.75 246.68
(d) Other Current Liabilities 30 8,332.00 7,372.17
Total Current Liabilities 26,894.00 23,876.28
Total Liabilities 32,734.48 30,222.20
Total Equity and Liabilities 31,661.21 29,923.13
Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies ReferNote1to 3

. As per our ?eport of even date
" For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration

Place: Pune
Date: February 15, 2022

Shrikant P, Paranjape

Chalrman
DIN - 00131917

/

Sudhir B. Kadam
Company Secretary
M.No.ACS15656.

Place: Pune

Date: February 15, 2022

—

Shashank P, Paranjape

Kamalesh Dutta
Chief Financial Officer




r"E PARANIAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
LA
[

o “STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

{Rs. in Milli@]_‘
For the Year Ended 31

Particulars Note No.| For the Year Ended 31
March 2021 March 2020
Income
| Revenue from Operations 31 1,530.96 2,436.16
It Other Income 32 1,396.26 783.26
th Total Income (1 +11) ‘ 2,927.22 3,219.52
v Expenses
{a) Cost of Land, Development Rights and Constructed Properties 33 1,139.62 1,797.83
(b} Employee Benefits Expense 34 304.47 311.45
{c) Finance Costs 35 572.55 1,200.57
{d) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 36 - 87.23 104.29
[e] Other Expenses 37 1,875.48 1,344.95
Total Expenses 3,979.35 4,759.09
v Profit/{Loss) Before Tax [itl-1V) {1,052.13) [1,539.57)
Vi Tax Expense
[@) Current Tax 0.82 0.87
. [b) {Excess)/Short Provision of Tax for earlier years 0.02 (772.48)
A e wp g mLofor s T ! 0.84 (771.61)
{c} Deferred Tax {including restatement adjustments for year ended 31 March | _
2019) (225.31) 624.06
Net Tax Expense [224.47) {147.55)
Vil Profit/{Loss) for the Year [V - Vi) [827.66) (1392.02)
Vil * |Other Comprehensive Income
I, Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Remeasurements of the Defined Benefit Liabilities - gain / {loss) 4.67 | . {5.98)
. Il Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss [1.21) 2.07
' + |Total Other Comprehensive Income 3,46 (3.91)
X Total Comprehenslve Income (VIL+VIlI) (824.20) (1,395.53)
X Earnings per share of Rs, 10/- each
[a) Basic (8.74) {14.69)
(b} Diluted {8.79) (14.69)
Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies Refer Nota 1to3
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements Refer Note 4 to 52

1)
_ *As per our report of even date
4. For MSKA & Associates
“Chartered Accountan

ICAl Firm Reglstrati

Place: Pune
Date: February 15, 2022

For and og behalf of the Board of Directors

Shrikant P. Paranjape
Chairman
DIN - 00131917

Sudhir B. Kadam
Company Secretary
M.No.ACS15656

Place: Pune

Date: February 15, 2022

Shashank P. Paranjape
Managing Director
DIN - 00131956

Kamalesh Dutta
Chief Financial Officer




=] PARANIAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LMITED %
j? 4|} STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH,2021

A. Equity Share Capital S L "
4 ) {Rs. in Million] ¢ | , .
. Particulars‘s Balance as at Changes in equity share capital during . Balance as at 31 March 2020 ) R
: 1 April 2019 the vear '
No, of shares 94.74 - 94.74
Amount 947.33 - 947.33
{Rs. in Million)
Particulars Balance as at Changes In equity share capital during Balance as at 31 March 2021
1 April 2020 the year
Amount ]
No. of shares 94.74 - 94.74
|Amount 947.33 - 947.33
iB. Other Equity | [Rs. in Million}
Particulars ¥ . Other Equity Total
Capital Redemption | Capital Reserve | Securities Premium Debenture General Reserve Amalgamation Galn on valuation of | Retained Earnings
Reserve Reserve Redemption Reserve adjustment deficit | Optionally Convertible
account [Capital | Debentures considered
Bocorrn) as ather anuity
Balance as at 1 April 2019 9.62 220.49 527.10 989.40 0.38 [2,832.65) 128.39 2,096.83 1,139.57
Loss for the year - - - - - - - [1,392.02) [1,392.02)
Reversal of POCM profit {net of tax) due to - - - - - - - - -
anplication of 115
Effect of IND AS Transition- as on the transition date - - - - - - - - -
Remeasurements of the Defined Benefit Liabilities - - - - - - - - {3.91) {3.91)
al Net of tax}
Total Comprehensive Income 9.62 220.49 527.10 989.40 0.38 _(2,832.65) 128.39 700.90 {256.36
Add ; Adjusted during the year on shares acquisition - - - - - {990.03) - - (990.03)
{Refer Note 42) \
Transferred to Debenture Redemption Reserve - - - - - - - - -
Transferred from Debenture Redemption Reserve - - - (628.96) - - - 628.96 -
on redemption of Non Convertible Debentures
Balance as at 31 March 2020 9.62 220.49 527.10 360.44 0.38 {3,822.68) 128.39 1,3259.86 {1,246.39)




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) I:IMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH,2021 .

4

e b . b Y (Rs.In Million)
. . [Particulars [ Other Equity N Total
MR ¢Capital Redemption | Capital Reserve | Securities Premium -Debenture ° General Resepve Amalgamation Galn on valuation of | Retalned Eamnings -
1 Reserve Reserve Redemption Reserve adjustment deficit | Optionally Convertibie A
- oL account (Capital | Debentures considered
Respryel |  asathereoulty
Balance as at 1 April 2020 9.62 220.49 527.10 360.44 0.38 (3,822.68] 128.39 1,325.86 {1,246.40]
Profit for the year - - - - - - - (827.66) [(827.66)
Reversal of POCM profit (net of tax) due to - - - - - - - - -
application of 115
Remeasurements of the Defined Benefit Liabilities - - - - - - - - 3.46 3.46
gain / {loss) . .
Total Comprehensive Income 9.62 220.49 527.10 360.44 0.38 {3,822.68) 128.39 505.66 {2,070.60)
Add ; Adjusted during the year on shares acquisition . - - - - -
[Refer Note 42)
Transferred frem Debenture Redemption Reserve - - - (25.44) - - - 25.44 -
on redemption of Non Convertible Debentures and
adiustment on statute amendment
Balance as at 31 March 2021 9.62 220.49 527.10 335.00 0.38 {3,822.58) 128.39 531.10 2,070.60,

As per our report of even date
For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICA1 Firm Registration

Place: Pune
Date: February 15,2022 P

Forand on

Shrikant P. Paranjape
Chalrman
QIN -00131917

/

Sudhir B, Kadam
Company Secretary
M.Na.ACS15656

Place: Pune
Date: February 15, 2022

. Kamalesh Dutta

half of the Board of Directers

il

Shashank P. Paranjape
Managing Director
DIN - 00131?55

Chief Financial Officer
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~] PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021

— {Rs. in Million)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
A |Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before tax (1,052.13} {1,539.57)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 87.22 104.30

-..|Adjustment on fair valuation of borrowings 366.45 218.82
Fair value gain on debentures (112.21) (60.82)
Adjustment for expected credit loss 60.76 150,50
Provision for doubtful Loans and Interest Receivables 605.02 -
Provision for doubtful advances 265.07 108.50
Interest income - bank deposits {13.39) (26.45)
Interest income - debentures {122.63) {415.19)
Finance cost 572.55 1,200.57

y Gain on sale of investment - (80.21)

L e _G‘gihn on Business Transfer Agreement {1,007.61) -
e S_ha_rF in profits in partnerships - 89.18
1 i|Share in losses in partnerships 86.62 -

" |Loss on discard of assets 0.24 0.69
Profit on discard of assets (40.34) -
Liability no longer required written back {0.23) {58.07)
Excess Provision written back {82.41) -
Provision for forseeable [osses (208.80) 166.11
Dividend Income - -
Net unrealised exchange (gain) / loss 1.70 -
Bad debts written off - .
Allowances for Doubtful Debts - -

- |Remeasurements of the Defined Benefit Liabilities - gain / (loss) - -

"*_ |Fair value gain/loss recognised on financial assets - -
Operating Profit/[Loss) before Werking Capital Changes (594.32) (141.64)
Changes in working capital: !
Adjustments for operating activities:

{Increase) / decrease in Inventories (278.74) 37.97
{Increase) / decrease in Trade receivables {67.94) (82.67)

) {Increase) / decrease in Other assets (31.92) 272.08
* - |(Increase) / decrease in Loans (289.30) 980.77
{Increase) / decrease in Other financial assets 14.87 {2.20)
Increase / (decrease) in Trade payables 361.28 565.71
Increase / (decrease) in Other financial liabilities 148.69 218.19
Increase / (decrease) in Provisions 23.75 2213
Increase / (decrease) in Other liabilities 1,498.13 540.22
C‘g‘sh generated from Operations 784.49° 2,410.57
- |Net income tax (paid) / refunds (32.61) (107.14)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities {A) 751.88 2,303.43




1 ,'" PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
} P +| Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021

ICAl Firm Registratio

Place : Pune

Date: February 15, 2022

Shrikant P. Paranjape
Chairman
DIN - 00131917

Sudhir B. Kadam
Company Secretary
M.No.AC515656

Place: Pune
Date: February 15, 2022

- (Rs. in Million)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
i B. ; Cash flow from Investing Activities
Capital expenditure on Purchase of Property, Pland and Equipment and (8.16) {289.91)
intangible assets,capital work in progress and capital advances
Proceeds from Property, Plant and Equipment 42,17 -
Fixed Deposits / Margin Money Deposits:
- Placed {169.50) {75.26)
- Matured 29.16 202.31
|Interest received - loans and debentures 264.48 666.90
™ |interest received - others 6.11 35.43
" ; |Dividend Received - -
(Increase) / decrease in investments in Mutual funds (0.09) (4.54}
Investment in structured entities {56.40) (864.40)
Proceeds from sale of Long-Term Investments - 80.11
Amount invested in / withdrawn from Partnership Firms {net) 73.60 (60.07)
— |Net cash flow from / (used In) investing activities (B) 181.36 (305.41)
- € . |Cash Flow from F'nam:ing Activitles
F43 Sy, : - "
> sition * |Amount pald for acqmsntlon of minority shareholding of FIL (94.36) (157.70)
Proceeds from Borrowings 1,657.64 2,073.92
Repayment of Borrowings (992.07) (2,095.36)
Interest paid {1,456.02) (2,053.45)
Net cash flow from / {used in) financing activities (C) {884.81) {2,232.59)
Net i;lcrease / (decrease} in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 48.43 {238.57)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vez;r 239.95 478.52
-~|Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 288.38 239.95
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
{a)Cheques on hand - -
{b)Cash on hand 7.46 7.42
{c) Balances with banks
- In current accounts 280.91 229.46
- In Fixed Deposit - -
Add: Current Investments considered as part of Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.01 . 3.06
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 288.38 239.95
.- e
In ;erms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors
For MSKA & Assoclates\
Chartered Accountants

(D

Shashank P. Paranjape
Managing Director
DIN - 00131956

124

Kamalesh Dutta
Chief Financial Officer




Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

i

?orporate Information. '

Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited (‘PSCL’ or ‘the Company’) is a public [imited company. The Company !

was incorporated on September 18, 1987, at Mumbai as a private limited company under the Companies Act,

1956 and converted into a public limited company pursuant to approval of the shareholders in an

B S extraordinary general meeting held on March 24, 2005 and consequently, the name of Company was changed
- " %' .to Paranjape Schemes {Construction) Limited. Its Registered Office is situated at Somnath, CTS No. 988, Ram
= Mandir Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai 400 057 and corporate office is situated at PSC House, Dr. Ketkar Marg,

- Anand Colony, Off Prabhat Road, Erandwane, Pune 411 004.The Company is primarily engaged in the business

.of Real Estate Development Projects. Its non-convertible debentures are listed on Bombay stock exchange. The

Corporate Identification Number (CIN} of the Company is U70100MH1987PLC044721.

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Accounting Policies

21, - Basis of Preparaticnﬂ of Financia[ Statements

A e ?

Statement of Compllance with Ind AS

These flnanc:al statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accountmg Standards (Ind AS)
notlfled under’ ‘Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with the Companies (Indian Accountmg : N
Staqdard;) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act. f i

Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except where a newly issued

accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in

the .accounting policy hitherto in use. The financial statements were authonzed far issue by the Company’s
iy Board of Directors on February 15, 2022.

REURE

- e

s (b)”‘"U Basis of measurement
(R o

r

P , T iy T L 5 . ot ' |
¥ " - - The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for ! N LR A
certain financial assets and liabilities that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS.

(c) Current/Non-current classification of assets/ liabilities

“The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
T An assetis ‘treated as current when it is:
o Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
. P o Held primarily for the purpose of trading .
B ) Expected to be reahsed within twelve months after the reportmg per:od or oo s,
B Cash or cash. equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a [iability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

- b

All_other _assets are classified as non-current.

A ff;b:llty is curfent when:

e - It'is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
g o e e Itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading ;
SO -walt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting-period, or P . E
e There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after

the reporting period

ey

R ~ The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
T - """'Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

' : PR u

W PR ,The operatmg cycle is the ttme between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reallsat:on in cash
: ..., ~andcash equivalents.

- oy

! : ¥




‘| Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

jd)‘ . - Use of estimates

%" +The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make estimate
o and-assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date,

) ,f"'».}.?rerported]amount of revenue and expenses for the year and disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the |
Balance Sheet date. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based
upon the Management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as at the date of the financial
statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates, if any, are recognized In the year in which the
estimates are revised and in any future years affected. Refer Note 3 for detailed discussion on estimates and
‘judgments.

- »="{e),*.  Functional and presentation currency
4 -

E- . 1
_These financial statements are presented in Indian National Rupees {Rs.), which is also the Company's
functional currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest million, unless otherwise indicated. -

H Measurement of Fair values
I P U T S L . . : ;
-'Certain accounting policies and disclosures of the Company require the measurement of fair values, for both
_.= financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value
FUoe T by . X - . i
. .biér,a‘rchi! based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:
=#% 21 evel 1: quoted prices (pnadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

g '_e_‘ff_.é\%l 2: inputs other than quoted prites included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or |
*" liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or'indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). o
- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data {unobservable
" inputs).
. When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as
E ;'@qgsilgle._[f the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into a different levels of the
+ T fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair

v _"_.:.rgj!uke hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. :

@ e, AT

Lo ':El;_lrtqher_ﬂ_ihformation about the assumptions made in the measuring fair values is included in the notes

- i r
regarding Financial [nstruments.
" T

2.2, Significant accounting policies

z.ﬂz.l.*., Revenue from contracts with customers
Lot U

15 E_Ei'l}’srﬂéﬁi:ﬁtb the application of Ind AS 115 - ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ effective from 1 April

RN 20i§,' the Company has applied following accounting policy for revénue recognition:
- I AR FL S .

s oo L
P R T 'I
- . b, .

Revenue 'is measured} at the fair value of the consideration received/ feceiv’able, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government
and is net of rebates and discounts.

_—y H}REvg‘nge is recognized in the income statement to the extent that It is probable that the economic benefits will
b T flow o the Company and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.
S TER LS N

boer

Thg"‘cb'rhpany has applied five step model as ber Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ to

.
B

.+ recognize revenue in the financial statements. The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognizes
U R Tad F Ll . - :
revenue

+

over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

&

PR
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Lo e A . The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's

: * performance as the Company performs; or

- b, ' The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is
created or enhanced; or .
c. The Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and
the entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

TS

i —r

_ ™ For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognized at the
point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied. ~
U "_ " “Revenue is recognized either at point of time or over a period of time based on various conditions as included
in the contracts with customers. .

Point of Time: Revenue from real-estate project

1. ¥ PR ' 4
T et ool . et T a1 f s H
S R ~Revenue_is recognized at a Point-in-time w.r.t. sale of real estate units, including land, plots, apartments,

RE commercial units, development rights as and when the control passes on to the customer which coincides with
' R ,‘ handing over of the possession to the customer.

FTI—

3 * UL a 'The datel on ‘which the possession of the unit is transferred is held as the basis of transfer of control am':i

revenue is recognised ac]:orfiingly. All expenses directly related to projects are treated as Work in Progress

(WIP). Whenever such sale is made, proportionate amount of Work in Progress (attributable to the area of the

- sold unit) is charged to Cost of Land, Development Rights and Constructed Properties at the paint in time

] when such sale is made. Other expenses not directly attributable to the project is considered as a period cost
+ © . _and charged to Profit or Loss. '

G N

- '___W_r_;g.;ﬁxiﬂf'i;'probable that the total project costs will exceed the total project revenue, the.entire expected loss

. ;‘IE immediately recognised as an expense.

EOTMERES - - . . . .

Whgh b?oject cost.incurred to date pius recognised profits less recognised losses exceed progress billings, the
surplus is shown as amounts due from customers for project work. For contracts where progress billings
exceed project costs incurred to date plus recognised profits less recognised losses, the surplus is shown as the
amounts due to customers for project work. Amounts received before the related work is performed are
included in the Balance Sheet, as advances received under liability. Amounts billed for work performed but

“not yet paid by the customer are included in the Balance Sheet under trade receivables.

ATt (3 8

I

:  Said’of Land / TDR

ot

LTS e
I K
d 1Y

v v { . - e _' .
gy Revenue lfrom sale of land / Transferable Development Rights (TDR) is recognised when the agreement to seIII

is executed resulting in transfer of all significant risk and rewards of ownership and possession is handed over
to the buyer. .

__. Other.Qperating revenue
fe  omrrernngtg .

;" ‘P‘r_oject management fees, rentals, sub lease and maintenance income are recognized on accrual basis as per
. ..theterms and conditions of relevant agreements.

¥ Frdrer )

DAL

- - l

jl?z\éﬁare of #’roﬁt / (Loss) from partnership firms JLLPs J

Share of profit/ {Loss) from partnership firms/LLPs in which the Company is a partner is recognized based on
the financial information provided and confirmed by the respective firms.

T Ll SR U
% - Interest Income

MSOINL R

Interest (ncome is recognized on a basis of effective interest method as set out in Ind AS 109, Financial

v

., - Instruments, and where no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists.

r

. -~ i
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2.2.2. Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
_ " Property,' plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less Hepreciation. Hlstorlca[ cost includes
3’: . expendlture that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

. ¢ -;I-‘

- =" Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,

I on]v when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for'as a
separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of
Profit and Loss during the year in which they are incurred.

4

"*Gairis ‘or losses arising from derecognition of Property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference
~'between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement
. of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

' Hu Ak .
Advances paid towards the acq{.usmon of property, plant and equlpment outstanding at each balance sheet

date is classified as capltal advances under other non-current assets and the cost of assets not put to use
before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’

. . 2 2. 3 Investment properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
‘ recognltton, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

mpalrment Ioss, if any
—.JL[JL’J" ’ Lz e i .. . R B

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or
loss in the period of derecognition.

L z’."zj.&.»

T

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment and investment properties

R Depremat:on methods, estimated useful lives

; & The Companv deprecistes property, plant and equipment over their estimated ‘useful lives using the written
down value method. The estimated useful lives of assets are as prescribed in Schedule It of Companies act,
2013

Depreciation on additions to property plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of
T e ;acquisition. Depreciation on sale/deduction from property plant and equipment is provided up to the date
' . Tprecedlng the date of sale, deductlon as the case may be. Gains and losses on disposals are:determined by
1 comparlng proceeds with carrying amount. e

Ll

s Deprecgat;ion methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively, as appropriate. . :
L T A . R

= r il

2.2,5. Intangible assets and amortisation
L ¢, .. -Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
: & acquwed in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition,
T |ntanglble assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capltahsed and the related
expendlture is reflected in proflt or loss in the period in whlch the expendlture is mcurred

LeRT

;‘—_ .

N
g
i

Byt




T'py |Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited
L5 p_lotes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

. Int,angih_le assets are amortised aver the useful econamic life and assessed for impairmeni: whenever there is

-'ag jndiqa’;iqn_that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method
“* for an in?angible asset are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are
considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets is recognised in the statement of profit
and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

-

2.2.6. Foreign Currency Transactions

Dok - On "Initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recarded by applying to the foreign currency

- "™ S3mount the ‘exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction. Gains/losses arising out of fluctuation in foreign exchange rate between the transaction date and
settlement date are recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss.

All. monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are restated at the year end at the exchange rate
--prevailing at the year end and the exchange differences are recognised in the statement of Profit and loss.

: Non; monetary items are measured in terms of: historical cost In a foreign currency are translated using the
s . mgs .

. gxc'r;ange_ rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
Len g AR v % -

2.2.7.  Taxes

oo b [

Tax expense for the year, if any, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of
the net profit or loss for the year, except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or to an item
e T recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.,

e O e -
i+ . (a) Current income tax

Cﬁrféﬁt_ 'fax asﬁéts aﬁ_d liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered or paid to the taxation

BT r Rl 3 41
gl
h

3thoritiqs. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the year-end date.

Current income tax related to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside
o "c‘hg_g:c,a‘tYement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax assets and
: ',tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on

i» " anet ba(g@s, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2 "
(b) Deferred tax

[')efe'rredti’ncbme tax is provided in fuli, using the balance sheet approach, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in financial statements. Deferred
income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor
e f‘é";‘!a'l;lg"ﬁzrofit {tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been énacted
Lsoor substantially enacted by the end of the year and are expected to apply when the related deferred income
. 'té)‘g‘aﬁet is realized or the deferred income tax liability Is settled. -

f_ Ny " P aferred ax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary ‘differences and unused ta losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences and losses.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
Poiae The _,ex'bf.ctec_l‘to be paid to the tax authorities

P il
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

‘l T Current and deferred tax is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss; except to the extent that it relates to

" items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

" Contract assets and contract liabilities

o

2 2.8.
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer.
" A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has

“teceived consideration {or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays
‘*‘consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is

: recogmzed when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are

[ L COTCTL 1Y LR

recognlzed as.revenue when [the Company performs under the contract.
i

2 2 9, Inventories

Raw materials: Raw materials are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes purchase
ptice, (excluding those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the concerned revenue authorities),
frelght inwards and other expenditure incurred in bringing such inventories to their present location and
n_dltlon [n determining the cost, weighted average cost method is used.

onstructron work-in-progress: Direct expenditure relating to construction activity is inventorised. Other

expendrture during construction period s inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable
cost of brlngmg the asset'to its worklng condition for its intended use. Other expenditure incurred during the
construction period which is not directly attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use is charged to the statement of profit and loss. Direct and other expenditure is determined based
on specific identification to the construction activity. Cost incurred/ items purchased specifically for projects
are taken as consumed as and when incurred/ received. Work-in-progress represents cost incurred in respect

- of unsold area of the real estate development projects or cost incurred on projects where the revenue is yet to
be recogmzed Work-in- piogress is valued at lower of cost and Net Realizable Value (NRV). NRV in respect of

o mventorles under construction is assessed with reference to market prices (reference to the recent selling
pnces) at the reportmg date less estimated costs to complete the construction, and estimated cost necessary
to make the sale. The costs to complete the construction are estimated by management.

2.2,10. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each year end whether there is any objective evidence that a non-financial asset or a
group " of non-financial assets is impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's
: recoverable amount and the amount of impairment loss. )
¥ An lmpalrment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrylng amount and recoverable
amount. Losses are recogmzed in Statement of Profit and Loss and reflected in an allowance account. When
the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are
written off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, then the previously recognized
__i;mpalr‘n"rent loss is reversed through Statement of Profit and Loss.

. Y -
T w* L, . -

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater of its value in use
and |ts fair value Iess €osts 10 sell In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
) thexr present value usrng a pre—tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments ‘of the time value of
money and the risks specuﬂc to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together




T
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into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent
of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”).

- ‘2.2.11. Provisions and contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provns:ons are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
- ‘outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the

expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that

R '1 reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the

_.-.-provision due to the passage of time is recogmzed as a finance cost.

! 4

) M_Contmgent liabjlities are dtsclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of

R which wull be confirmed onIy by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

- wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot he made.

Contmgent assets are not recognized. However, when the realization of income is virtually certain, then the
related asset is no longer a contingent asset, and is recognized as an asset.

2.2, 12. Borrowmg Costs

L [ S R

Borrowmg costs are |nterest and other costs incurred in connection with borrewingé of funds. Borrowing casts
directly attributable to acquisition/ construction of qualifying assets are capitalised until the time all
substantial activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete. A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use/ sale.
All, other borrowmg costs not eligible for inventarisation/ capitalisation are charged to statement of profit and
loss

e
g,

'2.2.13. Cash and cash equivalents

Ty hr' *

Cash and3 cash equuvalent |n the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term deposits
het of bank overdraft with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equwalents include cash on hand, cash in banks
and short-term deposns net of bank overdraft,

"5"'.'. “\ "‘F‘U&'lg{_ﬁ o

i

i -“'2.2.14. “Employee benefits

s Short-terrn employee benefits

AII emplovee benefits falllng due wholly within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as short-
“term employee benefits, "which include benefits like salaries, wages, short-term compensated absencés and
performance incentives and are recognised as expenses in the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

Ea '-.ll;é_srtlelhployment benefits

' (}:ontnbutmm to defined contribution schemes such as Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, are
. s.,recognised as expenses in the period in which the employee renders the related service. The Company has no
= f,urther obllgatlons beyorld its monthly contributions. .

The Company also provides for post-employment defined benefit in the form of gratuity. The cost of providing

benefit is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuation being carried out at each
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balance sheet date. Remeasurement of the net benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the

-.: return on plan assets {excluding interests) and the effect of the assets ceiling (if any, excluding interest) are

’ - “recognised in-other comprehensive income. The effect of any plan amendments are recognised in net profit in
the Statement of Profit and Loss. .

.Other Iong-term employee benefits

All employee benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits) which do not fall due
wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services
are determined based on actuarial valuation or discounted present value method carried out at each balance
sheet date. The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences is determined by actuarial valuation
f-foerfor'med by an independent actuary as at every year end using projected unit credit method on the
277 additional amount expected to be paid / availed as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at
-.5 "the balance sheet date. Expense on non-accumulating compensated absences is recognised in the period in

;whxch thg absences oceur,

.

ST . s

,:‘p» = A

2.2.15. Leases
As a lessee:

B ' _i -At mceptson of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, of
i o contalns, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration. The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease Ilabllity at the lease
o commencement date except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value
7~ jeases.For these short-term '3 ‘and low value leases, the lease payments associated with these leases are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Lease term is a non-cancellable period
together with periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably
certain not to exercnse that option.

< [ _:f’..’_e

.
[ e

-,

v .| he 'right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost at the commencement date. At the commencement date,

N ) .the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date, The

v Iease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily

’ determmed ‘the Compan\/s incremental borrowing rate. The Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as
the dlscount rate. - .

After the commencement date, the right-of-use asset is measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation
. and any accumulated impairment losses, and the lease liability is measured by
AT s _liyi increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability;
. (u) reducmg the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and
o (m) remeasunng the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications, or to reflect revised
’ |n-substance flxed Iease payments

Interest on the lease Ilablhty in each period during the Iease term is the amount that- produces a constant
penodlc rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease liability. Interest expense on the lease liability i is
a component of finance costs.

Ca e e ‘2'.2.16. Financial instruments

flnanclal instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a, financial liability or
¢ equnty instrument of another entity.

i
HE

ey wirl ! e - . ' .
a)- Financial assets

(i) Initial recognition and measurement
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At initial recognition, financial asset is measured at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial

- asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carr[ed at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or
loss.

"‘—‘“(ii) Subseguent measurement L e
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories: : v '
a) at amortized cost; or
b) at fair value through other comprehensive income; or
c) at fair value through profit or loss.
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
e terms of the cash flows.
; ; Amdrtized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent. : ‘
: oIer payments of prlnmpal and interest are measured at.amortized cost. Interest income from these financial ! -
assets |s mcluded in finance income using the effective interest rate method (EIR). '

Fair value through other comprehensive income {FYOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash

flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal
-.and |nterest are measured at fair value through other comprehenswe income (FVOCI). Movements in the
_:Z carrymg amount are taken through OCl, except for the recognition of impalrment gains or losses, interest
e revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. When the

f' nancial asset Is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from

eqmty to Statement of Proflt and Loss and recognized in other gains/ {Josses). Interest income from these .

flnanmal assets is |ncluded in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOC! are measured
at fair value through profit or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

I':'qu:ty mstruments All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity
“ thstruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business
. combmatlon to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FYTPL. For all other equity instruments, the
b Company may make an |rrevocable election to present in other comprehensive.income subsequent changes in : S
“the fair” value The Company "makes such election on an |nstrument- by-lnstrument basis. The classification is ! - PR
made on initial recognition and Is irrevocable,

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
mstrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to
- P&L even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gam or loss within
e equ:ty N
Eqwty mstruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fau- value wrth aII changes recogmzed W
= mthe proFtand Ioss. oo H Cor : *: g g

I CoMBr r e

(iii) Impairment of financial assets
In accardance with Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model
far measurement and recegnition of impairment loss on financial assets that are measured at amortized cost

i~ ~and FVOCL.
sy Fuily

For recagmtlon of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that
whether there has been a S|gn|f|cant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not
:ncreased sngmf:cantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has !
|n|:reased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If in subsequent years, credit quality of the instrument |mproves
such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts

to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.
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-{ife time ECLs are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of

; " #"3 financial instrument. The 12 month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that

afe_ possible within 12 months after the year end.

" CECLs thé difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. al! shortfalls), discounted -at the original
EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider all contractual terms of the financial
instrument (including prepayment, extension etc.) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However,
in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is

:*~ .required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.

;.-,, ; In"general, it is presumed that credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition if the payment is

' ore than 30 days past due.

P o

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) recognized during the year is recognized as income/expense in the
statement of profit and loss. In balance sheet ECL for financial assets measured at amortized cost is presented
as an allowance, i.e. as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The
allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write off criteria, the Company does not

. Ee:ﬁ_tj}cg impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

(i\;f'b?éfﬂéé'ognition of financial assets
ST e
= Aff_ingmgigl asset is derecognized only when:
a) the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset is transferred or
b) retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where }‘_h_ef financial asset is transferred then in that case financial asset is derecognized only if substantially all
] risks and rewards of ownersliip of the financial asset is transferred. Where the entity has not transferred

. substantially all risks.and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.
1 ‘E"‘ . + °

+ * (b) Financial liabilities

v £ '

(i) Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
and at amortized cost, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the
case f boyrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

EEA LT ol SR

’ '(ii)§Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

“Irfi;rbhéib'll‘ﬁabiﬁties at fai‘r__‘y?aI&E through profit or loss: Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they
are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in
l:hg_$tatement of Profit and Loss.

- Léijhs and borrowings: After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are ‘subsequently
maasured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and
fl,:n‘)ss \ﬂlf?}[‘_{ :c_h{e. liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amartized cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

{iii) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
‘When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different

-y~
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terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.

The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance
costs.

{c) Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid {combined) instrument that also includes a non-derivative
host contract — with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to
a standalone derivative. Derivatives embedded in all other host contract are separated if the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are nat closely related to the economic characteristics
and risks of the host and are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives closely
related to the host contracts are not separated.

Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the
cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value
through profit or loss.

(d) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intentfon to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be-enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency
or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

2.2.17. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Earnings
considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit or loss for the year after
deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the year, if any. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year and for all the years presented is adjusted for events,
such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares, that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares ocutstanding during the year is adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.1. Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is
no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2021.

3.2, Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company makes judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongeing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively. Information
about assumptions, judgments and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a
material adjustment in the year ending 31 March 2021 are as below

(a) Revenue from contracts with customers
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Thg:f Company has applied judgments that significantly affect the determination of the amount and timing of

revenue from contracts with customers.

(b) Taxes} - : . -
Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the

level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

L - _':El'he-Corripany neither have any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning opportunities available that
PN 'could partly support the recognition of these losses as deferred tax assets. On this basis, the Company has
& “detérmined that it cannot recognize deferred tax assets on the tax losses carried forward.

b

(d) Falr value measurement of financial instruments t
When the fair values of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured
based on the quoted market prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technique.
The inputs to these models are taken from the observable market where possible, but where this is not
feasible, a review of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Any changes in the aforesaid assumptions

T will affer.;? the fair value of financial instruments.
.

Hy -

AnFE
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i;%;;ﬂ‘f.e?'ﬁ‘?wfifs comprising of completed flats and construction-work-in progress are valued at lower of cost and
net realizable value. Net Realizable value is based upon the estimates of the management. The effect of
changes, if any, to the estimates is recognized in the financial statements for the period in which such changes
are determined.

“..:. “{e) Evaluation of Net realizable Value of Inventories

S e e {f) Impairment of financial assets ;
‘ © ¥ _The Company applies significant judgement with respect to impairment assessment of financial assets
o R Eg'ir?brigir;g trade receivables, loans, land advances etc. ‘
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 4: Property, plant and equipment

{Rs. in Millian}

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Particulars As At1April 2020 | Additionsduring | Additlons onaccountof | Deductionsduring | As At31 March As At 1 April 2020 For the period For Disposals/ |As At31 March 2021 As At
the year transitional adjustment the year 2021 ended Adjustment 31 March 2021
31 March 2021

Freehold Land 21.30 - - - 21.30 - - - - 21.30
(21.30}| - - - (21.30) - - - - {21.30)

Leasehold Land 659,03 - - - 659.03 125.53 31.38 - 156.91 502.12
(659.03) - - - (659.03) 94.15) (31.38) - (125.53) (533.50)

Buildings 211.63 - - 1.20 21043 33.62 8.96 D.26 42.32 168.11
{209.57) {2.06) - - (211.63) {24.60} {9.33) (0.31) (33.62) (178.01)

Tools and Machinery 81.38 5.07 - - 86.45 26.45 591 - 32.36 54.07
{20.32) (61.06) - - (81.38) (18.08) (8.37) - {26.45} (54.93)

Furniture and Fixtures 57.86 - - - 57.86 37.29 5.65 - 42.94 14.92
(57.86) - - - (57.85} (28.05) {9.35) (0.11) {37.29) (20.57)

Vehlcles (Refer Note 21A) 79.09 0.51 - 4,72 74.88 41.53 1121 3.84 48.90 25,98
(71.77) (7.32} - - {79.09) {25.75) {15.88) (0.10) (41.53) {37.56)

Office Equipment 20,94 0.8 - 0.01 2191 17.08 119 0.00 18.27 3.64
{20.38} {0.56) - - (20.94) (10.85) (6.23) - (17.08) (3.86)

Computers 12.23 128 - - 13.51 8.38 141 - 9.79 3.72
{10.74) (1.49) - - (12.23) (6.71) {1.67) - (8.38) (3.85)

Right of use assets (Refer Note 46) 215.92 - - - 215.92 21.26 20.49 41.75 174.17
- (215.92) [{215.92) - (21.26) - {21.26) {194.66)

Total 1,359.38 7.84 - 5.93 1,361.29 311.14 86.20 4.10 393.24 968.03
{1,070.97) (72.49) (215.92) - (1,359.38) {208.19) (103.47} {0.52) (311.14) (1,048.25)

Note - Figures in the bracket pertain to the previous year

N

Tangible-Note 4
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- Note 5: lnvestment property [Building) {Rs. in Million)
- Cost Asat Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Opening 13.82 ’
Additions ) -

" |Reclassification from finished fnventory 159.67 13.82
Disposals/adjustments -

Closing 173.49 13.82

Accumylated depreciation and Impairment, if any
As at to 31 March 2020 - -

For the year 0.69 -
Depreciation charge -
Disposalsfadjustments . -

- |Closing as at 31 March 2021 0.69 -
o
Net block 172.80 13.82
c . P
N As at 31 March 2021, buildings valued at Rs. 159.67 Mn {31 March 2020: Rs. 13.82 Mn) have been regrouped from inventory to investment :
. property -
’ {il Informatien regarding income and expenditure of Investment property
[Rs. En Million})
Particulars Asat ’ Asat
! 31March2021 | 31 March 2020
Rental Income derived from investment properties 3.34 225
Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance} generating rental income ’ - -
" |Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance} that did not generate rental income - -
Profit arlsing from investment properties before depreciation and indirect expenses 3.34 2.25
Less — Depreciation / Impairment - -
B " |profit arising from investment properties before indirect expenses 334 2125

The Company has no restrictions on the realisability of its investment properties and no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or
develop investment properties or for repairs, maintenance and enhancements,

(i) Bulldings hypothecated with Banks . {Rs. In Millian)
Particulars ' . Asat Asat

- . 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020

Carrying amount of bullding hypothecated with Banks or other financlal institutions 1.24 1.24

Investment Property-Nete 5 Page 1
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-
{Rs. In'Million)

GROSS BLOCK AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
Particulars Delet] =l - ] forth od P T
2s At 1 Aor 2020 | Aditions during d:r::‘ ‘::: AsAt 31Mar | Upto April1, . e:;e :;;e;l:r Depreciation on | Upto 31 March [ 'As At 31 March
P the year € 2021 2020 Deletians 2021 2021
year 2021
Trade Marks 0.3 . 013 0.08 0.01 - 0.09 0.04
{0.12) fo.01) {0.13) * (0.04) fo.04) {0.08) {0.04)
Computer Software 7.46 032 0.27 7.51 6.54 0.33 0.03 6.84 0.68
{7.20) (0.26) (7.45) {5.76) {0.78) . (6.54} (0.92)
Total 7.59 0.32 0.27 7.65 6.62 0.34 0.03 "6.93 0.72
{7.32) {0.27) (7.59) {5.80) (0.82) 16.62) {0.96)

Note GB: Intangible Assets under Development

{Rs. in Million)

Particulars Amount
CWIP Trade Marks
Gross Block
. |As at1 April 2020 2.02

(2.02)

Additions -

Disposalsfadjustments -

Net block

As At 31 Mar 2021 2.02
(2.02)

Note - Figures In the bracket pertain to the Previous Year

~

Intangible-Notes 6A+B
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F— PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
{B“} Notes forming part of financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
= Note 7 : Non-Current Investments

{Rs. n Million)

PR
. Investment in partnerships PSC Properties

Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Non-Current Investments {at amortised cost unless otherwise stated)
fa) Investment in Subsidiaries - Unquoted
{1} In Equity Instruments of Companies
Athashree Homes Private Limited
9,980 {March 31, 2020: 9,980) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.10 0.10
Paranjape Premises Private Limited
14,715 (March 31, 2020: 14,715 ) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 8.60 8.60
PSC Holdings Limited, Mauritius Company
21,000 (March 31, 2020: 21,000) Equity shares of US $ 1 each fully paid 1.03 1.03
.|-++ Blueridge Golf Club Private Limited -
49,999 (March 31, 2020: 49,939) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid i 0.50 050
e - ...q?- dpd
23| Linker Sheiters Private Limited . »
~ 9,980 {March 31, 2020: 9,980} Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully patd 197.85 __197.85
Lavim Developers Private Limited
10,000 {March 31, 2020: 10,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.10 0.10
39,999,999 (March 31, 2020: 39,999,999) Class B Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 593.11 593.11
e Sub-Total 593.21 593,21
Peer Realty Private Limited ! 0.07 0.07
, ;,;Q,SOO{ March 31, 2020: 6,500) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
* pst Prvtipé}ties Private Limited’

. 279,316 {March 31, 2020: 279,316} Ordinary Equity shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid 0.28 0.28
139,658 {March 31, 2020: 139,658 ) Class A Equity shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid 0.16 0.16
139,658 {March 31, 2020: 139,658) Class B Equity shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid 0.16 0.16

Sub-Total Sub-Total 0.60 0.60
PSC Global Inc ‘
6,000,000 (March 31, 2020: 6,000,000} Equity shares of US $ 1 each fully paid 396.60 3%6.60
* " PSC Realtors Private Limited .
7,000 (March 31, 2020: 7,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully pald 0.07 0.07
1,000 (March 31, 2020: 1,000) Class B equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully pald 142.48 142.48
6,000 {March 31, 2020: 6,000} Class D equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid 854.90 854.90
Nova Developers Private Limited
9,000 {March 31, 2020: Nil) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid . 0.09 -
|ty 1nvestment in Partnership Firms 702.48 862.70
i [pvéstment In partnerships PSC Paclfic 512.02 599.50
Invesfment n partnerships Kshitij Developers 0.04 0.04
Investment in partnerships PS Bangalore 189.92 262.56
. Investment in partnerships Athashri Astha 0.01 0.01
Investment in partnerships Paranjape Schemes Shelters 0.50 0.50
- 0.10

Non Current Investments-No
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
«'- Bl NREN =} ‘Note 7 : Non-Current Investments
. - {Rs. In Million)
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
{b) In Equity Instruments of Jeint Ventures (lointly Controlled Entities) - Unquoted !
Investment In partnerships Lacasa LIP 0.01 0.01
Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited .
5,000 { March 31, 2020: 5,000) Class A Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.05 0.05
Srgo Il B : ,5,000 { March 31, 2020: 5,000 ) Class B Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.05 0.05
' L - Sub-Total 0.10 0.10
{¢} In Debentures of Subsidiaries - Unquoted
Lavim Developers Private Limited
1,499,000 ( March 31, 2020: 1,499,000) 15% Class A Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs. 100 136.31 149,90
- . . each full paid [net of disclounting of Rs. 12.59 Mn (31 March 2020: Rs. Nil})]
. PSC Properties Private Limited
| - 429,620,684 { March 31, 2020: 429,620,684} 16% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures 429.62 429.62
g w0 1 ¢ PSC Holdings Umited, Mauritius
B R =749 [ March 31, 2020: 749) 0% Convertible Debentures of US $ 1,000 each fully paid 55.05 $6.03
o [d) In Equity Instruments of Structured Entities
Cosmos Co-operative Bank Limited
20,625 { March 31 2020: 20,625 ) Equity shares of Rs. 20 each fully paid 041 0.41
N Bhagani Nivedita Co-operative Bank Limited
4,000 { March 31 2020: 4,000 } Equity shares of Rs. 25 each fully paid ’ 0.10 0.10
Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited . N
2,500 {March 31 2020: 2,500 ) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.03 0.03
- ,_‘ KR R . Samarth Sahakarl Bank Limited -
- 5,000 { March 31 2020: 5,000 ) Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully pald 0.50 0.50
Sangli Urban Co-operative Bank Limited
50,000 {March 31 2020: 50,000 ) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.50 0.50
Pario Developers Private Limited ' 0.03 0.03
» . *3,351 {March 31 2020: 3,351) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
Kaleldioscope Istand Estates Private Limited - 0.05 0.05
4,500 (March 31 2020: 4,500) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid !
. o
S e _i Sl Sub-Fotal - 1.62 1.62
‘ {e) In Debentures of Structured entities- Unquated
Lemon Grass Hospitality Private Limited
401,848 ( March 31, 2020: 401,848} 11% Optionally Convertible non transferable Debentures of 40,18 40.18
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Investment [40.18) {40.18)
’ N - - [At Falr value through Profit and loss) .
Nalanda Shelters Private Uimited 1,094.03 925.22
9,208 { March 31, 2020: 8,644) Optienally Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,00,000 each full paid .
. o "' (ﬂ Investments in Governments Securlties
e leaes | r:l‘{atlnnal Savings Certificates 0.001 0.001
Total (Investment valued at Cost) 4,615.33 i 4,621.21
[Rs. In Million]
As at As at
Detalls of Investments 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
—- Aggregate value of unquoted Investments {Non-Current and Current) : 4,615.33 4,624.26
.-[ .
CI -
- 3 = ¥ - tr
'

Non Current Investments-Note 7 Page 2
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCT]Oﬂl] LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

"l

Note 8: Loans - Non-Current {Rs. In Million)
Particulars As at Asat
< . 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated N
Loans to Related Parties (Refer Note 45 and Note 48)
- Considered good 3,186.30 3,338.94
- Considered doubtful 493.43 52.35
Less: Allowance for doubtful loan (493.43) [{52.35)
Total 3,186.30 3,338.94
Note 9: Other Financial Assets - Non-Current {Rs. in Million}
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated
{a) Security Deposits 36.45 23.95
{b) Balances with Partnership Firms - Non-Current Account 15.31 131.34
{¢) Fixed Deposits / Margin Money Depaosits having maturities of more than 12 16.77 73.32
) months from the Balance Sheet date*
lnterest Receivable on Loans and Debentures {Refer Note 45)
- Considered good 466.29 491.38
- Considered doubtful 155.23 35.27
Less: Allowance for doubtful receivatiles {155.23) (35.27)
{e} Interest Receivable on Bank Deposits 0.66 874
| Advances to Related Parties (Refer Note 45) 0.03 0.03
(g)*" Receivable on account of business transfer agreement {refer note 40} 650.00 -
[h} Other Receivables 0.04 0.04
* held as Margin Money/Security against Bank Guarantees (Previous Year
Rs.69.61 mn)
Total 1,185.55 728.80
{Rs. in Million)
Note 9A Balances with Partnership Firms - Current Account: - 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
() |Athashri Aastha 5.61 4.57
{ii} |Paranjape Schemes Shelters 9.70 9.72
{tiii}_IPSC Properties {0.00) A17.05
Total 15.31 131.34

(153

Note 8+9+10+11
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- PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
B" Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

e . ., Nots10:Deferred Tax Assets N Rs. [n Milllon)
. : - Particulars Asat | Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
{a)  On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets 15.31 30.65
{b)  Ind AS adjustments (net) 173.43 99,10
{c)  Project forsecable losses 77.07 191.03
|td)  ‘Provision for doubtful debts and advances 346.05 103.90
{e} Disallowances for non deduction of taxes 37.01 48.44
{f}  Uabilities deductible on payment 3122 3131
{g) Carried forward tax losses 446.56 D 406,33
I(h) Others 22.43 15.22
Total 1,150.08 925.98
*
[Rs, In Milllon)
Tax Rate Reconclliation As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Profit before taxes {1,052.13) [1,535.58)
Expected tax @26% [273.55) {400.29)
Adjustments
Tax on merger adjustment for subsidiaries revised return of income - {780.05)
Adjustment on account of Ind AS adjustments for projects - . 251.87
. Reversal of deferred tax on account of revised return filed post merger and rate - 260.06
. e «  change -
*v |* ‘= Exemptincome /loss - 22,59 12247
- - Disallowable expenses 8.14 44,57
. Change on account of tax rate revision - 291.02
Others (net) 18.35 52.E1
49.03 252.74
Net Tax Expense (224.47) (147.55)
Reconciliation of movement .
v COpening deferred tax asset 925.98 1,547.97
- Tax expense / {benefit) through Statement of profit and loss 225.31 {624.08)
Tax expense through Other cormprehensive income (.21} ¢ 2.07
. Closing balance 1,150.08 5925.98 |
Note 11: Other Non-Current Assets . {Rs, in Milllon)
Particulars Asat Asat
31March2021 31 March 2020
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated
{a) Prepaid Expenses 0.67 5,96
(b} Advance given to Land Owners 8.36 8.36
- {c) Advance towards project construction, development activities and development 243.67 244,59
rights
{d) Security Deposits
.. . - Considered good 8.07 11.40
PR e - Considered doubtful 10.45 3.61
' Less: Allowance for doubtful deposits (10.45) (3.61)
{e} Advances towards Land purchase (Refer Note 45) 456.44 524.66
- Considered doubtful 30.38 -
Less: Allowance for doubtful advances (30.38}) -
Total | . 757,21 794.97

Note 8+9+10+11 . Page 2




g B PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
! P‘? * Notes forming part of financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 12: Inventories

[Rs. in Million)

Particulars As at Asat
‘ 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
{Lower of cost and net realisable value) )
{a}) Raw material 90.63 248.54
(b). Work in Progress
Land, Development Rights and Construction 14,784.83 14,177.54
Transferable Development Rights 60.85 60.85
Sub Total 14,845.68 14,238.39
(¢} Constructed Units 1,212.88 785.91
" Less: Adjustment for valuation of constructed units at NRV - -
Note: Hypothecated as charge against borrowings. Refer note 21A,
- i Total 16,149.19 15,272.84
Also refer note 40 In relatation to transfer of work in progress in relation to Busfngss Transfer Agreement
Note 13: Current Investments {Rs. In Million)
Particulars Asat Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Investments [n Units of Mutual Funds {Unquoted) (At fair value through profit and loss)
- 1n HDFC Lquid Fund - Treasury Advantage Plan - Wholesale - Daily Dividend 0.00 3.05
. e .
. z.In Birla Suplif?Treasurv Fund - Treasury Advantage Plan - Wholesale - Daily Dividend 0.01 0.01
Total 0.01 3.06
Note 14: Trade Receivables [Rs. in Million}
’ . As at As at
Particul 5
articuiars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated :
- Considered good 323.99 309.97
- Considered doubtful Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 202.66 148.73
Less; Allowance for doubtful receivables {202.66) (148.73)
e ! . 323.99 309.97
Total 323.99 309.97
Movement in the allowance for doubtful receivables is as follows: {Rs. in Million)
Asat As at
: , _ Partleulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Balance at the beginning of the year 148.73 1.99
" Movement calculated at Iifetime credit loss 53.93 146.74
Bad debts written off - -
Balance at the end of the year 202.66 148,73
' h {Rs. In Million
Particulars As at As at
artie 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Further classified as:
Receivable from related parties 230.32 164.45
Receivable from others i _ 93.67 145.52
- Total 323.99 309.57

it ~ N

the’f Hypothecated as charge against borrowings. Refer note 21A.

.

All amounts are short-term. The net carrying value of trade receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Notes 12+13+14
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“{| Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 15: Cash and cash equivalents

(Rs. in Million)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

a(0h éash-on hand

7.46 7.42
(i) Balances with Banks
- In Current A;counts 28091 229.46
- In Deposit Accounts - -
280.91 229.46 |
Total 288.37 236.88

- Note 15A: Other Balances wath Banks

(Rs. in Million)

K

Partlculars "

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Cash-Note 15+15A

(1) Balances held as Margin Money/Securlty against 220.68 | 80.34
Bank Guarantees
Total 220.68 80.34
T o Ttk -
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! . PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
r! Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 16: Loans - Current {Rs. In Million)
Particulars Asat Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unsecured and Considered Good
: l.o;ans to Related Parties (Refer Note 45 and Note 48) .12 -
Total 0.12 -
Note 17: Other Financial Assets - Current {Rs. in Milllon
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unsecured and Considered Good
{a)  Security Deposits 5.48 5.66
(b}  Interest Receivable on Loans and Debentures {Refer Note 45) 657.66 799.51
(¢} Interest Receivable on Bank Deposits 12.72 5.44
1(d)  Reimbursable expenses receivable 363.57 358.52
{e)  Receivable on account of business transfer agreement (refer note 40} 400.00 -
f Other receivables 77.20 23.65
Total 1,516.63 1,192.79
Note 18: Other Current Assets (Rs. in Million
ot ‘ Asat ¢ As at
Part
articulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unsecured and Considered Good -
(a) - Balances with government authorities 148.54 109.15
(b)  Advances towards Land purchase
- consldered good 332.61 637.13
- considered doubtful 374.07 109.00
Less: Allowances for doubtful Advances {374.07) (109.00)
(¢} ° Prepaid Expenses 42.93 15.20
(d)  Advances to Suppliers -
- - considered good 167.58 189.08
- considered doubtful 4.75 475
" Less: Allowances for doubtful Advances (4.75) (4.75)
(e) Loans and Advances to Employees 0.57 0.65
f Advance towards project construction, development activities and 8.10 810
development rights
Total 700.33 959.31
e (B
-’""“il}"“?lﬁ_ ‘: Fotie s A

Notes 16+17+18
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

NOTE 19: Share Capltal

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 21 March 2021

[Rs. in Million)

{d) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

" “shares were allotted on 13 March 2015.

B As at Asat
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Number of shares Amount Number of shares {In Amount
{in Million) Milllon)
a} Authorsed:
- Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 172.65 1,726.50 172.65 1,726.50
Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs,100 /- each 0.15 15.00 0.15 15.00
Total 172.80 1,741.50 172.80 1,741.50
Issued, subscrlbed and fully Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 27.07 270.67 27.07 270.67
Equity Shares alloted as fully paid bonus shares of Rs. 10/- each 67.67 676.66 67.67 676.66
Total 94.74 9547.33 94.74 947.33
b) Reconclliation of the number of shares and amount cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year: {Rs. In Million}
Asat Asat
" Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
- Number of shares Amount Number of shares (In Amount
- - {in Mill i It
Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 94,73 947.33 94.73 947,33
Add: Issued during the year - - - -
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 94.73 947.33 94.73 947.33
€). Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares In the Company [Rs. In Million)
. Asat Asat
Name of shareholder 31 March 2021 :- 31 March 2020
. Number of shares % halding Number of shares (In % holding
et [in Million} Milllon)
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully pald i
‘Paranjape Griha Nirman Private Limited {Holding Company) 84.00 88.67% 84.00 -B8.67%
Paranjape Realty Spaces Private Limited 9.47 10.00% 9.47 10.00%

{0 No class of shares have been bought back by the Company during the period of five years immediately preceding the current year end.

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having par valug of Rs.10/-. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution

of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the shareholders. 3

{e} The Company had issued bonus shares (67,666,668 equity shares for consideration other than cash) in the ratio of 2.5:1 (2.5 botus shares for 1 equity share held)
“approved by Board of Directors pursuant to a resolution passed at their meeting held on 17 February 2015 and resolution passed by Shareholders atthe

, Ektraog@inary General Meeting held on 24 February 2015, through capitalisation of the securities premium account amounting to Rs, 676.66 Million. These equity

o

i
>
0

Is:

Share Capital-Note 19
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- |a} Capital Redemption Reserve

PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED

NOTE 20: Other Equity

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Rs. in Million)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Balance at the beginning of the year 9.62 4 9.62
" "Less : Utilised during the year - -
Closing Balance 9.62 9.62
b}. Capital Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 220.49 220.49
Less : Utllised during the year - -
Closing Balance 220.49 220.49
¢] Securities Premium Account*
Balance at the beginning of the year 527.10 527.10
Less : Utilised during the year - -
“ Closing Balance 527.10 52710 |
*Security premium on issue of shares to be utilized I accordance
= with the Act.
“ty
d} Debenture Redemption Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 360.44 989.40
Transfer from Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss - -
Transferred from Debenture Redemption Reserve on redemption {25.44) (628.96)
of Non Convertible Debentures
' "Closing Balance 335.00 360.44
e]. General Resarve
| .:Balance at the beginning of the year 0.38 0.38
| ™ Less:Utilised during the year - -
- Closing Balance 0.38 0.38
f) Amalgamation adjustment deficit account (Capita! Reserve)
Balance at the beginning of the year (3.822.68) (2,832.65)
Add ; Generated during the year due to Merger - {990.03)
r+ Closing Balance [3,822.68) (3.822.68)
g) Gain on valuation of Optionally Convertible Debentures
% ‘considered as other equity -
~ - Balance at the beginning-of the year 128.39 128.39
~  Add : Gain on fair value of OCD - -
Closing Balance 128.39 128.39
h) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,329.86 2,086.83
Less : (Loss) for the year (827.66) {1,392.02)
Add : Other Comprehensive Income 4.67 {5.98)
Less : (Tax) on other comprehensive income {1.21) 2.07
,Add: Transferred from Oebenture Redemption Reserve on 25.44 628.96
" ‘redemption of Non Convertible Debentures and adjustment on
.. statute amendment ’ .
Closing Balance 531.10 1,329.86
Total {2,070.50) {1,246.40)

S iy e

Other Equity-Note 20
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otes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 21: Borrowings - Non Current

{Rs. in Million)
Particulars As at - As at
| . . 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
" [Secured Borrowings - At Amortised Cost
" | (a) |Term Loans {Refer Note 21A)
{i) From banks 207.89 222.78
(i) From Financial Institutions/Others 2,803.03 2,339.39
(b} | Debentures (Refer Note 21A)
(i} 14% Non-Convertible Debentures (Superior Investment PTE
Itd. and HDFC Investment Trust I1) - -
(ii) 14.5% Non-Convertible Debentures (Piramal Enterprise
Ltd) 327.49 1,493.50
s (iii) 10% Optionally Convertible Debentures {ASK Real Estate .
Special Opportunities Fund Il & III) 1,585.57 1,431.12
{c) | 9,929 partly paid Non convertible redeemable debentures of - -
Rs. 1,00,000 each* - Secured {KKR India Asset Finance Pvt, Ltd)’
(Refer Note 21A)
(d} | Vehicle Loans from Banks (Refer Note 21A) ' 13.83 2291
Secured Borrowings - At Fair Value through profit and loss
+{a);[:Embedded derivative (Refer.Note 21A) 85.38 16.97
Unsecured Borrowings - At Amortised Cost
(a} | Public Deposits (Refer Note 21A) - 42.17
. ' 5,023.19 5,568.84

Long Term Borrowing-Note 21 \ Page 1
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 21A- ' ‘
. [Rs. In Million unless otherwise statad)
Particulars " Terms of Repayment Terms of security Asat As at
) 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Tetm loan from Banks
State bank of India 79 Monthly Installments at the rate of Interest of MCLR[Secured by way of first hypothecation charge on 252,56 263.78
[Sanctioned Rs. 329 [+ 3.35%. -11.25% rentals/ recievables from MSM Mall and Is further
Mn.) secured by registered Registered mortgage of|
commercial  building bearing survey number:
{Leasehold rights) Part B of Land situated CTS
No.25/20, Final Plot No. 25 € and CTS No.27, Final Plot
No.24 (part), Off Karve road, Erandvane, Pune.
Personal Guarantee of Shrikant and Shashank
Paranjape.
Tetal: Term loans from Banks 252.56 263.78,
|Less: Current Maturity of Term Loans from Banks [Refer Note 28) 44.67 40.99
Leng term loan from Banks 207.89 222.78

Term Ioan from Financial Institutions/Others

*_(Rs. in Million unless otherwise stated)

150 Mn. Total - 600
Mn.}

first disbursement date. Tranche | - Repayment Is
higher of 7 installment of 50 million monthly
Instaliments commencing from July 2020 or 35% of]
daily collections :of advances from customers. For
Tranch Il - Repayment 1s higher of S installments of 30
million monthly installment starting from end of 44th
month. from the date of first disbursement 07 June
2019. The loan tenure was extended by & months
morat period sanctioned from March 20 to Aug 20 due
to Covid-Pandemic. The rate of Interest was Base Rate,
{HDFC CF-PLR) + 325 basis points. Current interest rate
12.25%

mortgage by deposit of title deeds in respect of the
below property in favour of HDFC Ltd. -

a. Mortgage of all that piece and parcel of project land
of "Azure" bearing Survey NO 84/1B, 84/2B, 84/38, and
84/4 totally admeasuring 24,544.21 sq mts. situated at
Tathawade village tbgether with all construction
thereon present and future together with all present
and future FSY/TDR. )

2. Charge / Assignment of receivables , both sold and
unsold , accruing from sale of units constructed on the
above residential project land.

3. Personal Guarantee of Shrikant Paranjape and
Shashank Paranjape,

4. Paripassu charge of 15% shares of PSCL held by
PGNPL pledged in favor of IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd|
on behalf of HDFC Ltd.

5. Cross collaterialisation of security extended against
varlous facilities namely - Athashri, Trident, Abhiruchi
Parisar, Forest Trails and Madhukosh projects

HDFC:Bank_!Jmlted Tenure of the loan - 29 months. Repayment through Secured by way of Hypothecation charge on the 4,51 9.41
*|(sanctioned amount;, ., |EMI over the tenure of the loan, EMI equal to Rs equipment and machinery .
Rs.1533Mn). . . |7,11,085 p.m. Starting from June 2019, Interest .
_|@10.50% ‘
HDFC Bank Limited Tenure of the loan - 28 months. Repayment through  [Secured by way of Hypothecation charge on the 7.50 11,80
(Sanctioned amount  [EMI over the tenure of the loan. EMl equal to Rs equipment and machinery
Rs, 12,68 Mn.} 5,82,200 p.m. Starting from Feb 2020. interest @9.50%
HDFCBank Limited:  |Tenure of the loan - 16 months. Repayment through Secured by way of. Hypothecation charge on the 1.23 9.87
{Sanctioned amount  |EMI over the tenure of the lean. EMI equal to Rs equipment and machinery
Rs. 11.66 Mn.) 10,22,850 p.m, Starting from Feb 2020, Interest 4
’ @8.50% -
* |HDFC Limited Tranche | Loan (Rs 450 Mn.} is repayable In 66 Months|1. By and under a Deed of Simple Mortgage dated 14 377.36 449 43
|tsanctioned 450 Mn.', {earlier 48 months) from first disbursement date i.e 13|July 2015 and Supplemental Mbrtgage deed dated 30 N
additional top up of Rs July 2015. Tranch Il - is repayable in 48 months from{March 2019 made by and between PSCL, has created a

Note 21A
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
.| -Notes forming part of financial statements for the year endad 31 March 2021

Nota 21A
{Rs. in Million unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Terms of Repayment Terins of security - Asat As at
P 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
; ¢ |HOFCLmited . t |Jloan Is repayable in B4 months. Repayment :-|1.By and under a Deed of Simple Mortgage dated 10 1,188.74 1,180.58
{Sanctioned 1250 Mn.) |outstanding balance at the end of 5th year from the|July 2015 made by and between PSCLhas created a

wg gl

A A

o

LU, S A{’,r-;-‘ .

date of first disbursement [First Disbursement date 10
July 2015} not to exceed Rs.1000 million, end of 6th
year - R3.500 Mn. and end of 7th year - NIL and 30% of
daily collections of advances from customers. The loan
tenure was extended by 6 months morat period
sanctioned from March 20 to Aug 20 due to Covid
Pandemic. The rate of Interest was Base Rate (HDFC
CPLR) - 410 basis points, current rate - 12,25%

mortgage by deposit of title deeds in respect of the
below property in favour of HDFC Ltd, -

a. Mortgage of all that piece and parcel of land of
Athashri Xion - situated at land bearing 5.No 16/B2 at
Village Hinjewadi, Talika Mulshl,admeasuring 4,953.04
sq mts together with all construction thereon present
and future together with all present and future
FSI/TDR. '

b. Mortgage of all that piece and parcel of
development rights accruing from the project land of
Paranjape Abhiruchi Parisar constructed on the land
bearing S No 24/1 and 25 situated at Village Havell,
admeasuring 27,450 sq mts., along with FSI rights of
36,492.79 sq mts, together with all construction
thereon present and future together with all present,
and future FSI/TDR.

c. Mortgage of all that plece and parcel of land bearing
Survey Number 119 admeasuring 6000 sq mtrs situated
at Hinjewadi together with all construction thereon
present and future together with all present and future
FSI/TOR.

d. Mortgage of all that piece and parcel of]
development rights accruing frm land being Amenity
Plot admeasuring 3808.22 sq mtrs out of sanctioned

layout land bearing S No 8, Hissa No 3,7,9,10,11,12,13(,

& 14 situated at village Mhalunge together with all
construction thereon present and future together with
all present and future FSI/TDR,

e. Mortgage of all that piece and parcel of land bearing
5 No 19/2, situated at Pattandur Agrahara Village KR
puram Hobli Bangalore, admeasuring 82,764 sq ft.
together with all construction thereon present and
future together with all present and future FSI/TDR.

2. Assignment of recejvables from sale of flats are 8
Athashree project 2 each in Pune, Ahmedabad,

Bangalore, Thane
3, Personal guarantee of Shrikant Paranjape and
Shashank Paranjape. '

4, Paripassu charge of 15% shares of PSCL held by
PGNPL pledged in favor of 1DBI Trusteeship Services Ltd
on behalf of HDFC Ltd.

5. Cross collaterialisation of security extended against
various facilities namely - Azure, Trident, Abhiruchi
Parisar, Forest Trails and Madhukosh projects

Note 21A
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" Note21A

PARANIJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

{Rs. in Milllon unless otherwise stated)

Particufars

Terms of Repayment

Terms of security

Asat
31 March 2021

Asat
31 March 2020

HDFC Limited
{Sanctioned 800 Mn.)

Loan is repayable in 60 months, 1. Escrow arrangement
30% of all the receivables to be adjusted against loan
repayment .

2, Scheduled repayment to start from the end of 53rd
month from the date of first disbursement Le 15 July
2016. EMI of Rs 10 crs payable in 8 months. The lcan
tenure was extended by & months morat period
sanctioned from March 20 to Aug 20 due to Covid
Pandemic

3. As per the new extension tenure of the loan
extended till Jan 2024. Repayment - EMI of Rs 5 ¢rs
starting from October 2022 to January 2024,

The rate of interest was base rate {HDEC CPLR) less 515
basis points- current rate is 12.00%

1. Mortgage of development rights andfor benefits
accruing from that plece and parcel of Project land of
Paranjape Abhiruchi Parisar constructed on land
hearing S NO 24/1 and 25 situated at Dhairy; Taluka
Haveli, admeasuring 77,250 sq mtrs (less 1,228.32 sq
mitrs +2,699.25 sq mtrs (area of DP road) + 3,200 sq
mtrs (area alloted to the land owner) out of 1,04,700 5q
mtrs together with construction thereon both present
and future together with both present and future|
FSI/TOR

2. Charge of recelvables from sale of units {both sold
and unsold)

3. Personal guarantee of Shrikant and Shashank
Paranjape :

4. Paripassu charge of 15% shares of PSCL held by
PGNPL pledged in favor of IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd
on behalf of HOFC Ltd.

5. Crass collaterialisation of security extended against
various facilities namely - Azure, Trident, Athashri,
Forest Trails and Madhukosh projects

708.31

705.94

HDFC Limited
(Sanctioned 250 Mn.)

s T el
Wi FA

Loan is repayable in 60 months from the date of first

disbursement i.e 28 October 2016,

1. Escrow arrangement - 15% of all the receivables to
be adjusted against [loan repayment .

2, Scheduled repayment to start from the end of 51st
maonth from the date of first disbursement. EMI of Rs
25 Mn. payable in 10 months. The loan tenure was

‘[extended by 6 months morat period sanctioned from

March 20 to Aug 20 due to Covid Pandemic
3. As per the new extension tenure of the loan

‘|extended till Oct 2024. Repayment - EMI of Rs 2.5 crs

starting from January 2024 to October 2024,
The rate of interest was base rate (HDFC CPLR) less 515
basis points - current rate is 14.20%

1. Paripassu mortgage over the project land of "The
Happiness Hub" admeasuring 68,200 sq mtrs at Gat No
94/1+94/2+96/1+96/2+97/1+97 /2 at Warve, Tal Bhor.
2. Mortgage of development rights andfor benefits
accruing from that piece and parcel of Project land of
Paranjape Abhiruchl Parisar constructed on land
bearing 5 NO 24/1 and 25 situated at Dhairy, Taluka
Haveli, admeasuring 77,250 sq.mtrs {less 1228.32 sq
mtrs +2699.25 sq mtrs (area of DP road) + 3200 sq mtrs
(area alloted to the land owner) out of 1,04,700 sq mtrs
together with construction thereon both present and
future together with both present and future FSI/TDR
3. Personal Guarantee of Shrikant Paranjape and
Shashank Paranjape.

4. Charge on the scheduled receivables under the
documents entered into with the customers of the
funded projects by the borrower. :

S. Paripassu charge of 15% shares of PSCL held by
PGNPL pledged in favor of 1DBI Trusteeship Services Ltd
on behalf of HDFC Ltd.

6. Crass collaterialisation of security extended against
varlous facillties namely - Azure, Trident, Abhiruchi
Parisar, Forest Trails and Madhukosh projects

193.33

184.88

HDFC Limited
[Sanctioned 500 Mn.)

Loan is repayable in 60 months from the date of first
disbursement l.e 22 December 2017

1 Escrow arrangement - 15% of all the recelvables to
be adjusted against loan repayment.

2. Scheduled repayment to start from the end of 51st
month from the date of first disbursement. EMI of Rs
50 Mn, payable In 10 months.

The loan tenure was extended by 6 months morat
period sanctioned from March 20 to Aug 20 due to
Covid Pandemic

The rate of interest was base rate [HDFC CPLR) less 550
basls points- current rate is 12.00%

1. Mortgage over” project land of “Trident”
admeasuring 38,900 sq mtrs, at 5 NO 60/1/1, 60/2/1,
60/2/2,55/2, 56,57/2 & 57/1 at Wakad, Pune,

2.Charge on scheduled receivables and all insurance
proceeds. R

3. Personal Guarantee of Mr Shrikant Paranjape and Mr
Shashank Paranjape.

4, Paripassu charge of 15% shares of PSCL held by
PGNPL pledged in favor of IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd
on behalf of HOFC Ltd,

5. Cross collaterialisation of security extended against
various facilittes namely - Azure, Abhiruchi Parisar,
Athashri, Forest Trails and Madhukosh projects.

458.51

468.29

Note 21A




PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

2

Note 21A
{Rs. in Million unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Terms of Repayment Terms of security Asat As at
. 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
. HDFC Limited Loan is repayable In 60 months from the date of first |1, Mortgage over project land of "Madhukosh® situated 42,43 -
" |(Sanctiocned 300 MN)  |disbursement 1.e Januaru 2021 at Dhalry, Pune excluding sold units and units alloted to
1. Escrow arrangement - certain percentage of all the  [land owners. .
receivables to be adjusted against loan repayment . 2.Charge on scheduled receivables and all insurance,
2, Scheduled repayment to start from the end of 51st  |proceeds.
month from the date of first disbursement. EMIof Rs |3, Personal Guarantee of Mr Shrikant Paranjape and Mr
30 Mn. payable in 10 months, Shashank Paranjape,
The rate of Interest was base rate (HDFC CF-PLR) plus |4, Paripassu charge of 15% shares of PSCL held by
50 basis points- current rate Is 12.00% PGNFL pledged in favor of IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd
on behalf of HDFC Ltd, ,
5. Cross collaterialisation of security extended against
various facilities namely - Azure, Abhiruchi Parisar,
Athashri, Forest Trails, Trident project & Shri Krishna
Kunj Apartment
HDFC lel}ed Loan is repayable In 60 months from the date of first 1. Mortgage over project land of "Trident” 42,50 -
(Sanctim'!l‘egégp‘mn‘)ﬂ disbursement l.e January 2021 admeasuring 38,900 sq mtrs, at S NQ 60/1/1, 60/2/1,
- :;i_-., . |1.Escrow arrangement - certan percentage of all the  |60/2/2, 55/2, 56,57/2 & 57/1 at Wakad, Pune.
) receivables to be adjusted against loan repayment . 2.Charge on scheduled receivables and all Insurance
_u! 2. Scheduled repayment to start from the end of 51st  proceeds. ) i
) month from the date of first disbursement. EMI of Rs | 3. Personal Guarantee of Mr Shrikant Paranjape and Mr,
) ml 30 Mn. payablen 10 morpghs. Shashank Paranjape. =
. = The rate of interest was base rate (HDFC CF-PLR) plus  |4. Paripassu charge of 15% shares of PSCL held by
' 50 basis polnts- current rate is 12.00% PGNPL pledged In favor of IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd
on behalf of HDFC Ltd.
5. Cross collaterialisation of security extended against
various facilities namely - Azure, Abhiruchi Parisar,
Athashri, Forest Trails, Madhukosh projects & Shri
Krishna Kun] Apartment
' Piramal Capital and Loan is repayable In 24 quarters -Date of first 1, .By and under a Debenture Trust Deed dt. 22 2,073.14 1,293.00
Housing Finange Ltd  |disbursement - 5 March 2019 February 2019 made by and between PSCL as
. {4000Mn.) 1. Moratorium period of 12 quarters. Mortgagor 1, FIPL as Mortgagor 2, Luke Bullders Pvt.
e T R 2, Repayment in unequal quarterly installments from  |Ltd. as Mortgagor 3, Lavim Developers Pvt Ltd as
4 13th Quarter to 24th Quarter Mortgager 4, PSC Pacific as mortgagor 5, PSC
3. Qtr 13 to Qtr 18 - Rs 250 Mn. each Properties pvt. Ltd as Mortgagor 6, Kshitij Promoters
Qtr 19 to Qtr 24 - Rs 300 Mn each and Developers as mortgagor 7 and Piramal
4. Escrow repayments will be as follows - Trusteeship Services Pvt Ltd. as Security Trustee and
a. Broadway - 20% IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd.as debenture Trustee has
I b. Magnolia - 30% created a mortgage in respect of the below property in
¢. Blue Ridge Phase Il - 30% favour of Security Trustee and Debenture trustee:-
d. Blueridge Athashri - 30% a. Magnolia Project - the Immovable Property and the
e. Blue Row Houses - 30% Project alongwith all the rights incidental thereto, both
f. Deshpande Slum - 30% present and future and the Project Assets, Recelvables,
L e o . |& Nemivant Slum - 30% Development Rights, Project Documents and Benefits
s et T " |h. Meghdoot - 30% of Project Documents relating to Project.
‘ i. Greencove Il - 20% (First year), 30% then onwards b. Greencove Il Project - the Immovable Property and
j. Meghsparsh - 30% the Project alangwith all the rights incidental thereto,
k. Mrudgandh - 30 % both present and future and the Project Assets,
The rate of interest currently is 15.65% Receivables, Development Rights, Project Documents
. and Benefits of Project Documents relating to Project.
¢. Meghsparsh project - the Project alongwith all the
rights incidental thereto, both present and future, and
- - the Project Assets, Receivables, Development Rights,
Ry Project Documents, and the Benefits of Project
e - v Documents of the Mortgagor 1 relating to Project.
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5 "PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
Note 21A

. [Rs. in Million unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Terms of Repayment Terms of security Asat As at
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020

d. Mrudgandh Project - the Immavable Property and

N the Project alongwith all the rights incidental thereto,
. both present and future and the Project Assets,
Receivables, Development Rights, Project Documents

} and Benefits of Project Documents relating to Project.
-~ . e, Broadway Project - unsold units of Project,

S development rights of LDPL with respect to Immovable
Property ; the Project alongwith all the rights incidental
thereto, both present and future; rights and
receivables, present and future, relating to the
Unregistered Units of Project and the Project Assets,
Recelivables, Development Rights, Project Documents
and Benefits of Project Documents of the LDPL relating
Ty T to Project.

f. Blueridge Row houses and Special Housing Scheme
Project - the Immovable Property and the Project

5 3_;::; B i v alongwith all the rights incidental thereto, both present
it " and future and the Project Assets, Receivables,
.l Development Rights, Project Documents and Benefits

of Project Documents relating to Project.

8- Blueridge Athashri - the Immovable Property and

theProject alongwith all the rights incidental thereto,

both present and future and the Project Assets,

B Receivables, Development Rights, Project Documents

and

Benefits of Project Documents relating to Project:

h. Xion Mall & Multiplex - the ownership rights of

ST mortgagor 4, in respect of the project - Xion mall &

Yo Yoy Multiplex and Anchor block and ” unsold units in the

project and the receivables of the project

L Crystal Tower - Development rights of mortgagor 3,

In respect of the project "Crystal Tower", unsold units

t ‘lin the project and the receivables of the project

j. Swapna Samrat - the Ownership rights and/or

N Development rights of the company in respect of the

project Swapna Samrat, unsold units in the project and

the receivables of the project )

k. Athashri C & D- the Ownership rights and/or

. ) Development rights of the company in respect of the

B R T project Athashree C, unsold units in the project and the
A |receivables of the project

l. Pratham - the Ownership rights of the company in
respect of the project Pratham, unsald units in the
project and the receivables of the project

m. Cfas Commercial - the Ownership rights of the

- . company in respect of the project Ojas Commercial,
unsold units in the project and the receivables of the
project

n. Synergy - Receivables related to the project *

0, 127 Upper East - the Development rights of the
company, in respect of the project "227 Upper east”,
R ‘ unsold units In the project and the receivables of the
project .

. Note 21A ’ Page §
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: P PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
22.:] Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

““Note 21A
. {Rs. in Million unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Terms of Repayment Terms of security Asat As at
) 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
p. Mithila - the Development rights of the company, in -
respect of the project "Mithila”, unsold units in the
project and the receivables of the project
4. Teachers Colony - the Development rights of
mortgagor 2, in respect of the project "Teachers
Coloay”, unsold units in the project and the recelvables
of the project r, Greencove - the Development rights of
the company, in respect of the project "Greencove®,
unsold units in the project and the receivables of the
project s. Blue Ridge Township - the ownership rights
of the FIL in the Project (b} the unsold units of the
Project alongwith all the rights incidental thereto, both
present and future; the Project Assets, Receivables,
Proceeds, Development Rights, Project Documents and
Benefits of Project Documents relating to Project,
rights and receivables, present and future, relating to
the Unregistered Units of Project and fixed deposit
which is opened pursuant to the Existing Loan
Yok L Agreement.
- 2. Personal guarantee of of Shrikant Paranjape and
Sshank Paranjape.
n 3. Paripassu charge on 15% shares of PSCL pledged by
PGNPL.
Housing Development |1. Loan is repayable in 11 months. Repayment is higher |1.Mortgage of project land admeasuring 6,82,450 2,418.92 2,233.26
Finance Corporation  |of 11 equal monthly 250 Mn. installments commencing |Sqmtrs less the sold area and open space of the project ®
Limited {Rs 2750 from 51st month from the date of first dishursement  |'Forest Trails’ at Bhugaon,Pune,
million) i.e. 7 April 2017 or 25% of daily collections of Advances [2.Charge on the scheduled receivables under the
from Customers for on going towers and 90% of daily  [documents entered Into with the customers of the
‘[eollection of advance from customers of completed funded project by the borrower,and all insurance
towers and {Tower 9,10,11). The loan tenure was proceeds,both present and future.
extended by 6 months morat period sanctioned from  |3.Personal guarantees of Mr. Shashank Paranjape and
March 20 to Aug 20 due to Covid Pandemic Mir. Shrikant Paranfape.
’ The rate of Interest was 12%, The Average Rate of 4.And /or any other security of higher or equivalent
Interest during the year was 12.25% value acceptable to HDFC
4. Paripassu charge of 15% shares of PSCL held by
PGNPL pledged in favor of IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd
on behalf of HOFC Ltd,
5. Cross collaterialisation of security extended against
various facilities namely - Azure, Abhiruchl Parisar,
Athashri, Forest Tralls and Trident project,
Piramal Capital and The Loan shall be repaid within a period of 60 (sixty) 1. First and exclusive mortgage charge over land 2,104.96 1,599.08
Housing Finance months from the first Disbursement Date (the “Term”) |bearing Survey Nos. 119 {Part) to 125 + 154{Part) to
Limited {Formerly i.e 07 September 2017. Provided that for the period 160+160 Hissa No. 2 to Survey No. 171+ 173 referred as
& |known as Piramal commencing from the First Disbursement Date tillend |Plot No. 1 totally admeasuring 3,30723.12 sq mtrs out
Finance Ltd) of 6 {Six) months therefrom (“Moratorium Period”), of 4,46,300 sq mtrs , situated at village Hinjewadi,
there shall be no principal repayment of Loan except | Taluka Mulshi, District Pune and excluding the existing
from the Receivables In the form of Mandatory Tower B1 to B4, B6, B, B8 convenience shopping, Slim
Prepayment without payment of any pre-payment Fit B1 to B8 shopping, T1 to T 14, T20 to T23 and shops
Interest. The current rate of interest was 13.75% situated at Tower 7 & 8 and also excluding MSEB Area
alongwith land underneath.
2, Personal Guarantee Of Mr. Shrikant Paranjape and
Mr. Shashank Paranjape
3. Corporate guarantee of PGNPL.
Total: Term loans from Financal Institutions / Others 9,661.43 8,545.55
Less: Curtent Maturity of Term Loans from Financial Institutions / Others [Refer Note 28) 6,722.80 6,245.41
Add / {Less) : Impact of Effective Interest Rate accounting / IND AS [135.60} 39.26
Long term loans from Financlal Institutions / others 2,803.03 2,339.39

: av

Note 21A
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Note 21A contd.Deb+Vehicle Loan

PARANIAPE SCREMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

. Note2la | -
P _ . , (Rs. In Million unless otherwise stated)
Particulars ‘Terms of Repayment ~ Terms of securlty Asat Asat
31March 31 March
2021 2020
11l) Debentures . )
Superlor Investment PTE [td.  |As perterms of DTD dated 20 N ber 2014 debentures  |Tranch ] - Development Rights of Land adrmeasuring 6.30 Acres 1,75000 1,750.00

HDFC Investment Trust Il

_|(NCD Issue of Rs 1750 Mn.}

can be redeemed as follows ==

31 Octeber 2017 - 28.57%- 500 Mn.

31 Octcber 2018 - 21.43% - 550 Mn,

31 October 2019 - £0.00% - 700 Mn.

As per the terms of the Fourth Supplemental DTD dated 14
Neovember 2019 the repayment schedule was -

31 October 2020 - 20% - 350 M.

31January 2021 - 30% - 525 Mn.

30 April 2021 - 50% - 875 Mn.

As per the fifth supplemental DTD dated 22 October 2020
the entire NCD redemption will be due on or before 30 April
2021,

As per the sixth Supplemental DTD dated 19/11/2021 the
redemption of the NCD's will be due on or before 31st March
2022.

situated at Muuje Varve Khurd, Taluka Bhor, District Pune detailed
as follows -

Praperty No, — 1A {Gat No -Area): 96/1 -02H £0R; 96/2 - GOH 46R;
97/1-00H O5R; 57/2 - 00H D3R

Tranche Il — -+

a, Alfthat piece and parcel of land situated at Mauje Varve Khurd,
Taluka Bher, District Pune .

Bearing nos!- [Gat No - Area): 94/1 - ODH 10R; 54/2 - 04H 18R

b. All that piece and parcel of land situated at Mauje Varve Khurd,
Taluka Bhor, District Pune

Bearing nos:- {Gat Na - Area): 108 - Q0H 64R; 109 - 00H 14.5R

¢. Development rights of land situated at Gat no 566, Mouje Goan,
Wagholi, Taluka Havelf, District Pune admeasuring 12.35 Acres.

Tranch lll - All that plece and parced of land situated at Mauje
varve Khurd, Taluka Bhar, District Pune

Bearing nos:- {Gat No - Area): 88 - OH 40,5 R; 105 - OH 26.5 R; 125 -
1H22R;81 -1H1892R

Tranch [V - All that piece and parcel of land sltuated Hinjewadi,
Taluka Muls] ‘

Bearing nos: (Gat Neo. - Area): 113/2/1 - 0H 54 R; 113/2/2-0H 54
R

b, All that piece and parcel of land situated Mauje Varve Khurd,
Taluka Bhor, District Pune

Bearing nos:- {Gat No - Area): 106 - O0H 24 R; 110 - 00H 98 R; 127 -
O00H 21.66R

S. First and exclusive charge on the escrow acccunt for the
projects; and

6. Corporate Guarantee of Paranjape Griha Nirman Pvt. Ltd.
{Holding Company}

Note 21A
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Note 21A contd Deb+Vehicle Loan

PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
[}

Note 21A
. . - L {Rs. In MiRlon unless otherwise stated)
Partlculars Terms of Repayment Terms of securlty Asat Asat
- 31 March 31 March
— 2021 2020
18I Trusteeship Services Ltd |1, Scheduled repayment In 14 quarterly installments as per | 1. .By and under a Debenture Trust Deed dt. 26 October 2015 1,600,062 1,824.40

|(piramal Entérprise Ltd - NeD -

f= )

the below :-

a. moratorium perlod up to first 6 quarters from the date of
first disbursemant I.e 30 October 2015

b, 0S5 January 2020 - 48 Mn,

c. 05 April 2020 - 60 Mn.

d. 05 July 2020 & 05 October 2020 - 257.30 Mn. each

e.05 January 2021 - 263.10 Mn.

f. 05 April 2021, 05 July 2021, 05 October 2021 - 328,90 Mn.
flexible te prepay, In parts or In full via internal accruals of the
project without prepayment penalty

Current Rte of interest is 15.25%

2. Escrow repayment -

all the project cash flows to be deposited in the designated
escrow accounts and specific percentage frotn the same will
be adjusted towards repayment of the loan, retentlon
percentages as mentloned below:-

Project Percentage
Greencove 100%
Pratham 100%
Athashri C 100%
Crystal Tower 100%
Swapna Samrat 100%
Xion 100%
Mithila 100%
127 UpperEast . 100%
Teachers cclony 100%
Synergy 10056
Ojas Commerclal 100%

3, The tenure of the loan was extended upto March 2022 due
to Covid morat.

wd

made by and between PSCL as company, FIPL as Mortgagor 1, PSC,
Properties pvt. Ltd as Mortgagor 2, Kshiti] Promoters and
Developers as mortgager 3, PSC Pacific as mortgagor 4, Shrikant
Paranjape as promoter 1, Shashank paranjape as Promoter 2 and
PGNPL as Promoter 3 and [DBI Trusteeship Services Ltd.as
debenture Trustee, has created a mortgage In respect of the
below property In favour of IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd :-

t. the ownership rights of mortgagor 4, In respect of the project -
Xion mall & Multiplex and Anchor block and unsold uplts In the
project And the receivables of the project

d. the Development rights of mortgager 3, In respect of the
project "Crystal Tower™, unsold units in the project and the
recelvables of the preject

e, the Ownership rights and/or Development rights of the
company in respect of the project Swapna Samrat, unsold units in
the project and the receivables of the project

f. the Ownership rights and/or Development rights of the
company in respect of the project Athashree C, unsold uanits in the
project and the receivables of the project

g. the Ownership rights of the company in respect of the project
Pratham, unsold units in the project and the receivables of the
praject

h. the Ownership rights of the company in respect ohhe profect
QJas Commerclal, unsold units in the profect and the receivables
of the project

I, the entitlement of martgagor 2, in the project Vijaynagar - royal
court commercial, ., unsold units In the project and the recelvables
J. the Development rights of the company, In respect of the
praject "127 Upper east®, unsold units in the project and the
recelvables of the project

k. the Development rights of the company, in respect of the
project "Mithila®, unscld units In the project and the recelvables
of the project

1. the Development rights of the company, in respect of the
project "Greencove™, unsold units in the project and the-
receivables of the project

m, the Development rights of mortgagar 2, In respect of the
project "Teachers Colony", unsold units [n the project and the
receivables of the project

2. Personal guarantee of Shrikant Paranjape and Shashank
Paranjape

3. Corp Guarantee of PGNPL, P5C Properties Pt Ltd

4. Paripassu charge on 15% shares of PSCL pledged by PGNPL

Note 21A
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED Note 21A contd Deb+ Vehicle Loan Page 3
Notes forming part of financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
Note 21A * .
(Rs. In Milllon unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Terms of Repayment Terms of security As at Asat
31 March 31 March
2021 2020
Vistra ITCL {INDIA) Ltd {ASK The Redemption Amount shall fall due and payable cn 29 1. first-ranking registered mortgage {including the assignment of 1,200.00 1,200.00
Real Estate Special September 2022 or early maturity date and shall be paid to  [all rights, titles and interest of the Company) of the Mortgaged
Opportunities Fund 11 & (Il - the Debenture Helders along with any other Debenture Properties Le Gloria Grand, Richmand Park, PSC House, 2
OCD - 1200 Mn.} Outstandings, notwithstanding Insutficlency of the Remainder |bungalows at Forest Trails, treated by way of this Agreement, parl
Amaunts, with respect to all outstanding Debentures not passu with the Security for PRSPL Debentures;
. redeemed or converted to CCDs / Resultant Equity Shares.
' Currently Rate of interest - 10% pa 2. hypathecation of Moveable Assets on a first-charge basis in
terms of the relevant Deeds of Hypethecation, par passu with the
. Security created far PRSPL Debentures;
3. first-ranking pledge of the 31% of PSCL shares held by PGNPL
ranking pari passu with the Security created for PRSPL
Debentures;
4, first-ranking pledge of the entire shareholding of PRSPL, ranking
pari passu with the Security created for PRSPL Debentures;
2R ey iBy 5. first-ranking pledge of the entire shareholding of Brickmix,
e Second Charge pledge on entire shareholding of Nalanda Shelter
. . als Pvt Ltdranking parl passu with the Security created for PRSPL
, . Debentures; and
6. the Persopal Guarantee of Mr Shrikant paranjape and Mr "
Shashank paranjape
KKR India Asset Finance Pvt. |1, Five years, option to extend for one additional year [at 1. First Charge by way of mortgage over the 237 investor 44125 443,58
Ltd (Through thelr trustee - discretion of the Lender) from first disbursement date - 30th  {Identified apartment at Tower 9, 10 and 11 situated at aur project
IDBI trusteeshp Services Ltd)  |November 2018, Forest Tralls, Bhugaon.
[NCD -992.90 Mn.) 2. All the sales proceeds of the 237 dentified Investor's 2, Carporate Guarantee of promoter - PSCL
apartment will be appropriated proportionately In the ratlo to |3. Corporate Guarantee of PGNPL which shall be effective upon
. principal & redemption premium the merger of the project company into the Promoter
. 3. Coupon rate - NIL 4. Exclusive charge by way of hypothecation on the cash flows
i C . from sale of the investor identified units.
0.25% Non Convertible The term of the 0.25% Debentures is 24 months , The Secured against mortgage charge over fellowing units situated at - 30.00
Redeemnable Debentures debentures are redeemable at a premium of Rs 50/- per preject Blue ridge -
debanturs, T14- 2401, 2404, T 10- 1301, 1302
Totak Deb =] 4,991.27 5,252.98
Less: Current Maturity of Debentures (Refer Note 28) 3,535.31 2,631.42
Add: Impact of Effective Interest Rate accounting IND AS {457.10) {303.06)
Embeded Derivatles 85.38 16.97
Long term debentures 1,913.06 2,924.62

Note 21A




Note 21A contd.Deb+Vehicle Loan

PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

.

[

e

Note 21A
(Rs. in Million unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Terms of Repayment Terms of security Asat As at
’ 31 March | 31March
2021 2020
Vehicle Loans from Banks
HDFC leitéq The loans are repayable at equal 60 monthly Installments Hypothectaion of Vehicles 9.45], 12,72
: ' - starting from February 20, The Average Rate of Interest on all
the Car loans was 10.50%.
HDFC Limited Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank Limited obtained for Ertiga car  |Hypothectaion of Vehicles 0.15 033
is repayable in 60 equal monthly instalment of Rs. 17,222
starting from January 2017.
HDFC Bank Ltd 50 equal monthly installments commencing from February Hypothectalon of Vehicles - -
. 2015
Rate of Interest - 10.00% .
Yes Bank 60 equal monthly installments commencing from Aprll 2018 {Hypothectalon of Vehicles 4,18 4.97
Rate of Interest - 8.37%
Axis Bank . - . '|60 equal monthly Installments commencing from April 2018 [Hypothectaion of Vehicles 9.83 14.17
; Rate of Interest - 8.41%
Total: Vehlele loans from Banks 23.61 32.19
Less: Current Maturlty of Vehicle Loans (Refer Note 28) 9,78 9.28
Long term vehicle Loans from Banks 13.83 22.91
Public Deposit [Rs. In Million unless otherwlse stated)
Particulars Terms of Repayment Agat Asat
L : 31 March 31 March
2021 2020
. Unsecured | Unsecured
s sat we B (Rs' In (RS. n
e . Million] Milllon)
Public Deposit The Public Deposits have a Maturity period ranging from 1 year to 3 years and have rate of nterest ranging from 10.5% to 12% 4248 |- 4217
Less: Current Maturity of fubllc Deposit [Refer Note 28) 42.48 -
Long Term Public Deposit - 42.17

Note : During the COVID lockdown peried, all the Lender’s had extended a moratorium of 6 months In respect of the interest as well principal repayment due during the period from March 20
to August 20. This moraterium facllity was avalled by PSCL in respect of all the borrowings lent by HDFC Bank Limited, Piramal Capital and Housing Finance Ltd. and State bank of India on the
basis of which nop-cumrent and current classification ts done.

b

. Ae -rrans
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

i\lDTE 22: Trade payakle - Non-Current

{Rs. in Million)

As at
31 March 2021

As at

31 March 2020

A Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises. - -
B Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 61.74 54,18
-enterprises. _
N Total 61.74 54.18

[ETNE I

Trade Payables-Non C-Note 22

Page 1




|

. " PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
g"n" Notes forming part of financial statéments for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 23: Other Financial Liabilities - Non-Current (Rs. in Million)
- Particulars As at As at
7 _ 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
.. |(8) Security Deposits 208.68 189.52
(b} Lease Liabilities 189.98 201.95
Total 398.66 391.47
Note 24: Provisions - Non-Current (Rs.‘in Million)
Particulars As at As at
S 31 March 2_021 31 March 2020
Provision for Employee Benefits
- Provision for Compensated Absences 21.47 13.65
,=.Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 43) 93.14 83.42
Total 114.61 97.07
ol
Note 25: Other Non Current Liabllities (Rs. in Million)
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Prepaid income on security deposit recognized 202,28 234.36
at amortized cost
' Total 292.28 234.36
5
£ R +
Notes 23+24+25
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Note 26; Borrowings - Current

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

- {Rs. in Million)
Asat “'Asat
Particulars .

) 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Secured Borrowlings - At Amortised cost (Refer Note 26A)

{a) Loans Repayable on Demand

- From Banks - Over Draft . 90.03 -

Unsecured Borrowings - At Amortised cost (Refer Note 264)

(2) Loansand Advances from Related Parties (Refer Note 45) 521.06 461.36

{b) Inter Corporate Deposits 22497 224.97
Total 836.06 686.33

-

i

_.‘x:e-,g_;:, R pghad b e Pty oate oy

Borrowings-Current-Note 26
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i’ P‘ PARANJAPE SCHEME§ (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
i Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

NOTE 26A _
{Rs. in Million)
Particulars Terms of Repayment and security As at 31 March | Asat 31 March
iR L 2021 2020
Loans Repayable on demand - )
Bank of Baroda - Over Draft 1. Secured against Fixed deposit 5 FD's of Rs 1,99 90.03 -
crs each/-
2. Tenure - 12 months from the date of sanction i.e
22 nd September 2020.
3. Rate of interest - 1% above the aggregate values
of FD's. curently - 6.5% p.a _
o 3 : - 90.03 -
. {Rs. in Million)
) Particulars Terms of Repayment As at 31 March | Asat 31 March
2021 2020
Unsecured Unsecured
Loans and Advances from The inter Corporate Deposits taken are unsecured 521.06 461.36
Related Parties and repayable on demand. Rate of interest range
upto 8%
Inter Corporate Deposits The Inter Corporate Deposits taken are unsecured 224.97 224.597
T |and repayable on demand. Rate of interest Is 8%
Total Unsecured Inter Corporate Deposits 746.03 686.33

AT 31'5.—‘

LT

A

Note 26A
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

NOTE 27; Trade Payables - Current (Rs. in Million}
As at Asat
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
A Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises. 59.70 53.45
B* Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and 3,617.92 3,459.00
small enterprises.
Total 3,677.62 3,512.45
NOTE 27A: Trade Payables MSME Disclosures
(Rs. in Million)
As at As at
IR Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

i
e,

(a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounting year:
Principal
|Interest
Total’ . -
; T R PR

. T

(b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of|
the MSMED Act, along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier bevond the appointed dav during each accounting vear.

(c} The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making-payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under

. ... |the: MSMED Act. |

(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end
of each accounting year.

39.54 35.96
20.16 17.49
59.70 53.45

2.67 11.65
20.16 17.49

Tr Pbis-Current+MSME-Note27+27A
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| N . PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
' P*"“’ Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Npte 28: Other Financial Liabilities - Current

{Rs. in Million)

e Y
X M

Particulars As at As at
* 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
1(a) C_urrent Maturities of Long-term Debt
" Term Loans'
- From Banks - Secured {Refer Note 21A) 44.67 40,99
- From Financial Institutions/Others - Secured (Refer Note 21A) 6,722.80 6,245.41
Vehicle Loans from Banks - Secured (Refer Note 21A) 9.78 9.28
Public Deposits - Unsecured {Refer Note 21A} 42.48 -
14% Non-convertible Debentures - Secured (Superior Investment 1,697.59 1,816.83
PTE Itd. and HDFC Investment Trust I1) (Refer Note 21A)
14.5% Non-convertible Debentures - Secured (Piramal Enterprise Lt 1,254.60 354.47
'9,929 partly paid Non convertible redeemable debentures of Rs. 583.12 412.28
- 1,00,000°each - Secured (KKR India Asset Finance Pvt. Ltd) (Refer ‘
Note 21A} ., S
- 0.25% Non-convertible Redeemable Debentures - Secured {Refer N - 47.83
(b) Interest accrued on borrowings 1,480.89 1,213.61
(c), Other Payables
" {iy Advance from LLP and Partnership Firm 371.35 220.99
(i) Security Deposits ’ 10.38, 21.21
(iii) Book Bank Over Draft 7.51 -
- (iv}, Payable to partners on dissolved partnerships 16.66 16.65
{v) Salary Payable A 140.69 . 101.89
(vi) Lease Liabilities 11.98 831
(vii) Commission payable to Director 174.00 139.20
(viii) Others 80.66 163.48
(d) I:iabilitff towards minority stakeholders of Flagship Infrastructure 1,147.95 1,242.30
" Limited
5 Total 13,797.11 12,054.74
WKL W R .
" Note 29: Provisions - Current {Rs. in Million)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
(a) Provision for Compensated Absences 4.46 291
{b) Provision for Employee Benefits - Gratuity (Refer Note 43) 1.00 1.00
T Total 5.46 3.91
_Note 30: Other Current Liabilities (Rs. in Million)
: NN " Particulars As at As at
) 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 .
(i) Advances received from Customers 8,012.57 7,152.88
(i} Statutory Dues 309.00° 208.10
{iii} Security Deposits 10.43 11.19
‘ o Total 8,332.00 7,372.17
Notes 28+29+30 Page 1




PARANIJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED )
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 31: Revenue from Operations

._(Rs. in Million)
N N ) . For the Year Ended 31 | Forthe Year Ended 31
tARE . Particulars |
L N O ' March 2021 March 2020
(a) Operating Revenues
- Sale of Constructed Properties 1,277.77 1,891.03
(b) Other Operating Revenues .
{i) Rental income . 125.69 243.07
{ii) Project Management Fees {Refer Note 45) 45,95 206.44
_ (i) Township maintenance Income 81.55 ’ 95.62
1 | Total 153096] 2,436.16 »

% T -

Revenue from Operations-Note 31 . Page 1




=~1. PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

NOTE 32: OTHER INCOME

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Rs. in Million)

For the Year Ended

. For the Year Ended
Particulars
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
(a) Interest Income
{i) On Loans (at amortised cost) {Refer Note 45) 31.31 323.91
(ii) On Debentures (at amortised cost) (Refer Note 45) 91.32 91.28
{iii) Others 13.39 _ 2645
{b) Gain on Business Transfer (Refer Note 40) 1,007.61 -
J(c) Dividend on Current Investments carried at FVTPL 0.10 0.14
. e mf.", J’_f-l,‘ii" . wpd e ey P
{(d) Other non-pperating Income *
(1} Share of Profit (Net) from financial assets carried at deemed cost - 89.18
(partnership firms and LLPs) (Refer Note 45)
(ii) Profit on disposal of subsidiary {Refer Note 45) - 80.21
(i) Liabilities no longer required written back 0.23 58.07
(iv) Fair value gain on investments* - 0.16
(v) Foreign exchage gain - 6.06
(vi) Fair value gain on debentures 112.41 76.84
(vii). Profit .on disposal of Property, plant and equipment (net) 40.34 0.00
(viii) Excess provision written back 82.41 -
(ix) Miscelleneous income 17.14 31.06
252.53 341.58
Total 1,396.26 783.36

* * FYTPL of investments represent fair valuation changes in mutual funds as at reporting dates, which have not been

-recognized separately in financial statements.

Other Income-Note 32
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@-; = PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
ti|-~:] Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 33: Cost of Land, Development Rights and Constructed Properties

(Rs. in Million)
Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31 March 2021 _ 31 March 2020
{a) Opening 5tock -

.Raw material 248.54 119.24
Work in Progress 14,238.39 13,016.17
Constructed Units 785.91 1,274.62

A 15,272.84 14,410.03
(b) ‘Add: Expenses incurred during the year
Construction and Development éxpenses 1,094.21 1,057.67
~ I _Salaries and Wages 137.00 175.31
Interest on Borrowings and Bank Charges 1,150.75 | 1,080.71
Land and Land related expenses 35595 | 360.77
. 2,777.91 2,674.46
fe) Less: Work in progress transferred through Business Transfer {602.28) -
- Agreement {Refer Note 40)
{d) Less: Work in progress transferred to Investment Property (65.20) -
{e) Less: Constructed Units transferred to Investment Property ’ {94.46) {13.82)
B 2,015.97 2,660.64
{f) Less: Closing Stock
Raw material ’ 90.63 248.54
Work in Progress 14,845.68 | | 14,238.39
. Constructed Units _1,212.88 785.91
[ZI c 16,149.19 15,272.84
Total {A+B-C) 1,139.62 1,797.83

e

* ue
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-PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 34: Employee Benefits Expenses

{Rs. in Million)

Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
“lta) salaries and Wages 267.25 274.41
(b) Contribution to Provident and Other Funds (Refer Note 43) 14.98 15.65
-|{c} Gratuity (Refer Note 43) 15.36 14.58
(d) Staff Welfare Expenses 6.88 6.81
Total 304.47 311.45
Note 35: Finance Costs {Rs. in Million)
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particulars
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
{a) Interest Expense for financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
. {i} On Term Loans, Debentures and vehicle loans 1,622.70 2,044.64
+ 7 Hii) On'Cash Credit Facilities e - 7.07
{iii} Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits and other financial liabilities 34.33 108.45
{Refer Note 45)
{iv) Interest expensas on measuring Security Deposit at amortised cost 29,36 64.81
{v) Others - Interest on delayed/deferred payment of Income Tax 6.08 25.17
{vi} Finance charges payable under finance leases 30.83 31.14
Less : Amounts capitalised to inventories 1,150.75 1,080.71
Total 572.55 1,200.57
W et ’
Note 36: Depreciation and Amortisation Expense (Rs. in Million}
Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
[a}) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments 65.73 82.21
(b} Amortisation on Right to use Assets 20.47 21.26
(c) Amortisation on Intangible Assets 0.34 0.82
“|(d} Depreciation on Investment Properties 0.59 ‘ -
i _ Total 87.23 104.29

Notes34+35+36
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{imegi| - PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
B—'i‘ Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Notes 37+37A

Note 37: Other Expenses
(Rs. in Million)
’ Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
|(a) Powerand Fuel 7.72 14.72
(b} Rent 17.92 18.73
(c) Ratesand Taxes 43.53 86.23
(d) Repairs and Maintenance
- Building 195 4.67
= Machinery 0.31 0.46
- Others 7.95. 11.03
{e) Shareof Loss from financial assets valued at deemed cost {partnership 86.62 -

TS n i e

“|(f) _ Insurance - .- S } - 5.92 4.93
{g) Maintenance for Completed Sites 8.47 14.04
{h) Brokerage and Commission 24.95 24.06
(i) Advertisement and Buslness Promotion 204.87 277.86
(j) Travel and Conveyance 10.65 21.98
(k) Postage and Telephone 3.70 5.20

|t Printing and Stationery 174 1.98

7 {(m)*Legatand Professional 35.99 216.27
(n} Payment to Statutory Auditors (Refer Note 37A below) 4.60 4.20
(o) Allowances for Doubtful Debts 60.76 150.50
(p) Allowances for Doubtful Advances 605.02 -
{q)} Bad Debts written off 0.49 0.22
(r) Allowances for Doubtful Land Advances 265.07 108.50
(s) Loss on disposal of Property, plant and equipment {net) 0.02 0.69

ty F6_re-:9g’f1 Exchange Loss (net) 1.70 -

"~ [{u) ﬁ;iralty Expenses 0.10 0.10
{v) Cﬁmpensation Paid 17.42 25.05
{w) Township Maintenance expenses 67.41 64.08
{3} Losson 10% Optionally Convertible Debentures 221.87 234.84

: (y) Lgss“qn 9,929 partly paid Non convertible redeemable debentures 144.58 -
(z) Mims'cellaneous Expenses 24.1§ 54.61
e Total 1,875.48 1,334.95
P
Note 37A: The following is the break-up of Auditors remuneration {net of taxes)
(Rs. in Million)
* particulars ‘For the Year Ended | Forthe Ygar Ended
L MeA g 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
As auditor:

*’ Statutory audit 3.50 3.50
Limited Review 0.70 0.70
Other services 0.40 -
Total 4.60 4.20

Y RV




P PARANIAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED o e
' | Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

1 K-

Rs. in Million

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 | As at 31 March 2020:)- - *

38(a) |Contingent Liabilities
Contingent Liabilities : (to the extent not provided for )

i. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 121.92 121.851
* :

ii. Corporate guarantees given on behalf of companies 4,484 4,499°
under the same management S

iii. Interest on Non Convertible Debentures ** 682.59 567.09

{b) [Capital and other commitments
Capital Commintments - T
other commitments .
Commitments in respect of non cancellable leases 524.60 563.75 |

* In the opinion of the management the above claims are not sustainable and the Company does not
expect any outflow of econamic resources in respect of above claims and therefore no provision is madé _
in respect thereof. .
** The Company has issued 1,750 Listed Non-Convertible Debentures amounting to Rs 1,750 Million. As
per the Debenture Subscription Agreement, HDFC Investment Trust |l and Superior Investments PTE
Limited are entitled to receive IRR up to 20.60% p.a. on the Debenture Subscription amount only if the '
said “projects” generate surplus funds, The difference between the coupon rate i.e. 14% p.a. and thé IRR
20.60 %.p.a. of Rs.682.59 Mn upto 31 March 2021 (Previous year- 567.09 Mn) has not been provided and|.
is disclosed in contingent liability as the projects are still in the construction phase and accordingly has
not generated surplus funds.

Contingent Liab-Note 38 Page 1




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED \
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

39

The unhedged exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period are as follows -
Particulars Foreign Currency As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amount in Foreign | Amount in Rs. |Amount in Foreign| Amountin Rs.
currency Million currency Million

Non-Current Investments in Debentures usD 7,49,000 55.06 7,49,000 56.03
Reimbursement of Expenses UsD 15,563 1.02 15,563 1.02
Loan given uUsD 5,83,000 42.85 5,00,000 37.40
|Interest on loan given ushD 27,816 2.08 6,557 0.49

Forex Risk-Note 39
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Notes forming part of financial statements fér the year ended 31 March 2021

' P PARANIJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

40 Business Transfer Agreement between Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited (PSCL) and Nova Developers Private Limited (Nova). )
During FY 2020-21 two projects namely 'Orion 15-16-17' and 'The Grooves' of PSCL {collectively referred to as Project Undertakmg) were ’
transferred to Nova wide Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) with effect from 31st March 2021.

Below are the terms ;
As per BTA, PSCL would sell, transfer, assign and otherwise absolutely convay the Project Undertaking unto and in favour of the Purchaser}
(Nova} and Nova would accordingly acquire, purchase and/or accept the same as on and from the Effactive Date {28 March 2021, as|
stated in BTA), free from al! liens, charges, equities and other encumbrances, the Project Undertaking as a going concern for the lump sum :
consideration of Rs. 1,050 Mn {Rupees one hundred and five crores only) payable by the Nova to PSCL. Project Undertaking” would .
mean the business which is carried on by PSCL in relation to the Projects as on the Execution Date, on a going concern basis, together]|-”
with all its assets, liabilities, contracts, employees, approvals, and pending claims/iitigations.

The transaction set out in the Agreement was an outright slump sale of the Project Undertaking as per section 508 of the Income tax
Act,1961 by PSCL to Nova, on a going concern basis without separate values being assigned to the assets for arriving at the sale
consideration. Though, for the purposes of levying stamp duty etc, values may be determined but they don't affect the transaction as the
sale value is for the undertaking as a whole, for the Consideration with effect from the Effective Date, with the intent that the Nova may/
carry on the Project Undertaking as a going concern from the Effective Date; and complete the Projects of its own thereafter. .

The purchase and sale of the Project Undertaking pursuant to this Agreement became effective from 31 March 2021 (i.e post recelpt of )
waiver letter from Nova for complaince of conditions precedent) and (i) any benefit accruing to PSCL arising from the Project Undertakmg

at any time after 31 March 2021 would be held by PSCL in trust for Nova, and transferred to Nova, and (ii) any liahility accruing to psc|” - -

arising from the Project Undertaking at any time whether relating to the period prior to or after 31 March 2021, for any reason
whatsoever, would be to the account of Nova.

El

Brief snapshot of the agreement {including assets given, consideration receivable and capital gain thereon ): PR
{Rs. in‘Million)
Particulars Orion 15-16-17 The Grooves Total -
Inventory 532.61 69.67 602.28
Advances to Supplier 23.07 0.23 23.30
Deposit with M.S.E.D.C.L. 3.09 - 309
Total external assets as on March 31,2021 (A) 558.77 69.89 628.66
Trade Payables 99.86 6.03 105:89
-Advance Received from Customer 439.39 40.99 480.38 -
Total external liabilities as on March 31,2021 (B) 539.25 47.01 ) 586.27
Net assets acquired (C=A-B) 19.52 22.88 42.39 |.
Consideration receivable (D) 723.34 326.66 1,050.00
Net gain / (loss) out of transfer (E=D-C) 703.82 303.78 ~1,007.61

NOVA BTA Note . . -Page 1l



PARANIAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

41 The Maharashtra Government of India lockdown due to pandemic of Covid 19 from 02 April 2021 till June 2021. As a|:

consequence, the Company closed down all its business operations and functions'which resulted in all the work relating tb -
accounts department closed down totally. All this happened during the peak times of finalization of accounts of theu,.
Company. After the lockdown was lifted up partially, the Company too started functioning, albeit with around 10% ;
attendance. This seriously affected the work of finalization of accounts and audit thereof. Considering the loss of time and
other practical difficulties, the Company applied for and obtained extension of time to hold its Annual General Meeting|
{AGM) on or before 31 December 2021. However, due to difficulties in finalizing the accounts of its US based subsidiaries,|.
the Company could not finalize its consolidated accounts on or before 31 December 2021 thereby it did not hold its AGM
for FY 2020-21 on or before 31 December 2021,

42 The Company has incurred loss of Rs 827.66 Mn (31 March 2020: Rs 1,392.02 Mn} during the year and has adverse key
financial ratios as at 31 March 2021. Though, this cast material uncertainty on going concern, however, the financial
statements have been prepared on going concern basis due to following reasons.

a. The Company has assessed the cash flow projections for the ongoing business activities (real-estate projects) and basis
the same, the Company would be able to continue as a going concern for the next 12 months;

b. The management has taken up the below steps for the purpose of ensuring that the working capital requirements of
the Company are met for the next 12 months: :

i. Scale up the operational activities in order to ensure the projects are completed with the timelines reported including e

realignment of lender relations for certain projects in order to provide adequate funds for accelerating the operations of] -
the specific project(s); o
ii.Negotiations with the existing lenders for extended funding
iii. ‘Possible transactions for the sale of the surplus Floor Space Index (‘FSI') available in the townships where th
construction activities have been committed and are in progress earning significant cash inflows for the subsidiary project
entities resulting in the repayment of the amounts advanced to such subsidiaries.

iv.Laying emphasis on the customer relationships and aiming for higher customer advances for the ongoing projects;

The cash flows resulting from the above steps would be adequate to meet the annual working capital cycle requirements.
Based on above assessment, the management has a reasonable expectation that the Company would have adequate}

resources to continue its operational existence for the foreseeable future, accordingly, the financial statements of the
Company-have been prepared on going concern basis.

Notes 41+42 Page 1




PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

43 Employee benefits

{A)' Defined Contribution Plans __{Rs. In Million)| - .
During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss {Refer note | 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 ’ ey
34) - .
"|Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund 13.71 " 14, 16
Employee State Insurance Contribution (ESIC) 0.69 1.04 .
Labour Welfare fund 0.49 oagl: T
|others 0.0 007 - ..
14.98 15.65

*  Tha above amounts represent contributions payable to these plans by the company at rates specified in the rules of the plans.

(8

—

Defined benefit plans

a) Gratuity payable to employees

The defined benefit plan comprises of Gratuity. The defined benefit plan is fully funded. :
Under the plan, gratuity is payable to all the eligible employees at the rate of 15 days salary for each year of service, without any payment ceiling. The
formula to calculate daily salary is 1/26®Monthly salary*number of years of completed service.

These plans typlcally expose the company to actuarial risks such as future salary and escalation Risk, Asset Liability Matching Risk, Discount Risk and Asset
risk.

Future Salary and Escalation risk: Since price Inflation and salary growth are linked economically, they are combined for disclosure purposes. Rising salarles

will often result In higher future defined bénefit payments resulting in a higher present value of liabilitles especially unexpected salary increases provnded at, -
management's discretion may lead to uncertainties in estimating this increasing risk. :
Asset Liability Matching Risk: Risk which arises if there is a mismatch In the duration of the assets relative to the liabllities. By matching duration with the
defined benefit liabilities, the company is successfully able to neutralize valuation swings caused by interest rate movements. Hence companies are.’
encouraged to adopt asset-liability management. LT
‘Discount Risk: Varlations in the discount rate used to compute the present value of the liabilities may seem small, but in practise can have a significant. !

. 'Impact on the defined benefit liabilities.

Asset Risk: All plan assets are maintained in a trust fund managed partly by a public sector insurer viz; IIC of India and partly managed by private sector
insurer viz; SBI Life Insurance Company Limited.

The company has opted for a traditional fund where in all assets are invested primarily in risk averse markets, The company has no control over the
management of funds but this option provides a high level of safety for the total corpus. A single account Is maintained for both the investment and claim
. settlement and hence 100% liquidity is ensured. Also interest rate and inflation risk are taken care of.

In respect of the plan, the most recent acturial valuation of the plan assets and the present value of defined benefit obligation were carried out as at 31 . ,
March 2021 by an independent actuary. The preseént value of the defined benefit obligation, and the relatéd current service cost and past service cost, were |

meastred i using the Projected Unit Credit method. "

i} Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation (Rs. in Million]| .
] ) 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 | °
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 101.37 91:_.45
Transfer In / (Out)* 0.43 o08| .
Interest cost 6.75 6.68|"
Past service cost** - . 0.56;
Current service cost 9.11 B8.32
Curtailments - -]
Settlements - -
Benefits.paid -7.54 -11.63

'|Actuarial {gain)/ loss on obligations -4.67 5.91

Present value of obligation at the end of the year*** 105.44 101.37
*1 employee has been transferred from Linker Shelter Private Limited to the Company.
**As informed by the Company, cap on gratuity has been changed from 2 Mn to no cap for Flagship Infrastructures Limited, ,
***Included in provision for employee benefits (Refer note 24)

lij Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss [Rs. In Million)

31 March 2021 31March2020 | °
Current service cost 9.11 832
Past service cost - 0.56{.
Net interest [ Income)/ Expense 5.82 5.10
!|Mortality charges - 9.52‘

Transfer In / {Out) 0.43 0.08
Total expenses recognized in the Statement Profit and Loss* 15.36 14.58

*Included in Employee benefits expense (Refer Note 34).

. Employee Benefits-Note 43
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1 P : PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
. Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

43 Employee benefits

(Rs. .I-n million)] -

iii) Expenses recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

. 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Return on Plan Assets ( excluding amounts included in net interest expense) -0.01 -0.07

JActuarial Gains / {Losses) arising from changes in Financial Assumptions - -
Actuarial Galns / [Losses) arising from experience adjustments 4.67 -5.91
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in of Other Comprehensive Income* 4.67 -5.98
*Actuarial {gain)/loss of 1s Included In other comprehensive Income.
Total Amount recognised In Profit & Loss 20.02 8.60

The Current Service cost and the net interest expense for the year ended are included in the 'Employee Benefits expense’ line item in the statement of profit
p y! P

and loss.

The remeasurement of the net defined liability is included in other comprehensive income.

Jiv)-Change In fair value of assets during the year

(Rs. In Million})] "

os1| -

- 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020

Plan Assets at beginning of the period, at Fair Value* 16.95 26.89
Interest Income 0.88 1.58
Expected Return an Plan Assets{excluding amounts included in net interest expense) -0.01 -0.06
Benefits Paid -7.06 -11.63
Mortality Charges and Taxes -0.43

Contributions from the employer 0.97 . + 0.70
Plan assets at the end of the year 11.30

16.95 |.-.- -

*In the financial year ended 31 March 2016, all the employees of Gloria Associates transferred to Pranjape Schemes {Construction) Limited (hereinafter
referred to as 'PSCL', but the amount of funded assets for these employees has not been transferred to PSCL till date and not considered in the Acturial
Report. However PSCL has recognized the amount of the funded assets in its books of accounts as on 31 March 2016 amounting to Rs. 1.16 Mn.

(Rs. In Miltion)

V]

v} Assets and [labilities recognized in the Balance Sheat:

31 March'2021 | 31 March 2020
Present value of unfunded obligation as at the end of the year -105.44 -101.37
Fair value of the plan assets at the end of pericd 11.30 16.95] - -
Surplus / (Deficit) -94.14 -84.q2|
Net asset / [labllity) recognised in balance sheet® -94.14 -84.42
*Included in provision for employee benefits {Refer note 22 and 26) .
- {Rs. in Million)
Actuarlal assumptions 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Discount rate (per annum) - 6.90% 6.90%
Rate of increase in Salary 6.00% _6.00%
Expacted Rate of return on plan assets 6.90% 7.80%
Retirement age (in years}) 60.00 60.00|
Average attalned age (In years) 40,49 40.63
Average past year of services (in years) 9.00 8.93
Average remaining working lives of employees [years) 15.04 15.01
Attrition rate 2.00%) 2.00%

Employee Benefits-Note 43
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v P ) PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LEMITED
L Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

43 Employee henefits
Notes:
the reporting-period on government bonds.

and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market,

a) The rate used to discount post-employment benefi t abligations is determined by reference to market yields at the end of

b} The estimates of future salary increases considered in the actuarial valuation take account of infl ation, seniority, promoticen

[Rs. In Million) '

vii)|Expected contribution to the fund in the next year

31 March 2021

31 March 2020 -

Gratuity

1.00

1.00]

viil) A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2021 is as shown below:
Sensitivity analysis methed

not indicate anything about the likelihood of change in any parameter and the extent of the change if any.

- A) Impact of change in Discount rate when base assumption is decreased / increased by 100 basls point

Sensitivity analysis is performed by varying a single parameter while keeping all the other parameters unchanged. Sensitivity analysis fails to focus on the '
interrelationship between underlying parameters. Hence, the results may vary If two or more variables are changed simultangously. The method used doés

C} Impact of change In Withdrawal rate when base assumption is decreased / increased by 100 basis point

(Rs. In Miltion)

Sensitivity Discount rate Present Value of

Obligation .
Decrease in 100 basis polnts 1.00% 104.73-
Increase in 100 basis polnts 3.00% 106.(_)8

ix) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

b

(Rs. In Million)

Year-end 31 March 2021
2022 22,38
2023 3031,
2024 3.18
2025 452
.|2026 11.27
2027-2031 7 68.62.

Employee Benefits-Note 43
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_ (Rs. in Million})
Sensitivity Discountrate | Present Value of
Obligation
Decrease in 100 basis points 5.90% 115.70
Increase in 100 basis points 7.90% 96.65
B} Impact of change in Salary Increase rate when base assumption Is decreased / increased by 100 basis point Ll
(Rs. In Milllon)| *,. "~
Sensitivity Discount rate | Present Value of
QObligation
Decrease in 100 basis points 5.00% 97.25:] *
1|Increase in 100 basis points 7.00% 114.78
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44

Segment Reporting

Information reported to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) for the purposes of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance focuses on the types of goods or services delivered or provided. The Company is|
engaged in development of real estate property, operating in India, which in the context of Indian Accounting Standard
108 'Segment Information' represents single reportable business segment. The revenues, total expenses and net profit as
per the Statement of profit and loss represents the revenue, total expenses and the net profit of the sole reportable
segment. This is the measure reported to the chief operating decision maker for the purposes of resource allocation and|’
assessment of segment performance. _
For management purposes, the Company is into one reportable segment that is real estate development. The Managing|.
Director and the Chairman are the Chief operating decision makers of the Company who monitor the operting results of|
the company for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Company's
performance as a single segment is evaluated and measured consistenty with profit or loss in the standalone financial
statements. Also, the Company's financing (including finance cost and finance income) and income tax are managed on a
Company basis.

Segment Rep.-Note 44




PARANIAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

45

Related Party Transaction
Details of related parties:

Names of Related Parties

Description of relationship

Paranjape Griha Nirman Private Limited

Holding Company

Athashri Homes Private Limlited
Lavim Developers Private Limited
Linker Shelter Private Limited

Blue Ridge Golf Club Pvt Ltd
Paranjape Premises Private Limited
PSC Properties Private Limited (Till 31/03/2021)
Peer Realty Private Limited

PSC Holdings Limited

Pristine Homes LLC

PSC Realtors Private Limited

PSC Global Inc

Subsidiary Companles

Kaleldoscope Developers Private Limited

J1oint Ventures [ Refer Note 46 for Companies Interest in Jointly Contralled entities)

Athashri Aastha

Glorla Assoclates

Kshitij Promoters & Developers
La Casa Shetter LLP

Paranjape Schemes Bangalore
Paranjape Schemes Shelters
PSC Pacific

PSC Properties

Partnership Firms and LLPs in which PSCLs a Partner

Krisha Shelter Private Limited

Niketan Shelter Private Limited

Prism Services Property Solutions Private Limited
Advent Project & Consultancy Services Private Limited
PSC Infracon Private Limited

Fellow Subsidiaries

RPT List-Note 45 _
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year énded 31 March 2021

45

Related Party Transaction

Details of related parties:

Kranti Developers Private Limited

Brickmix Developers Pvt: Ltd.

Aquisys Properties

Man-Mandir Shelter Private Limited

Eximia Developers LLP

Athashri Foundation

Kreative Shelter Private Limited

Nova Developers Private Limited (subsidiary with effect from December
2020}

Luke Builders Private Limited

Krishirsagar Shelter Private Limited

Krishna Murari Shelter Private Limited

Lutomex Developers Private Limited

Magnet Shelters Private Limited

Nalanda Shelter Private Limited

Neon Shelter Private Limited

Nexus Shelter Private Limited

Paranjape Estate & Development Company Private Limited
Paranjape Properties and Investment Private Limited
Megavision Exports Private Limited

Leonardo Shelter Private Limited

Blue Ridge Educational Institute

PSC Holding USA Inc

Shree Bal Land Developers Private Limited

Shopping Glory Private Limited

Sanis Estate Private Limited

ARYS Construction Private Limited

Paranjape Realty Spaces Private Limited

Spice of Life Hotels Private Limited

Entities over which the Company's key management personnel or their relatives may
have significant influence (with whom the Company has transactions}

Mr. Shrikant Paranjape - Chairman
Mr, Shashank Paranjape - Managing Director

Key Management Personnel

Smt. Pushpa Purushottam Paranjape
Mrs.Varsha Shrikrant Paranjape
Mrs:Meenal Shashank Paranjape
Mr.Rahul Shrikant Paranjape
Mr.Amit Shashank Paranjape

Mr. Sahil Shrikant Paranjape

Mr. Yash Shashank Paranjape

Ms. Nandita R. Paranjape

Ms, Rama A Paranjape

Ms. Shreya A. Mantri

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Dr.Pratibha Gurudatta Deshpande

Rajesh Hukerl

Director

Director




PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

p Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

45 |Rrelated Party Transaction
Details of related parties:

Bhushan Gurudatta Deshpande
Gurudatta Deshpande

Parimal Gurudutta Deshpande
Prakash Gadgil

Ganesh Vasant Gokhale
Chaitnaya G.Gokhale

Leena G.Gokhale

Prasad D.Tilak

Prakash D.Tilak

Relatives of Director

Futsal United

Partnership Firm where relative of Director of PSCL Is a Partner

Hempadma Construction

Partnership Firm where relative of Director of PSCLis a Partner

Prefered Builders and Promotors Realty Limited ‘
Chitpavan Foundation

Private Company where Director of PSCLIs a Director

Zlife Systems Private Limited
Reifein Investments Services Pvt. Ltd.

Plutus Fund Advisors Private Limited

Private Company where relative of a Director of PSCL is a Director

Gloria Associates Employees Group Gratuity Cum Ufe Assurance Scheme
Matrlx Developers Pvt, Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life assurance
Schemes.

FIPL Employees Gratuity Fund.

Paranjape S¢hemes Yuthika Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life Assurance
Scheme -

Paranjape Schemes Construction Limited Employees Group Gratuity& Life
Assurance Scheme

Linker Shelters Pvt. Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity & Life Assurance Scheme

Entities being a post-employment benefit plan of reporting entity or an entity related to
the reporting entity

r - . " i

RPTList-Note 45 : K
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_ 1| Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

npany / Individual; ..o

A5 : Related Party Transactlon (continued)
01 Transactions during the year:

Helding Company Paranjape Griha Nirman Private Limited Royalty Income 0.01 0.01
Rovyalty Expense 0.10 0.10
Rent Paid 0.90 0.90
Subsidiary Company Athashri Homes Private Limited Interest on loan Taken 5.76 445
Manag it Consultancy charges received - 0.45
Sale & Other Services 0.03 0.12
Royalty Income 0.06 0.06
Peer Realty Private Limited Loan Given 15.85 84.46
. Corporafe Gaurantee Given During the year - -
Reimbursement Of Expenses incurred by the 0.14 -
Company on behalf of gthers
Royalty Income 0.04 0.04
Interest on Loan Given 19.93 17.85
Advance Given towards purchase of flat 37.00 -
Management Consultancy chargeé received 4,21 2.80
Linker Shelter Private Limited Interest on Loan Given - 182.42
Management Consultancy charges received 0.70 2.31
Relmbursement Of Expenses incurred by the 111 -
Company on behalf of others
Purchases & Other Services 0.49 1.14
h Loan repald 67.68 761,62
- Sale of material 0.02 -
. Royalty Income 0.06 0.06
P5C Properties Private Limited Reimbursement Of Expenses incurred by the 0.73 -
Company on behalf of others
|Royalty Income 0.04 0.04
Interest on Deb es 63.74 68,74
Interest on Loan given - 114.35
Inter Corporate Deposit given 32.82 38.27
Rent Paid 3.61 10.82
Rel of Guarantees & Collaterals provided - -
Paranjape Premises Private Limited Sale of Flat_{Barter Exchange]) 5.65 -
Lavim:Developers Private Limited Interest on Debentures 22.49 22.49
Royalty Income 0.04 0.04
Sales & Other Services - 0.03
Reimbursement Of Expenses Incurred by the 0.28 -
Company on behalf of others
Interest on Loan given - 1.84
Income from Management Consultancy fees 15.84 1430
Loan Given 135.71 -
Loan Taken 56.00 2881
Loan Repayment received 135.71 -
Interest on Loan Taken 0.23 -
Sale of material 0.04 0.04
Security depasit received - 20.00
Security deposit repaid 20.00 -
. Loan repaid 5.23 -
Blue Ridge Golf Club Pvt Ltd Reimbursement Of Expenses incurred by the 0.01 -
Company on behalf of others
Deposit Received 15.50 -
Nova Developers Private Limited Loan Given 3.10 -
Interest on Loan Given 0.03 -
Investment in Capital 0.09 -
NOVA BTA - Project Transfer 1,050.00 -
P5C Realtors Private Limited Royalty Income 0.04 0.04
PSC Global Inc Loan given 6.19 37.40
Interest on loan given -1.59 0.49
Fellow Subsidiary {Year ended in|Krisha Shelter Private Limited Rent Pald 12.73 12.73
which transactions have taken  |prism Services Property Solutions Private  |Rent Received 0.57 0.66
place) Umited
Rent Payable N 0.76 -
Security charges 6.30 -
. Purchase and other services 0.67 7.10
Advent Project & Consultancy Services Purchase and other services 10.14 23.00
Private Limited
Rent Received 0.90 0.90
PSC Infracon Private Limited Commission on Corporate Guarantee given - -
Repaid of Loan Taken 14.04 -
Interest on loan taken 2.21 -
Interest on loan given 0.38 4.41

Purchases & Other Services

RPT Transactions
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; P PARANIJAPE SCHEMES

CONSTRUCTION) UMITED ~ °

‘Notes forming part of financlal stataments for the year ended 31 March 2021

Name of the Cc B

pany fiindividual -~

W

T e

o R

Nature of transactions:

01 Transactions during the year:

45 : Related Party Transaction (continyed)

Joint Ventures

Kaledioseope Developers Private Limited

Corporate Guarantees Glven during the year

Land Advance given 2.68
Partnership Firms and LLPs Paranjape Schemes Bangalore |Amount paid to Partnership Firms 22.92 23.80
Amount received from Partnership Firms 93.16 138.00
Share of Profit/{Loss) from Partnership Firms 2.40 {3.86)
3 Management Corisultancy charges received 0.34 1.39
Paranjape Schemes Shelters Share of Profit/(Loss) from Partnership Firms 0.02 {0.02)
PSC Properties Share of Profit/{Loss} from Partnership Firms - 0.02
Kshitij Promoters & Developers Amount paid to Partnership Firms 111.63 61.15
|Royalty Income 0.04 0.04
Amount received from Partnership Firms 275.01 155.35
Management C ltancy charges received 7.84 10.98
Share of Profit/{Loss} fram Partnership Firms 8.84 75.69
Amount paid by the Co on behalf of others 3.35 -
Sale of Flat (Barter Exchange) 11.60 -
Sales and other services 0.04 -
Gloria Associates Amount paid to Partnership Firms 0.70 0.05
Reimbursement of Expenses - 0.05
Share of Profit/{Loss) from Partnership Firms 0.14 012
PSC Pacific Amount paid to Partnership Firms 85.96 .124.60.
Amount received from Partnership Firms 25.50 66.55
Share of Profit/({Loss) from Partnership Firms 147.95 24.42
|Royalty Income 0.06 0.06
Corporate Guarantees Given - -
Expenses Incurred on behalf of others 0.57 -
Sales and other services - 0.02
Purchases & Other Services 0.00 0.16
Athashri Aastha Share of Profit/(Loss) from Partnership Firms 1.04 1.90
La Casa Shelters LLP Purchases & Other Services 0.08 R
Royalty Income 0.04 0.04
Manag; it Consultancy charges received 14.63 16.99
Amount paid to LLP 48.95 208.61
Amount received from LLP 82.29 217.48
Share of Profit/{Loss) from LLP 54.64 [6.63)
Association of Persons Paranfape Schemes Aakashdeep Share of Profit/{Loss) from AOP 0.01 [0.01)
Paranjape Schemes Yuthika Share of Profit/{Loss) from ADP 0.27 [0.20)
Capital Introduced in AOP 2,59 9.20
. Capital withdrawn from AOP 23.67 2.90
‘|Key manggement Personnel Mr. Shrikant P. Paranjape Loan Repaid 21.20 -
. Loan Taken 27.50 8115
Interest On Loan Taken - 23.04
Managerial Remuneration 22,63 24.00
Purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 29.17
Sale of Nova Developers Pvt Ltd.shares 0.00 -
Travel expenses - 0.4%
Mr. Shashank P. Paranjape Loan Repaid 25.38 0.04
Loan Taken 16.00 61.13
Purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd, - 29.17
Interest on Loan Taken - 18.63
Managerial Remuneration 22.63 24.00
Travel expenses - 1.24
Reimbursement Of Expenses incurred by the - 0.25
Company on behalf of others
Reimbuersement of expenses incurred by others 0.10 -
on behalf of company
- Sale of Nova Developers Pvt Ltd.shares 0.00 -
Paranjape Estate & Development Company (Loan Repaid 2399 5.89
Private Limited
Interest On Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 0.12 0.54
Spice of Life Hotels Private Limited Purchases & Qther Services 0.27 0.93
Loan Repayment received 46.65 -
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit given 3.43 4.20

Reimbursement of Expenses

Krantl developers Private Limited

Advance Given towards purchase of Land

Krishirsagar Shelter Private Limited

Lutomex Developers Private Limited

Interest received on [oan given

Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit given

Blue Ridge Educational Institute

“ |Rent Recelved

| Deposit Given

RPT Transactions

The .

2

Page 2




‘+ P PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
* " | Notes forming part of financial statemeénts for the year ended 31 March 2021

::[Narma of the Company / Indvidual -~

de:

01 Transactions during the year:

45 : Related Party Transaction (continued)

“ Forthéyéa

F

h

Township Maintenance & Water Charges

1.73 -
Luke Builder Private Limited Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit given 0.78 1.59
Repayment received of ICD given 10.05 -
Krishna Murari Shelter Pvt Ltd Loan repayment received 0.01 -
Interest received on loan given 0.00 =
Land Laan repayment received 9.82 -
Paranjape Realty Spaces Private Limited Expenses pald by CO on behalf of Others 0.79 -
Magnet Shelters Private Limited Interest received on loan given 0.00 -
Nalanda Shelter Private Limited Inter Corporate Deposit Repaid - 63.43
Management Consultancy charges received - 150.00'
Investment In Optionally convertible debentures 56.40 864.40
Advance Given towards purchase of Land - 26.62
Interest received on loan given 0.09 -
Interest on Inter Corperate Deposit taken - 2.04
Paranjape Properties and Investment Private |inter Corporate Deposit Taken - 640.60
B Limited
Inter Corporate Deposit Given 164.38 -
Interest On Inter Carporate Deposit Taken - 6.03
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits Given 3.73 -
Purchase of Nova Shares 0.10 -
, Futsal United Deposit recelved 4.20 -
b Rental Income 0.01 -
’ Purchase & other Services 7.48 .
Deposit repaid 4.96 5.83
Hempadma Construction Advance received against flat 35.00
Advance received against flat at Vibhavari 2.00
) Land Advance received 11.00
Relatives of Key Management | Mr. Amit Shashank Paranjape Foreign Travel Expenses - 2.03
Remuneration . 2.87 2.99
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by 0.06 -
Company on behalf of others
Advance received towards booking of Flat 28.01 -
Purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 2917
Mr. Rahul Shrikant Paranjape Remuneration . 2.87 2.99
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by Others 0.13 -
. on behalf of company Net
Advance received towards booking of Flat 28.01 -
Purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 29.17
Mr. Sahil Shrikant Paranjape Remuneration 2.87 2.99
Advance received towards booking of Flat 28.01 -
Reimbursement of Expenses 0.01 -
Purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 25,17
Mr. Yash Shashank Paranjape Purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 29.17
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by Others 165 0.00
on behalf of company
Remuneration 2.87 2.99
Mrs.Meenal Shashank Paranjape Advance received agalnst flat 36.00 -
Purchase of land 27.14 -
Sale of Shop at Woodland 11.03 -
Sale of Nova Developers Pvt Ltd.shares 0.00 -
Mrs.Varsha Shrikant Paranjape Advance received against flat " 36.00 -
Sale of Nova Developers Pyt Ltd.shares 0.00 -
Sale of Shop at Woodland 11.03 -
Purchase of land 27.14 -

RPT Transactions
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Motes forming part of financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

5 : Related Party Transaction {continued)

. Name of the Company /.
CIndividual

S

.7, Nak

a.of transactions -
ot v

A5 at Marchi |
PR S
£315202104

02 Outstanding Balances

‘|Holding Company Paranjape Griha Nirman Private  |Rent Payable (.83 . 032
o Limited Royalty Payable 0,10 0.10.
Subsidiary Company Athashri Homes Private Limited  |Loan Taken 10.00 -
Royalty Receivable 0.23 0.17
Management Consultancy Receivable 3,92 3,92
Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 42.53 423
Interest Payable on Inter Corporate Depaosit Taken 9.57 7.24
Trade Receivables 0.11 0.07
Trade Payables 0.03 -
Investment in Capital 0.10 0.10
Expenses recoverable 0.30 0.30°
Interest Receivable on Loan Given 0.23 0.28
PSC Holdings Limited Investment In Capital 1.03 1.03
Investment in Share Application Money 0.03 0.03
Investment in Debentures 55.06 56.03
Linker Shelter Private Limited Receivahle for Management Consultancy 2.64 1.87
N Investment in Capital 197.85 197.85
Trade Payables 141 1.03
Trade Receivables 0.10 0.07
Loan Given 1,737.11 1,669.43
Interest Receivable on Loan Given 251.66 253.51
Rovalty Receivable 0.18 0.12
Recelvable on account of barter flat sale .12.54 12.54
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by the Company on 3.38 227
behalf of others
PSC Properties Private Limited Investment In Capital 0.60 0.60
Interest Receivable on loan Given 297.70 302.00
Interest Receivable on Debentures 187.31 123.73
Investment in Debenture 429.62 429.62
Royalty Income 0.11 0.08
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by Others on behalf of 0.73 -
the Company ! ‘
Loan Given 1,316.20 1,283.38
Reimbursement of Expenses towards Rent expense payable 23.92 119,93
Lavim Developers Private Limited |investment in Capital 593.21 593,21 |.
Investrnent in Debenture 149.90 145.90
Royalty Receivable 0.04 0.11
Interest Receivable on Debentures 20.80 40.47
loan Taken 56.00 -
Interest Receivable on loan Given 0.21 45.34
Management Consultancy Charges Receivable 10.78 18.73
Inter Corporate Deposit Taken - 5.23
Security Deposit received ) - 20.00
Reimbursement of expenses receivable 1.09 0.79
Receivable on account of barter flat sale 0.38 14.42
Trade Receivables 0.02 0.04
Advance to supgliers 0.05 -
Trade Payables 0.13 0.19
Peer Realty Private Limited Investment in Capital 0.07 0.07
Loan Given 250.55 234.70
Royalty Receivable 0.15 0.11
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by the Company on’ 014 -
behalf of others
Interest Receivable On loan given 34.84 26.40

Management Consultancy Charges Receivable

Corporate Gaurantee Given

Advance given against flat and land

Receivable on account of transfer of WIP

RPT Balances-Note 45 Contd
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

i |' “Name of the Company / "5F

F= " Natureof transactions

As atMarch-

N : il 23 tndividual > i .»81, 2021
45 : Related Party Transaction (continued)
02 Outstanding Balances . .
PSC Realtors Private Limited Investment In Capital 597.45 997.45
Royalty Receivable 0.08 0.04
Management Constltancy Charges Payable 0.30 0.30
Paranjape Premises Private Investment in Capital B.60 8.60
Limited
Trade Recelvables 137.07 -
Recelvable on account of barter flat sale - 9.98
Blue Ridge Golf Club Pvt Ltd Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by the Company on 1.28 127
behalf of others
Deposit Recelved 15.50 )
Investment in Capital 0.50 0.50
Pristine Homes LLC Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by the Company on 1.02 1.02
behalf of others
Nova Developers Private Limited |Loan Glven 3.10 -
Investment in Capital 0.09 -
Interest recejvable on [oan given 0.03 -
Recelvable on account of Project transfer 1,050.00 -
PSC Global Inc Investment in Capital 356.60 396.50
Loan given 42.85 37.40
. Interest Receivable on Loan Given 2.08 0.49
Fellow Subsidiary (Year ended in | Krisha Shelter Private Limited Rent Deposits Given 4.95 4.95
which transactions have taken -
. place)
Rent Payable 18.98 9.06
Prism Services Property Solutions |Trade Payable 21.33 20.79
Private Limited
. Rent Receivable 3.18 2.42
Advent Project & Consultancy Trade Payable 49.89 47.06
= |Services Private Limited Rent Receivable and other Misc Services 1.76 1.19
PSC Infracon Private Limited Interest Receivable on loan Given 2.80 2.44
Loan Given 19.00 - .
Loan taken . 31.50 31.50
Interest Payable on Loan Taken 7.00 4.96
Trade Recelvables - 25.00
v Advance to suppliers 41,80 13.78
. Trade Payable 49.59 51.00 |.
Joint Ventures Kaledioscope Developers PvtLtd  |Investment in Capital 0.10 0.10
Corporate Guarantee Given 2,220.00 2,220.00
Land Advance given 526.82 524.66
Association of Persons Paranjape Schemes Aakashdeep |Investment in Capital 8.61 8.61
) Paranjape Schemes Yuthika Investrment in Capital {230.06}) [209.25)
Partnership Firms and LLPs Kshitij Promoters & Developers  |Investment in Capita) 0.04 0.04
Current Account in Partnership Firm - Receivable/ (Payable) {185.50) {13.69)
Royalty Income 0.04 0.11
Trade Payable 0.05 -
Trade Receivables 0.05 -
Receivable on account of barter flat sale 10.56 0.15
Payable on account of barter sale 16.57 9.5t
Management Consultancy Charges Recelvable B.66 15.25
Paranjape Schemes Bangalore Investment in Capital 189.92 262.56
Expenses Recoverable 4.07 407 |
Management Consultancy Charges Receivable 0.38 4.40
Paranjape Schemes Shelters Investment in Capital 0.50 0.50
Payable on account of expenses recoverable 0.00 0.00
Currant Account in Partnership Firm - Recelvable/ (Payable} 9.70 9.72

RPT Balances-MNote 45 Contd

Page 2



PARANJAPE SCHEMES ([CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
‘Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

i H

"~ Narme of the Company /o
72 Dintividual, :

. Maturé of transactions

i

Rs.ln Millions

45 : Related Party Transaction [continued)
02 Outstanding Balances -
PSC Properties Investment in Capital - 0.10
. - [Current Account in Partnership Firm - Recelvable/ (Payable). - 117.05
Gloria Associates Investment in Capital 175.78 175.08
Current Account in Partnership Firm - Receivable/ (Payable) {178.34) (178.20)
PSC Pacific Investment in Capital 512.02 595.50
Royalty Income 0.23 0.17
Trade Receivables 0.03 0.16
Trade Payable 0.75 0.69
) Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by the Company on 1.59 0.83
behalf of others
Receivable an account of barter flat sale 0.12 0.12
Corporate Guarantees Given 344,88 378.00
Athashri Aastha Investment in Capital 0.01 0.01
Current Account In Partnership Firm - Receivable/ {Payable) 561 457
La Casa Shelters LLP Investment in Capital 0.01 0.01
Current Account in Partnership Firm - Receivable/ (Payable) {182.88) (204.18)
: N Royalty Income 0.04 0.11
Trade Payables 0.09 -
Trade Advance Given - 0.05
Recejvable on account of barter flat sale 1.51 1.51
Expenses recoverable - . 0.03
Management Consultancy Charges Receivable 9.70 26.40
1Key management Personnel Mr; Shrikant P, Paranjape Loan Taken 213.02 '206.73
Interest Payable on Loan Taken - 20.95
Payable towards travel expenses 0.01 .0.01
Credit card balance 0.03 0.03
Land Advance given 17.50 17.50
Remuneration payable 89.06 71.47
Commission payable towards Guarantee given 23.63 23.63
Advance from customers 18.50 -
Mr. Shashank P. Paranjape Payable towards travel expenses 0.01 0.00
Payable towards Land 35.78 30.28
Loan Taken 152.13 161.51
Remuneration payable 89.06 71.47
Interest Payable on Loan Taken - 16.77
Land Advance given 72,28 72.28
Reimbursement of Expenses payable 0.10 -
Advance from customers 18,50 -
Commission payable towards Guarantee given 23.63 23.63
Amount payable 0.41 0.41
Entities over which key Paranjape Estate & Development |loan Taken - 2.99
management p.ersr‘mn.el ortheir |Company Private Limited Interest Payable on loan Taken T 0.48
relatives exercise significant
influence (Year ended in which Investment n Capital (0.01) .
N Investment in Current 19.02 -
transactions have taken place) Athashri Foundation Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by the Company on 0.02 0.02
behalf of others
Aquisys Properties Land Advance given 5.00 5.00
Spice of Life Hotels Private Deposit taken 0.50 0.50
Limited
Inter Corporate Deposit given - 46.65
Interest Receivable on loan Given 23.31 19.88
Trade Recelvables 0.63 0.63
Trade Payable 0,10 0.15
Paranjape Realty Spaces Private  |Advance received against contract 38.55 38,55
Limited
Corporate Gaurantee Given . 1,479.00 1,475.00 |.
Reimbursement of Expenses incurved by the Company on 0.79 -
behalf of others

RPT Balances-Note 45 Contd
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

” Rs.In Millions
Name of the Company /2 Fh Teh | FAS at March
i g - L Triividual 31% |311202090
|45 : Related Party Transaction {continued)
02 Dutstanding Balances
Kreative Shelter Private Limited |Advance Given for land 16.70 16.70
Magnet Shelters Private Limited [loan Given 0.01 0.01
Interest Receivable on [oan Given 0.01 0.01
Paranjape Properties and loan Given 164.38 -
Investment Private Limited Interest Receivable on loan Given 382.05 431.01
Krishna Murari Shelter Private Interest Payable on loan Taken - 1.39
Limited Interest Receivable on loan Given 0.00 0.01
Advance Given for Land - 9.82
loan Glven - 0.01
Lutomex Developers Private Interest Receivable on loan Given 0.07 0.07
Limited loan Given 0.08 0.08
Kranti developers Private Limited |Advance Given for Land 119.36 119.26
Krishirsagar Shelter Private Interest Receivable on Loan given 0.02 0.02
Limited Expenses recoverable 0.00 0.00
Loan Given 0.02 0.02 |
Luke Builder Private Limited Payable towards Purchase of Shares-Menthol Developers 0.05 0.05
Private Limited
Inter Corporate deposit given - 10.05
Interest receivable on ICD given 0.08 531
Shopping Glory Pvt Ltd Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by the Company on 0.07 0.07
behalf of others
Futsal United Deposit received 9.92 10.68
Advance Given to Suppliers 3.00 -
Hempadma Censtruction Advance recelved against flat 35.00 -
Advance recelved against flat at Vibhavari 2.00 -
Land Advance received 11.00 -
Neon Shelter Private Limited Advance Given for Land - 20.00
Nexus Shelter Private Limited loan Given 0.01 0.01
Interest Receivable on loan Given 0.01 0.01
Blue Ridge Educational Institute  |Expenses Recoverable payable 0.06 0.06
Trade Payables - 2.37
Trade Receivables 3.91 197
Deposit taken 303.93 146.04
Nalanda Shelter Private Limited | Trade Receivables - 18.00
Investment in Optionally Conv.Debentures 1,054.03 864,40
Interest receivable on Qptionally Conv.Debentures 0.14 0.05
Interest receivable - 0.01
Deposit taken against Corporate Guarantee 165.00 165.00
Relatives of Key Management Mrs.Varsha Shrikant Paranjape  |Payable towards purchase of Land 70.16 82.71
Personnel (Year ended in which Advance received against fat and land 36.00 -
transactions have taken place} Land Advance given 9,87 -9.95
Mrs.Meenal Shashank Paranjape |Payable towards purchase of Land 41.88 56.29
Advance received against flat and land 36.00 -
Land Advance given 0.08 -
Mr.Amit Shashank Paranjape Payable towards travel expenses 0.02 0.02
Receivable towards purchase of flat 0.01 -
Payable towards purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure - 29.17
Advance received towards booking of flat 28.01 -
Advance given 0.03 -
. Remuneration payable 1.56 1.26
Mr.Rahul Shrikant Paranjape Remuneraticn payable 1.56 0.98
Advance received towards booking of flat 28.01 -
Reimbursement of expenses payable 0.03 -
Advance given ) 0.01 0.01
Mr.5ahll Shrikant Paranjape Rernuneration payable 1.56 0.98
Payable towards purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure - 29.17
Advance received towards booking of flat
Payable towards land purchase




El PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
' Notes forming part of financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

re. a.n | ... Namedfthe Company/; Niture of transactions \
sl | individual © Cet e s "

45 : Related Party Transaction [continued)

02 Qutstanding Balances - .
Trade Receivables 0.01 -
Advance to suppliers 0.00 -

. Payable towards land purchase 0.01 - )
Mr. Yash Shashank Paranjape Payable towards purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure - 29.17

Payable towards [and purchase 63.66 74.76
Reimbursement of expenses receivable - 0.09
Advance to suppliers . 0.34 -
Remuneration payable 1.56 0.69 -

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The transactions with refated parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail on arms' length. Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and
interest free except for borrowings and settlement occurs, There have been guarantees provided or received for related parties receivables or payables. For the year
ended 31 March 2021, the Company has recorded aggregate expected credit loss of Rs. 605.02 Mn towards loans given and interest receivable relating to amount

owed by related parties (31 March 2020: Nil). This assessment Is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the
'market in which the related party operates.
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

46 Leases where company is a lessee

(A)(i) Changes in the carrying value of Right-of-use Assets

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

[

(Rs.in Million)lf."' B

g Particulars

Category of ROU
Asset - Building

Balance as at 31 March 2020 194.67 | .
Additions - 1
.| Depreciation 2049
Balance as at 31 March 2021, 17418 |

(i) Break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities

(Rs. in Million)

1

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Current Lease Liabilities 11.98 8.31
Non-current Lease Liabilities 189.98 201.95
. {ii{) Maturity analysis of lease liabilities o
o (Rs. in Million): =; :
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 | -
Less than one year 11.98 8.31
One to five years 14.67 22.31
More than five years 175.31 179.64 |
Total 201.95 210.26

As per Para B11 of Ind AS 107 Financial Instruments: Disclosure, In preparing the maturity analyse an entity uses its

judgement to determine an appropriate number of time bands.

{iv) Amounts recognised in statement of Profit and Loss account

{Rs. in Million)

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020°
Interest on Lease Liabilities 30.83 31.14
Total 30.83 31.14

(v} Amounts recognised in statement of Cash Flows
' (Rs. in Million)
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 |
Total Cash outflow for leases 32.31 47.35
(B) Where Company is a lessor: {Rs. in Million)
, 31 March 2021 31 March:2020
{i)|L.ease Income { for Operating Leases) -125.69 243.07

Lease Note-46




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

P

47 Earnings/ Loss per share

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Basic earnings /(loss) per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profitflass for the year attributable to equity holders by

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings /{loss) per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/loss attributable to equity holders (after
ad|usting for interest on the convertible debentures) by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be Issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity

shares into equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

[Rs. in Million)

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Loss attributable to equity holders A {827.56) {1,392.02)
Add: Interest on convertible debentures - -
Loss attributable to equity holders adjusted for the effect of dilution 1B {827.56) {1,392.02)
Waeighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS C 94.74 9474 |
Effect of dilution: *

Convertible debentures 6.67 6.67
Weighted average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect of|
dilution D 101.41 101.41

Basic [oss per share (INR) AfC (8.74) {14.69)

Diluted loss per share {INR) B/D {8.74) {14.69)

The Company has Convertible debentures as potential equity shares

Since conversion of above mentioned potentlal equity shares {Convertible debentures) would decrease loss per share from
continuing ordinary activities, these are anti-dilutive in nature and thus the effects of anti-dilutive potential equity shares are

‘Ignored in calculating diluted earning per share.

EPS-Note 47
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e | PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
P Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

48 Particulars of loans given / guarantees given, as required by clause {4) of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 . (Rs. in Million)
Loans - Non-Current ) Nature Asat As at Petiod Rate of interest as | Rate of interest as | Purpose for which utilised
31-March-2021 | 31-March-2020 at 31-March-2021, | at 31-March-2020 by recipient
Krishirsagar Shelter Private Limited Loan - 0.02 |Repayable on Demand 15,77%)General Corporate Loan
Krishnamurari Shelter Private Limited Loan - 0.01 |Repayable on Demand 15.77%|General Corporate Loan
Linker Shelters Private Limited Loan 1,737.11 1,669.43 |Repayable on Demand 0.00% 9.00% |General Corporate Loan
Lutomex Developers Private Limited Loan - 0.08 |Repayable on Demand 15.77%|General Corporate Loan
Magnet Shelter Private Limited Loan - 0.01 |Repayahble on Demand 15.77%|General Corporate Loan
Mexus Shelter Private Limited Lean - 0.01 |Repayable on Demand 15.77%|General Corporate Loan
Peer Realty Private Limited Loan 287.55 234.70 |Repayable on Demand 8.00% 9.00%|General Corpaorate Loan
P5C Properties Private Limited Loan 1,316.20 1,283.38 |Repayable on Demand 0.,00% 9.00%|General Corporate Loan
PSCGlobal INC Loan 42.85 37.40 |Repayable on Demand 3%+ LIBOR 3% + LIBOR |General Corporate Loan
Spice of Life Hotels Private Limited Loan - 46.65 |Repayable on Demand NA 15.77%|General Corporate Loan
Pocja Devcon Private Ltd. Loan 57.20 57.20 |Repayable on Demand 0.00% 0.00%|General Corparate Loan
Luke Builders Private Ltd Loan - 10.05 |Repayable on Demand NA 15.77%|General Corporate Loan
Paranjape Properties and Investment Pvt Ltd Loan 164.38 - |Repayable on Demand 8.00% NA|General Carporate Loan®
Nova Developers Pvt. Ltd Loan 3.10 - |Repayable on Demand 8.00% NA|General Corporate Loan
PscInfracon Pvt.Ltd. Loan 15.00 - |Repayable on Demand 8.00% MNA|General Corporate Loan
3,627.38 3,338.94
{Rs. in Million)
Loans -Current Nature Asat Asat Period Rate of interest as | Rate of interest as | Purpose for which utilised
31-March-2021 | 31-March-2020 at 31-March-2021 | at 31-March-2020 by recipient
Krishirsagar Shelter Private Limited Lean 0.02 - |Repayable on Demnand 8.00% 15.77%|General Corporate Loan
Lutomex Developers Private Limited Loan 0.08 - |Repayable on Demand 8.00% 15.77%|General Corporate Laan
Magnet Shelter Private,Limited Loan Q.01 - |Repayable on Demand 8.00% 15.77%|General Corporate Loan
Nexus Shelter Private Limited Loan 0.01 - |Repayable on Demand 8.00% 15.77%|General Corporate Loan
0.12 - 1
{Rs. in Million)
Corporate Guarantee Given Nature As at As at Tenure of Loan Rate of interest as | Rate of interest as Purpose
31-March-2021 | 31-March-2020 at 31-March-2021. | at 31-March-2020
PSC Pacific Corporate 344.88 379.00 |October 2016 to June 2024 11.60% 11,60%|General Carporate Loan
Guarantea
Kaleidoscope Developers Pvt Ltd Corporate 2,200.00 2,200.00 |July 2018 to June 2024 7.00% 7.00%|General Corporate Loan
Guarantee
Peer Reality Pvt Ltd Corporate 460.45 440.81 |July 2018 to December 2022 [Tranchee | - 8% Tranchee | - 8% General Corporate Loan
Guarantee Tranchee 11-12% |Tranchee!l-12%
Paranjape Realty Spaces Pvt Ltd Corporate 1,479.00 1,479.00 |Apr 19 - Sept 2022 10.00% 10,00% |General Corporate Loan
Guarantee
4,484.37 4,498.81

Note - For particulars of investments made , as required by clause {4) of Section 186 of the Companles Act, 2013 (Refer Note 7)

Sec 186-Note 48
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49, Financial Instrument:
449.1, Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and ali other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders. The primary cbjective of the Company’s capital management Is to maximize the sharehalder value and to
ensure the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

The Company has not distribited any dividend to its shareholders. The Campany manitors gearing ratio i.e. total debt in proportion to Its
overall financing structure, i.e. equity and debt. Total debt comprises of borrowing which has been detailed in notes 21, 26, 28 offsét by
cash and bank balances The Camapny’s finance committee reviews the capital structure of the Company on an ongoing basis. As part of this
review, the committee considers the cost of capital and the risks assoclated with each class of capital.

Gearing Ratio: {Rs. In Million]
Particulars As At 31 March As At 31 March
. 2021 2020

Equity Share Capital 94733 947.33
Other Equity {2,070.60) : (1,246.40)
Total Equity Capital (i} (1,123.27) {299.07)
Borrowings 16,214.29 15,182.27
Less : Cash and Cash Equivalents { including book bank {288.37) {236.88)
overdraft and mutual fund investments)

Less: Other bank balances {220.68) (80.34)
Net Debt {ii) 15,705.23 14,865.05
Overall financing {iii) = (i) + (ii) N 14,581.97 14,565.99
Gearing ratio {ii}/ {ill) 1.08 1.02

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020
49.2 Financial instruments by category

AY Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of fi nancial assets and i nancial labilitles, including their levels in the fair
wvalue hierarchy. It does not include fair value Information for fi nancial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the
carrying amount Is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

B} Measurement of fair value
The fair values of the fi nancial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the falr values:

Falr value of investments, cash & cash equivalents, other balances with banks, loans, Trade receivables and other financial assets, trade
payables other current liahilities,short term loans from related parties/others approximate their carrying amounts largely due to maturities
.of these instruments. short term maturities of other instruments.

C} Fair value hierarchy

The following is the hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuatlon techniqua:

sLevel 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

sLevel 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or llability, elther directly {i.e. as prices)
orindirectly li.e. derived from prices).

sLevel 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basls:

. [Rs. In Million} -
Particulars Carrying amount as at Falr value amount as at
31March2021 | 31March2020 | 31March2021 | 31March2020

Ealr value measurement hierarchy of assets '

Financial assets measured at falr value through

Statement of Profit & Loss

Level 1 {Quoted price in active markets)

Current Assets

Investments in mutual funds and others measured as 1,094,04 928.28 | 1,094.04 928.28
FVTPL

There have been no transfers hetween Level 1 and Level

2 during the period

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Non - Current Assets

{i} Investments 3,521.29 3,695.99 3,521.29 3,695.99
(i) Loans 3,186.30 3,338.54 3,186.30 3,338.94
{ili) Others Financial Assets 1,185.55 728.80 1,185.55 728.80
Current Assets

(i} Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{ii) Trade Receivables 323.99 309.97 323.99 309.97
{ii}) Cash and Cash Equivalents 288.37 236.88 288.37 236.88
(iv) Other Balances with-Banks 220.68 80.34 220.68 80.34
(v) Loans 0.12 - -

{vi) Other Financial Assets 1,516.63 1,192.79 1,516.63 1,192.79
Fair value measurement hierarchy for labilities:

Financial liabilitles measured at amortised cost

Non - Current Liabilities

{i} Borrowings 5,023.19 5,568.84 5,023.19 5,568.84
(i) Trade Payables 61.74 54.18 61.74 54.18
{ii} Other financial liahilities 398.66 391.47 398.66 391.47
|Current Liabilities

{i) Short Term Borrowings 836.06 686.33 2836.06 686.33
(i) Trade Payables 3,677.62 3,512.45 3,677.62 3,512.45
{iii) Other Financial Liabilities 13,797.11 12,054.74 13,797.11 12,054.74

Financial Instrument-I-Note 49
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49 Financial Instrument {continued):
4§.3 Financlal Risk Management Framework:

The Company's Corporate Treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domestic markets, monitors and manages the financial
fisks relating to the operations of the Company through internal risk reports/ discussions which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. The
Corporate treasury function reports periodically to the Finance Committes, an independent body that monitors risks and policies implemented to mitigate risk
exposures. These risks market risk including interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The-Company does not enter into or trade financial instruments including derivative financial instruments , for speculative purposes.

i) Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparty failure to repay or service debt according to the contractual terms or obligations.
The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, as a means of mitigating the risk of
financial loss from defaults. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration
of risks: The Company uses publicly available information, its own trading records and information supplied by the customers.

Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of investment in debentures, loans {including interest receivable), trade’
receivables, advances for land purchase, etc.. For credit risk concentration of trade receivables Refer Note 7, 8, 11, 14 and 18 to the financial statements.

In addition, the Company is exposed to credit risk in relation to financial guarantees given to banks provided by the Company. The Company's maximum:
exposure in this respect is the maximum amount the Company could have to pay if the guarantee is called on {See note 38). As at March 31, 2021, an amount of
Rs.-Nil Mn { as at March 31, 2020: Rs. Nil Mn) has been recognised as financial liabilities. These financial guarantees have been issued to banks for the loans
granted to the subsidiaries/ joint ventures of the Company.

ii) Market risk -

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash fl ows that may result from adverse changes in market rates and prices (suchas™” *
interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates) or in the price of market risk-sensitive instruments as a result of such adverse char'\ges in market rates and
prices. Market risk is attributable to all market risk-sensitive financial instruments, all foreign currency receivables and payables and all short-term and long-
“term Elebt. The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk and interest rate risk.

A)(a) Fareign currency risk

The Company is subject to risk of changes in forelgn currency values that impact cost of investments and loan given primarlly with respect to USD.The
Company’'s business model incorporates assumptions on currency risks and ensures any exposure is covered through the normal business operations.

For Company unhedged e);posure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting peried, refer note 39.
b) Sensitivity - Sensitivity analysis is not performed as the unhedged foreign currency exposure of the Company is not sighificant
B)(a) Interest rate risk Management:

The company is exposed to interest rate risk because the company borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by the Company
by maintaining an. appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings. The Company's exposures to interest rates on financial assets and financial

liahilities are detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this note. )t

b) Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company’s borrowing to iriterest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows (Rs. in Million})
|Particulars AsAt31 March | AsAt31March
\ariable rate borrowings 9,778 © 8,849
Fixed.Rate borrowings 6,436 6,334
Total Borrowings 16,214 15,182

c) Cash Sensitivity Analysis for variable rate instruments

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on the exposure to interest rates at the end of the reporting period. For fl oating rate liabilities, the
analysis is prepared assuming that the amount of the liability as at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 100 basis point
increase or decrease s used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents Management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency exchange rates, remain constant.
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49 Financial Instrument {continued):

) ‘ {Rs. in Mil[inn)
Particulars ) Impact - Increase/{decrease) in profit
’ As At31 March | AsAt31March
_ 2021 2020
Interest rates —increase by 100 basis points * (97.78) (88.49)
" |interest rates — decrease by 100 basis points * 97.78 88.49

* Holding all other variables constant

iii) Liquidity risk management:

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk managément
framework for the management of the Company's short term, medium term and long term funding and management requirements. The objective of liquidity
risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by
maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously menitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching
the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The following tables detail the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial Liabilities with agreed repayment. pericds. The tables
have been drawn up based cn the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the company can be required to pay. The
tables include both interest and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate
curves at the end of the reporting period, The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the company may be required to pay. '

.
The table below summarises the maturity profile, of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments :

. (Rs.iin'I{nl;l_Ij'o'n) N
Particulars Carrying value On demand Less than 1year | 1to5 years (or
1 4
{or applicable beyond one
oneratine cyclel | operatine cvcle) |
As At 31 March 2021
Borrowings 16,214.29 - 10,355.04 5,859.25
Trade and other payables 3,739.36 - 3,677.62 61.74
Other financial liabilities 3,840.72 1,480.89 1961.18 398.66'
To_tal: - 23,794.37 1,480.89 15,993.83 6,319.65.
As At 31 March 2020
Borrowings 15,182.27 - 8,927._10 6,255.17
Trade and other payables 3,566.63 3,512.45 54.18
Other financial liabilities 3,519.11 1,213.61 1,814.02 ___391.47
Totarl- . 22,268.01 1,213.61 14,353.58 8,700.82

The amounts included above for financial guarantee contracts are the maximum amounts the Company could be forced to settle under the arrangement for the
full guaranteed amount If that amount is claimed by the Counterparty to the Guarantee. Based on expectations at the end of the reporting period, the Company
considers that it is more likely than not that such an amount will not be payable under the arrangement. However, this estimate is subject to change depending
on the probability of counterparty claiming under the guarantee which is a function of the likelihood that the financial receivables held by the counterparty
which are euaranteed suffer credit losses.
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Financial Instrument:

49.4 Fair Value measurements

This note provides information about how the Company determines fair values ( in particular, the valuation techniques and inputs
used) of various financlal assets and financial liabilities measured on a recurring basis:

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabllities measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

As at 31 March 2021 [Rs. in Million)
Particulars As At 31 March 2021 Fair value measurement as at balance sheet using _
Level 1 level 2 Level 3

Assets

Investments in mutual fund 0.01 - 0.01 -

Nalanda Shelters Private Limited 1,094.03 - 1,094.03 -,

As at 31 March 2020 {Rs. in Million}

Particulars As At 31 March 2020 Fair value measurement as at balance sheet using |
: Level 1 Leve! 2 Level 3

Assets

Investments in mutual fund 3.06 - 3.06

Nalanda Shelters Private Limited 928.28 - 928.28 -

Note 1: Investment in structured entities comprise of investments made in equity shares of some lenders in accordance with the
debt covenants. As per past trends and Management estimates, the said investments are recovered at cost. Hence for valuation
purposes cost approximates the fair value,

Note 2: At the end of the reporting period, there are no significant concentrations of credit risk for financial assets designated at
FVTPL. The carrying amount reflected above represents the Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for such Financial Assets.

49.5 Fair Value of financlal assets and ﬂqancial ltabilities that are not measured at fair value {but fair value disclosures are
required):

The carrying amounts of the following financial assets and financials llabilities are reasonable approximation of their fair values.
Accordinglv the fair values of such financial assets and financial liabilities have not been disclosed separately.

a. Financial assets b. Financial liabilities

{i) Investments (i} Trade payables

lii) Loans (ii) Payables

{iil) Trade Receivables (lii) Borrowings

{iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents (iv) Other financial liabilities
{v) Other bank balances

{vi) Loans

[vii) Others Financial Assets

Fair value hierarchy

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy described as
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) price Is active market for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation technique for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are
ohserved , either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuation technique for which the lowest level input has a significant effect on the fair value measurement is not based on
observable market data.

Discount rates used in determining fair value

The interest rate used to discount estimated future cash flows, where applicable, are based on the incremental borrowing rate of
the borrower which In case of financial liabilities is the weighted average cost of borrowing of the Company and in case of financial
assets |s the average market rate of similar credit rated instrument.

The Company maintain policies and procedure to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data
available. In addition, the Company internally reviews valuation, Including independent price validation for certain instruments.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities is the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable
or estimated using another valuation technigue.
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51 Code on Social Security 2020 {‘the Code’)
The Code on Social Security 2020 {"the Code’) relating to employee benefits, during the employment and post-employment, |

' yet issued.

52 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified to confirm presentation as per Ind AS as required by Schedule Il of

50 The World Health Organization announced a global health emergency because of a new strain of coronavirus {“coviD-19")|

and classified its outbreak as a pandemic en March 11, 2020, Indian and Local Government announced [ockdown in various

phases to contain the spread of the virus during the year. This pandemic and Government response are creating disruption|*
in global supply chain and adversely impacting most of the industries which has resulted in global slowdown. .Compag\'r’s .
operations were scaled down in compliance with applicable regulatory orders in relation to the pandemic. Subsequenity,|

during the year, the Company’s operations have been scaled up in a phased manner taking into account directives from

various Government authorities. The impact on future operations would, to a large extent, depend on how the pandem_ié: )
further develops and it’s resultant impact on the operations of the Company. The Company continues. to monitor-thel-

situation and take appropriate action, as considered necessary in due compliance with the applicable regulations. :
'The management has made an assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the Company's operations, financial performancé
and position as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021 and has concluded that there is no impact which is required to be
recognised in the financial statements. Accordingly, no adjustments have been made to the financial statements.

has received Presidential assent on September 28, 2020, The Cade has been published in the Gazette of India. Further, the:
Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on November 13, 2020. However, the effective
date from which the changes are applicable is yet to be notified and rules for quantifying the financial impact are also not * -

The Company will assess the impact of the Code and will give appropriate impact in the financial statements in the. perlod n
which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the financial impact are published. "

the Act.

N
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: Floor 6, Building No. 1
MSKA & Associates Cerebrum 7 Pk, Kalyani Nagar
Chartered Accountants Tel: +91 20 6763 3400

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Paranjape Schemes
(Construction) Limited (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries
(Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as ‘the Group’) and jointly controlled
entities, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Consolidated Financial Statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and
based on consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other
financial information of subsidiaries, joint ventures and joint operations, except for the possible
effects of the matter described in Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their
consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its jointly controlled entities as at March 31, 2021, of
consolidated loss, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Other Current Financial Liabilities of the consolidated financial statements include Rs. 1,147.95
million payable to outgoing shareholders of Flagship Infrastructure Limited (‘FIL’) (now merged
with the Holding Company) towards consideration for purchase of shareholding of FIL during the
FY 2019-20, which are subject to confirmations from such parties. Due to unavailability of such
confirmation, we are unable to comment on impact on the consolidated Financial Statements.

2. The auditors of a joint controlled entity M/s Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited of the
Company has qualified their report with respect to the matter stated below

Noncurrent and current borrowings as at March 31, 2021 include balances amounting to Rs.
2,722.92 million and Rs. 574.87 million respectively, in respect of which direct confirmations from
the respective banks/debenture holder has not been received. Further, in respect of the said
loan/debenture the principal balances and the interest accrued has not been confirmed by the
bank/debenture holder. In absence of such direct confirmation from the banks/debenture holder
or sufficient and appropriate alternate audit evidence, we are unable to comment on the
adjustments and changes in classification of balances in accordance with principle of Ind AS 1,
Presentation of Financial Statements, if any, that may be required to the carrying value of the
afore-mentioned balances in the consolidated financial statements.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in India in terms
of the Code of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (‘ICAI’), and the relevant
provisions of the Act and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 43 of the consolidated financial statements as on March 31, 2021, which
states that the Group including the jointly controlled entities have incurred net loss amounting to Rs.
1,764.23 million for the year ended March 31, 2021 (Loss of Rs. 2,068.13 million for the year ended
March 31, 2020), has adverse financial ratios as on March 31, 2021 and as on that date the Group
including the jointly controlled entities’ liabilities exceed total assets. These events or conditions
indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt about the Group including
the jointly controlled entities’ ability to continue as Going Concern. However, based on the
management assessment of its business plans and projected cashflows, the management has a
reasonable expectation that the Company would have adequate resources to continue its operational
existence for the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the financials have been prepared on going concern
basis.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matter in the Notes to the consolidated financial statements:

Note 52 to the consolidated financial statements which states that the management has made an
assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the Company's operations, financial performance and
position as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021 and has concluded that there is no significant
impact which is required to be recognised in the financial statements. Accordingly, no adjustments
have been made to the consolidated financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Annual Report and the Director’s Report but does not include the
Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
The other information included in the Director’s Report have not been adjusted for the impacts as
described in the Basis for Qualified section above. Accordingly, we are unable to conclude whether
or not the other information is materially misstated with respect to this matter.

Key Audit Matters

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated
in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements Section of our report, including in relation to these
matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements. The
results of audit procedures performed by us and by other auditors of components not audited by us,
as reported by them in their audit reports furnished to us by the management, including those
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the

accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements.

Sr.
No

Key Audit Matter

How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in
our audit

1

Revenue recognition:

Refer to Note 2.2.1 to the consolidated
financial statements with respect to the
accounting policy followed by the Group for
recognizing revenue on sale of residential and
commercial properties,

The Group recognises the revenue from the
sale of commercial and residential real estate
as and when the control of the underlying
asset has been transferred to customer which
is linked to the application and receipt of the
occupancy certificate.

We considered revenue recognition as a key
audit matter in view of the following:

e Asignificant audit risk was identified with
respect to recognition of revenue on
transfer of control and the underlying
performance obligations.

e The revenue and cost thereon forms a
substantial part of the standalone
statement of profit and loss and therefore
are also one of the key performance
indicators of the Company.

Our audit procedures in respect of this area
included the following:
¢ Evaluated that the Group’s revenue
recognition accounting policies are in
line with Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from
contracts with customers’ and their
application to the customer contracts;

o Verified the sample of revenue contract
for sale of residential and commercial
units to identify the performance
obligations of the Group under these
contracts and assessed whether these
performance obligations are satisfied
over time or at a point in time based on
the criteria specified under Ind AS 115;

¢ Verified, on test check basis, revenue
transaction with the underlying
customer contract, Occupancy
Certificates (OC) and other documents
evidencing the transfer of control of the
asset to the customer based on which
the revenue is recognized; and

e Assessed the standalone financial
statement disclosures to determine if
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accounting policy followed by the Group for
valuation of inventory.

The Group's properties under development and
completed properties are stated at the lower
of cost and Net Realizable Value (NRV). As at
March 31, 2021, the Group's properties under
development and stocks of completed
properties amounted to Rs. 19,708.69 million
and Rs. 2,766.38 million Lakhs respectively.

The cost of the inventory is calculated using
actual land acquisition costs, construction

costs, development related costs and
borrowing costs capitalized for eligible
project.

We considered the valuation of inventory as a
key audit matter because of the relative size
of the balance in the standalone financial
statements and significant judgement
involved in estimating future selling prices,
costs to complete project and possible effect
on the above estimates because of COVID -19.

Sr. Key Audit Matter How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in
No our audit
2 | Inventory valuation (NRV):
Refer to Note 2.2.9 to the consolidated | Our procedures in relation to the evaluation of
financial statements which includes the | the NRV of the properties under development

and stocks of completed properties included:

Reviewed the process and methodology of using
key assumptions for determining the valuation
of inventory as at the year-end;

Assessed the appropriateness of the selling price
estimated by the management, on a sampling
basis, by comparing the estimated selling price
to the subsequent sale prices of constructed
units of the same project, recent market prices
in the same projects or comparable properties;
and

Compared the estimated construction cost to
complete the project with the Group's updated
budget.

Impairment of financial assets (loans):

Refer to Note 2.2.16 to the consolidated
financial statements which include the
accounting policy followed by the Group for
impairment of financial assets.

The Holding Company has advanced loans to
group companies in relation to construction
projects undertaken by them and acquisition
of land in future.

The advances (forming part of non-financial
assets) are valued at carrying value less
impairment, if any.

We considered the impairment assessment of
investments and above advances as a key audit
matter because of the relative size of the
balance in the standalone financial statements
and impairment triggers amidst COVID-19
situation.

Our procedures in relation to assessment of
impairment and conclusion on the same
included the following:

With respect to the advances paid, obtained the
latest financial information to assess the equity
and liquidity position of such companies. For the
instances where the losses have either eroded
the net-worth or the reserves exceed a
considerable portion of the paid up equity,
based on inquiry and discussions, assessed the
recoverability of the advances basis the
projections of such companies and wherever the
recovery is doubtful, appropriate provision is
taken in the books of account.

Sra,
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Sr.
No

Key Audit Matter

How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in
our audit

Impairment of financial assets (land
advances and trade receivables):

Refer to Note 2.2.16 to the consolidated
financial statements which include the
accounting policy followed by the Holding
Company for impairment of financial assets
inctuding estimation of expected credit loss
(‘ECL’).

The Holding Company has advanced amounts
in relation to acquisition of land in future and
also given loan to group companies. The
Holding Company also has trade receivables
pertaining to constructed units sold, rental
receivables, inter-company receivables for
management fee, etc.

The land advances (forming part of non-
financial assets) are valued at carrying value
less impairment, if any.

The trade receivables and Loans to group
companies are assessed for ECL on account of
time efflux and credit risk on account of aged
receivables.

We considered the impairment assessment of
land advances, Loans to group companies and
trade receivables as a key audit matter
because of the relative size of the balance in
the standalone financial statements and
impairment  triggers amidst COVID-19
situation.

Our procedures in relation to assessment of
impairment and conclusion on the same
included the following:

With respect to the land advances paid,
obtained the schedule and ageing for the same.
For the aged balances, based on inquiry and
discussions, assessed the recoverability of the
advances and wherever the recovery is
doubtful, appropriate provision is taken in the
books of account.

With respect to estimation of ECL for Trade
receivables, the ageing of receivable balances is
analysed and appropriate percentage of ECL is
applied for receivables for each ageing bucket.
Appropriate provision for loss of interest due to
aged receivables is also accounted for.

With respect to estimation of ECL for loans to
group companies, the expected repayment of
loan principal amounts has been provided by the
management and accordingly, the PV of such
loan balances has been ascertained basis the
discounting rate as long-term fixed deposits
rate.

For the interest portion, the time loss of money
has been provided basis the ageing of the
interest receivable on such loans

Fair valuation of hybrid financial
instruments:

Refer to Note 2.2.16 to the consolidated
financial statements which include the
accounting policy followed by the Group for
fair valuation of financial assets and liabilities
in case of hybrid financial instruments.

The consolidated financial statements include
certain financial instruments which are hybrid
in nature.

We considered the fair valuation of such
hybrid financial instruments as a key audit
matter because of the complexity of

Our procedures in relation to fair valuation of
financial instruments included the following:

Reviewed the management’s conclusion of
accounting decision for such instruments (i.e.
Fair value through income statement or Fair
value through other comprehensive income).

Upon conclusion of the accounting decision,
inguired / verified the assumptions and
underlying factual and projection data made in
order to assess the reasonability of the same.
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Sr. Key Audit Matter How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in
No our audit
judgement involved in estimation of [ including the appropriate disclosures are
forecasted financial performance. verified.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these Consolidated Financial Statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated
cash flows of the Group including its Joint ventures and Jointly controlled entities in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group, its joint ventures and jointly controlled entities are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by
the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group, its joint ventures and jointly controlled entities are responsible for
assessing the ability of the Group, its joint ventures and jointly controlled entities to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group, its joint ventures and
jointly controlled entities are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group,
its joint ventures and jointly controlled entities.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial
Statements.

We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Other Matters

a. We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of 16 subsidiaries, and 2
jointly controlled entities, whose financial statements / financial information reflect total
assets of Rs. 8,740.61 million as at March 31, 2021, total revenues of Rs. 672.26 million and
net cash inflows amounting to (-) Rs. 216.87 million for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. These financial statements / financial
information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by
the Management and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entities, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, inso
far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities, is based solely
on the reports of the other auditors.

b. We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of 2 subsidiaries, whose
financial statements / financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 1,601.53 million as at
March 31, 2021, total revenues of Rs. Nil and net cash inflows amounting to Rs. 0.09 million
for the year ended on that date, as considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements.
These financial statements / financial information are unaudited and have been furnished to
us by the Management and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as
it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our
report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on such unaudited financial statements / financial
information. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by
the Management, these financial statements / financial information are not material to the
Group.

¢. Due to the restrictions and lock down laid by the government due to the COVID-19 pandemic,
it was impracticable for us to attend the physical verification of inventory of raw material of
the Holding Company carried out by the management at year end. Consequently, we have
performed related alternative audit procedures such as performing inventory counts through
video conference, roll backward procedures etc. and have obtained sufficient, appropriate
audit evidence over the existence of inventory of raw materials amounting to Rs. 90.63
million (in the books of the Holding Company) as on March 31, 2021.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements
/ financial information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As also detailed in note 42 to the consolidated financial statements, the Holding Company
has not complied with the requirements of:

a. Regulation 52 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure) Requirements 2015 in connection with the declaration of audited
annual results for the year ended March 31, 2020, unaudited half yearly results for
the half year ended September 30, 2020 and audited annual results for the year ended
March 31, 2021 within the prescribed (and extended) statutory timelines.

b. Section 96 of the Act in relation to delay in conducting the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) within the prescribed (extended) timelines for the year ended March 31, 2020
and March 31, 2021. The Company has not yet filed any condonation the relevant

*
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authorities in connection with the delay in conducting AGM and filing the Annual
return for the year ended March 31, 2020 within prescribed timelines.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and, except for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis
for Qualified Opinion above, obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements.

b. Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

d. Except for the effects of the matter described in Basis for Qualified Opinion section
above, in our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, except in
respect of one director who has vacated office vide resolution passed at the Board of
Directors Meeting held dated September 17, 2018, but Form DIR - 12 filed by the Holding
Company has not yet been approved by the Registrar of Companies, none of the directors
are disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on
the consolidated financial position of the Group, its joint venture and jointly
controlled entities - Refer Note 40 to the Consolidated Financial Statements;

ii. Provision has been made in the Consolidated Financial Statements, as required
under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses,
if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company incorporated in
India. There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Find by the subsidiaries and jointly controlled companies. _
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h. As required by The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, in our opinion, according to
information, explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Holding Company,
to its directors is within the limits laid prescribed under Section 197 of the Act and the
rules thereunder except in case of the subsidiaries and joint ventures / joint operations,
as the provision of the aforesaid section is not applicable to private companies,
partnership firms and LLP.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W

NN
Partner

Membership No. 111700
UDIN: 22111700AERGAS7303

Place: Pune
Date: March 11, 2022
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group
and its associates and jointly controlled entities to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group and its associates and jointly controlled entities to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group and its jointly controlled entities to express
an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of the Holding Company
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors.
For the other entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registratipn No. 105047W

Niti?Man ar Jumani
Partner

Membership No. 111700
UDIN: 22111700AERGAS7303

Place: Pune
Date: March 11, 2022
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of Paranjape Schemes (Construction)
Limited on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31 , 2021]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2021, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘the
Holding Company’) and its subsidiary companies and joint venture company, which are companies
incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, its subsidiary companies and its joint
venture company, which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the respective companies considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Holding company, its subsidiary companies and its joint venture company, which
are companies incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance
Note’) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financiat statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. *
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements of the Holding company which is a company incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financiat
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India have
maintained, in all material respects, internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively
as of March 31, 2021, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note.
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Other Matters

The auditors of the joint venture company Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited have issued a
disclaimer of opinion with respect to the design and operating effectiveness of internal financial
controls with respect to the financial statements of such company.

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements insofar as it relates to 19
subsidiary companies and 1 joint venture company, which are companies incorporated in India, is
based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAIl Firm Registration No. 105047W
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Nitin Manohar Jumani "\e.fe_qic_g@/
Partner

Membership No. 111700

UDIN: 22111700AERGAS7303

Place: Pune
Date: March 11, 2022
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

(Rs. in Million)
Note As at As at
Particulars No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4A 2,600.76 2,701.25
(b) Goodwill 48 1,618.35 1,618.12
(c) Investment Property 5 172.80 13.82
(d) Intangible Assets 6A 1.48 2.24
(e) Intangible Assets Under Development 6B 2.02 2.02
(f) Financial Assets

(i} Investments 7 1,096.16 927.36

(i) Loans 8 143.92 115.15

(iii) Other Financial Assets 9 243.50 217.51
(g) Deferred Tax Asset 10(a) & (b) 1,221.10 965.63
(h) Non-Current Tax Assets (Net) 466.40 464.91
(i) Other Non-Current Assets 11 1,049.67 1,084.34
Total Non-Current Assets 8,616.16 8,112.35
Current assets
{a) Inventories 12 22,819.80 21,208.58
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 13 0.01 3.06

(i) Trade Receivables 14 338.83 396.63

{ili) Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 401.82 354.57

{iv) Other Balances with Banks 15A 251.97 344.57

{v} Loans 16 18.29 13.30

(vi) Other Financial Assets 17 869.48 795.68
(c) Other Current Assets 18 1,039.36 1,330.61
Total Current Assets 25,739.56 24,447.00
Total Assets 34,355.72 32,559.35
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Equlty
{a) Equity Share Capital 19 947.33 947.33
{b) Other Equity 20 (7,287.76) (5,585.62)
Equity Attributable to the owners of the Company (6,340.43) (4,638.29)
Non controlling Interest 21 103.54 148.45
Total Equity (6,236.89) (4,489.84)
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 22 6,175.79 7,295.44

(ii) Trade Payables 23 81.87 75.74

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 24 751.42 787.67
(b} Provisions 25 118.13 101.21
(c) Other Non Current liabilities 26 292.28 234.36
Total Non-Current Liabilities 7,419.49 8,494.42
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 27 1,714.93 1,590.02

(ii) Trade Payables 28 5,318.16 4,891.55

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 29 15,071.22 12,856.24
(b} Provisions 30 8.45 4.60
{c) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 276.71 284.72
{d) Other Current Liabilities 3 10,783.65 8,927.64
Total Current Liabilities 33,173.12 28,554.77
Total Liabilities 40,592.61 37,049.19
Total Equity and Liabilities 34,355.72 32,559.35

Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Palicies

See accompanying notes farming part of the financial statements

Refer Note 1to 3
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For MSKA & Assaciates
Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm Registrationfis
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Partner
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021

{Rs. in Million)
Particulars Note For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Income
I Revenue from Operations 32 2,035.64 3,957.45
n. Other Income 33 336.39 337.84
m. Total Income {I + 11) 2,372.03 4,295.29
. Expenses
{a) Cost of Land, Development Rights and Constructed Properties 34 | 1,432.73 2,625.16
(b) Employee Benefits Expense 35 353.79 383.55
(c) Finance Costs 36 871.45 1,447.83
(d) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 37 141.60 157.00
(e) Other Expenses 38 1,587.39 1,822.03
Total Expenses 4,386.96 6,435.57
V. Profit/(Loss) before share of profit/{loss) of an associate / a joint venture and tax (Il - Iv} (2,014.93) (2,140.28}
VI Share of profit/ (loss) of joint venture {0.10) {0.11)
Vil.  Profit/{loss) before Tax (V + Vi) {2,015.03) (2,140.39)
Vill.  Profit/ (loss) before Tax and Non-Controlling Interest (2,015.03) (2,140.39)
IX. Tax Expense from continuing operations
{a) CurrentTax 16.11 31.87
(b) (Excess)/Shart Provision of Tax for earlier years {10.21) (771.37)
(c) Deferred Tax (256.71) 667.24
Net Tax Expense from continuing operations (250.81}) {72.26)
X. Profit/(Loss) after Tax but before Non-Controlling Interest (1,764.22) (2,068.13)
XL Non-Controlling Interest - share of Profit from continuing operations {53.55) 46.52
XiL. Profit/{Loss) after Tax and Non-Controlling Interest {1,710.67) {2,114.65)
XIV.  Other Comprehensive Income
1. Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Remeasurements of the Defined Benefit Liabilities - gain / {loss) 4.70 (7.00)
Il. Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss (1.25) 2.07
1. Items that may be réclassified to Profit or Loss
Exchange difference in translating the financial statements of fofeign operation 2.14 {8.50)
Il Income Tax relating to items that may be reclassified to Profit or Loss -
Total Other Comprehensive Income 5.59 '(13.83)
XV. Total Comprehensive Income for the Year( XVIil + X1x} (1,705.08) (2,128.48)
XVI.  Profit/ (loss) for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company (1,710.67) {(2,114.65)
- Non-controlling interests (53.55) 46.52
{1,764.22) (2,068.13)
XVII.  Other comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company 184 (6.76)
- Non-controlling interests 3.65 (7.01)_
5.59 (13.83)
XVIIl.  Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company (1,708.73) {2,121.42)
- Non-controlling interests (49.90) 39.45
{1,758.63) {2,081.97)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) {Face value Rs. 10/- per equity share) {Refer note )
{a) Basic & Diluted EPS from continuing operations (18.08) {22.32)
{b) Basic & Diluted EPS from discontinuing operations - -
{c) _Basic & Diluted EPS from continuing and discontinuing operations (18.06) (22.32)
Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies Refer Note 1 to 3
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements z
As per our report of even da For and o{i/ﬁehalf of the Board of Directors
f > b
For MSKA & Associates — ' 4
-~ L™
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7 (‘/3 Shrikant P-Paranjape Shashank P. Paranjape
| = w Chairman Managing Director
A \* * / DIN - 00131917 DIN - 00131956 //_
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Nitin Manoha/ Jumani \ng_llc:‘?// AV ‘(
Partner Sudhir B. Kadam Kamalesh Dutta
Membership No. 111700 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer,
M.No.ACS15656
Place : Pune Place : Pune
Date: March 11, 2022 Date: March 11, 2022




[RTE5) St'8vi [29°585'S) (e€17) (€L°£90°€) - 6£°82T (89°2z8'€) 6¥'0ZT 6€'0 TV09€ 18°909 796 0Z0Z ‘TE YMey e se ajuejeg
680 80 00 - 00 a - - - - $I8YI0
$34NUSG3Q 3|qIU3AUCD
) ) ) . 96829 ) ) N (os'823) ) uop jo uondwapal Uo AJasY LONdWAPaY 3iNJUSGS(Q WOL) PaLL3jsuel]
- - - - - - - aAsas3y uodwapay 3.NuaGaQ ©F Paliajsuel]
- - - - - - - - - D0 0 3N|BA Jie} Uo uled
{90°8€V'S) 09°241 (99'585'S) (e€'12} {v2'969°€) - 6€'8ZT (89°228°€) 6v'0TT 6E°0 BE'686 T8'909 96 2wodu) ansudyIdwio) [eroy
85°L65 5o 90'1SS {06'8) - 00'0SS'T (e0°066) - - - - - 1eaA a3 BuLnp uaWaAOW
eb) W) wew) {xe1 jo 1aN) (sso|} / uied - sl eI 342U2] pauliad 2yl JO SjUdUIRINSEI Y
- - a3ep uonIsueJ} By U se -UOJUISUEL] SY GNI JO 39943
- - - STT Jo uones|dde o3 anp (xe3 jo 12u) 3yoad NDOd JO |esIaAaY
(€L'%TT'2) {ELP1IT'T) (E£%1T°T) - - - - - 129A 3y} 4oy 5507
(8T°9T6E) 80101 (9z'210'P) {eveT) (tz'225T) |(00°0sS'T) | 65°82T (s9'258°7) 6t°072 650 8€'686 18'909 96 6107 ‘T Idy e se ouejeg
IO TogIT
se paJapIsuod
S358433U] u“:wnh.““_hwww.”_au E“”“M—”_._._. s3ujwez saseys saimuaqag {ansasay aniasay | snsasay antasd wEumwz. w.u_wmw,.
e u.__u.oh”_._ou p— | P Ll >u=_u,_“ﬂ.n,_.ﬂw.. .__um_“_u._u wh:&..»“ﬂ» de) | 182999 | nusgeq sanumaag jexdey SIEMIRIEd
Aynby udjpioy uonengea uo uiey | uonewedjewy
Aunb3 Ja1p0
(uoyw i *sy) Anb3 12430 ‘9
EELYE - €E'LV6 unowy
€L'V6 - €196 Sa.1eys jo 'ON
_ Junowy
TZOZ ‘TE JeaA a3 Juunp 0202 T [udy J——
Yauely 38 se sduejeg jendes aseys A3inba ui sauey) jo se aduejeg :
(uoniA uy sy}
€E'LYE - E€E°LYE nowy
€L'V6 - €LYE sa.eys Jo "ON
0207 ‘1€ Jeah atp Suunp 6102 T IMdY sieomed
Y2ae e Se duejeq 1endes aseys Aynba uy safuey) Jo se dduejeg

(uoyve vy “sy)

|eade) aseys Aynb3 "y

Aynba uj saSueyp jo Juswiazeys
Q31HAIN (NOILINYLSNOD) STNTHIS IdVINYHYd




190140 feIoURULY JAIYD
enng ysajewey

9S6EETO0 - NId
1033811 Suifeuepy
adefueied ‘4 jueyseys

Z20Z ‘T Yxew :33eq
sund :a2e|d

Aleyaisas Auedwos
wepe) ‘g Jypng

LI6TETO0 - NId

uewiieyy

adefluesed "4 Jueyuys

775

51010341 JO PJeOg Y] JO J|BYaq UO PUE 04

TZ0T ‘IT YMeW :ated
3und :aoe|d

00ZTTT 'ON diysiaqualp
Jauued

uojielysigay wu [vo|
SJUBILNO2IY palalley)

S3JRID0SSY 73 WSIAl 104
m_u.:m>o Jo Uodal 1no Jad sy

(28'v8T'2) | ES°EOT (1v°882'2) (61°6T) (zz've'v) - 6E'821 (89°2Z8'€) 6007 | 6E°0 86°VEE 18°909 79'6 TZOZ ‘TE Y2/BIAl 1€ SE dduejeg
60T £9'8 T4 62T HIET )
. . 12414 . $aimuagaq a|qilaauc)
(rrse) UoN jo uopduapal Uo sAtasay Uoidwapay ainuagaq Woly pallajsuel)
- - aAIasaYy uojidwapay aimuagaq O3 Paliaysued |
- - - 120 J0 3N|BA 1} UO LjeD)
(08's61°2) | 06't6 (oL 06Z't) {er'61) {S6"vLL'D) - [33:141 (89-728'c) 6v'0ZZ | 6E'0 ZV°'09€ 18909 296 awodu| 3Atsuayaidwo) [ejor
(1'18) (S5°€S) 444 %4 - - 1e3A 843 SULNp JUBWBAOIA!
e sb'e cve {xe3 Jo 39N) (sso]) f uied - s; el IaUsg pauyaq Y3 JO sjuawIBINsEsaY
- } i 83ep UD[IISUEL} BUYY UO S -UoRSUel] SY AN 40 19943
- - * STT jo uopeadde o3 anp (xe3 jo 18u) Jjo1d (ADOJ JO [esioAdy
(£9'012'T) (z901L'T) {z9'0TLT) 1eah s\ 1oy 5507
(LTLEY'S) | strspl (29°585°S) (e€'12) (€2°290°€) - 6€°82T (89°728°€) 6v'02Z | 650 T09€ 18'909 T9'6 0707 'T ey 3e se asuejeg
Aunba 12130
SE paJapisuod
sisa123u] Auedwioa ay3 anasay sSujuiey | sazeys Pe4opY aniasay | amesay anlesay an1o5eY an1asal
Aunb3 jero0) | dugjoszuo; josiaumgem | uonejsuel) paulelsy | Aunseas) saimuagag {ansasay lende) | |erauap SPSSRRY paniied uendwapay sienaue
mb3 | __"_o 2 o siqeanqumy | Aousung : a|qnIaAU0) |eyden) 3unoxe @imuaqag sanuNYas lende) S5Ed
N Aunb3 uSiai04 Ajjeuondo 3o 2P Juswsnipe
uohenjea uo ules | uonewedjewy
Aunb3 say10

Aynba uj salueys jo Juswalels
Q3LINN (NOLLINYLSNOD) STWIHIS IdVINVHYd




_
- | Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021

PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

[Rs. in Million)

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit before tax (2,015.03) (2,140.47)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 141.60 157.00
Adjustment on fair valuation of borrowings 366.45 218.82
Fair value gain on debentures (112.41) (60.82)
Adjustment for expected credit loss 57.89 151.50
Provision for doubtful advances (net) 458.37 108.90
Interest income - ICD / Bank Deposits (59.55) (91.40)
Finance cost 871.45 1,447.83
Gain on sale of investment - (80.21)
Loss on discard of assets 0.02 0.69
Profit on discard of assets (40.34) -
Liability no longer required written back (0.63) (64.28)
Excess Provision written back (82.41) -
Provision for forseeable losses {208.80) 179.21
Dividend Income -
Bad debts written off -
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital Changes (623.40) (173.23)
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for operating activities:
(Increase) / decrease in Inventories (1,562.08) (960.94)
(Increase) / decrease in Trade receivables 6.75 (101.99)
(Increase) / decrease in Other assets 23.62 397.12
(Increase) / decrease in Loans (130.54) 368.33
(Increase) / decrease in Other financial assets (197.11) 346.88
Increase / (decrease) in Trade payables 512.08 569.01
Increase / (decrease) in Other financial liabilities (53.93) 235.96
Increase / (decrease) in Provisions 27.72 28.04
Increase / {decrease) in Other liabilities 1,913.93 179.18
Cash generated from Operations (82.97) 888.37
Net income tax (paid) / refunds (3.84) (142.23)
Net cash flow from / {used in) operating activities (A) (86.81) 746.14




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021

[Rs. in Million)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
B Cash flow from Investing Activities

Capital expenditure on Purchase of Property, Pland and Equipment and (41.44) (352.79)
intangible assets,capital work in progress and capital advances
Proceeds from Property, Plant and Equipment 4217
Fixed Deposits / Margin Money Deposits:

- Placed 92.60 (330.48)

- Matured 238.81
Inter-corporate deposits advanced (net of repayment) -
Interest received - loans and debentures 63.51
Interest received - others 30.54
Dividend Received -
Investment in structured entities (56.39) (864.37)
Proceeds from sale of Long-Term and short-term investments - 1,630.21
Other non-current assets -
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B} 130.98 321.38

(o Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Amount paid for acquisition of minority shareholding of FIL (94.35) (157.70)
Proceeds from Borrowings 1,696.54 (593.35)
Repayment of Borrowings (1,071.54) 571.86
Interest paid (530.63) (1,145.07)
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) 0.02 (1,324.26})
Net increase / {decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 44.19 (256.74)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 357.63 614.37
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year - 401.83 357.63
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
(a)Cheques on hand -
(b)Cash on hand 14.24 15.23
(c) Balances with banks
- In current accounts 387.58 339.34
- In Fixed Deposit -
Add: Current Investments considered as part of Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.01 3.06
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 401.83 357.63

In terms of our report attached
For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountant
ICAI Firm Registrati
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Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited
P Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March 2021

1. Corporate Information

Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited ("PSCL" or “the Company") is a public limited company. The Company
was incorporated on September 18, 1987, at Mumbai as a private limited company under the Companies Act,
1956 and converted into a public limited company pursuant to approval of the shareholders in an extraordinary
general meeting held on March 24, 2005 and consequently, the name of Company was changed to Paranjape
Schemes (Construction) Limited. Its Registered Office is situated at Somnath, CTS No. 988, Ram Mandir Road,
Vile Parle (East), Mumbai 400 057 and corporate office is situated at PSC House, Dr..Ketkar Marg, Anand Colony,
Off Prabhat Road, Erandwane, Pune 411 004 .1ts parent and ultimate holding company is Paranjape Griha Nirman
Private Limited. PSCL together with its subsidiaries and joint arrangements (collectively referred to as the
‘Group’) is primarily engaged in the business of promation, construction and development of integrated
townships, residential & commercial complexes, multistoried buildings, flats, houses, apartments, shopping
malls, etc.

2. Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting Policies
2.1. Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements
(a) Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the "Act") read with the Companies (indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use. The consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue by the
Company’s Board of Directors on March 10, 2022.

(b) Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company, its subsidiaries
and joint arrangements. Control is achieved when the company:

a) has power over the investee;
b) is exposed or has rights, to variable returns from its involvements with the Investee; and
c) has the ability to use its powers to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power over the 1 investee
when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee
unilaterally. The Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing, whether or not the
Company's voting rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

a) the size of the Company's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other
vote holders;

b) potential voting rights held by the Company, other vote holders or other parties;

c) rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and d) any additional facts and circumstances that
indicate that the Company has, or does not have, the current ability to direct the relevant activities at the time
that decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous shareholders’ meetings.

RSSOR
57
.
\ % : )
\3 &/




uojoNIISU0)
Aeipisgns %00°0L %00°S9 pue uswdo|aaaq 31e1s] (eay 10Sd elpuj siadojanaq g siajowold iuys
uoIPNIISU0)
Aseipisgns %0009 9%00°09 pue Juawdojaad 31e1s3 [edy 10Sd elpu| $91B120SSY BLIO|D
" uodnaisuo)
Aseipisgns %00°66 VN pue juawdo|anaq 3jels] |eay 12Sd elpu| sa11adoud Jsd
uoponasuod |
Aseipisqns %00°06 %00°06 pue juawdojaaaq aieis] [eay 10Sd eipu| 513}|9YyS sawayds adelueied
S uo|1PNIISUO)
Aseipisqns VN %0006 pue uawdolaAsQ 3e1s3 |eay 108d BIpU| palWI] 31eALld $19d0[3A3(Q BAON
~ uondnuisuo) T
Aseipisqng %00°0Z %000 pue juswdo|aAaq 9lels]y jeay 10Sd elpuj asojedueg sawayds adefueseq
UoIINIISUOD o a .
Aseipisqng %00°00T 2%00°00T pue juawdolaa3 ajeis3 |eay 108d Blpy| paywii a1eaid Ayjeay Ja3d
UOIINIISUOD -
Aelpisqns 2400°00T 200" 00T pue 1uawdo|aAaQ 23e1s] |eay 1J5d elpuj paiwI] 3jeAlld siadojaaag wine
uoI313NIISUo)
Arelpisqns %00°00T %00°00T pue juawdo|aas( d1e1s] |eay 105d sniunew panwi s8uip|oH JSd
uonINIISUO)
Aseipisqng %08'66 %0866 pue juawdo|aAa( 31e1s3 |eay 13Sd eipuj | (mof[2q Il 10N) PRNLUIT B1BALId J93[3YS 42Ul
uoI313NJISUOD -
Aseipisgns %08°66 %0866 pue juawdo|araq 21els] [eaY 12Sd elpy| pajwig ajealld ssWOH Uyseyly
uoI1NIISUO)
Aseipisqng %06'66 %06°66 pue juawidojaAa(q 23e35] |EaY 1054 elpy| panwi] 33eALd sasiwald adelueied
R uoIINIISUO) o
Aseipisgns %' 8S %00°00T pue juawdo|aAaq a1eis] [edy 108d elpug panwI] 83eAlld gn|3y|oo asplian|g
0Z-1eIN-TE TZ-1eIN-TE
uonesodioduy
diysuonejai Auedwo) SuipjoH Aq pjay / ssouisnqg
jo 3aismeN Aq p|ay 1sa193u1 diysiaumo KAnnoe jedpulag diysssumQ jo dde|d 9931S9AU| Jo SwieN

'SJUaWATR)S |BIDUBUL PAlEPI|oSu0d Y3 Suliedasd ajlym paJspIsuod usag aAeY S3153AUI SUIMO]|04 YL

1Z0Z UdJB LE Papus Jeak ayy 1o}

SJuUSWalE)S [BIDURUIY pajepiosuos ayj jo ped Bulwio} sajoN Pm

paywi (uononnsuo)) sawayag adelueied




S34NJUBA ucI1INJISUo)
wior %00°0S %00°05 pue Juawdojansg a1eis] [eay 10Sd elpu| pawI a3eand siadojaaag adoosopiajey
S34NJUIA uo13INIISU0D
lor %0009 %0005 pue juswdojaasq ale1s] |eay 12Sd eipu| d711 $1343Ys esej e
_ uoIIINJISU0) au]
Aeipisgns | 9%00°58 %00°58 pue uawdo|aaaq aieis3 (eay | |eqo|D Isd vsn JT1 S3WOH dulisiid
uoI1INJIISU0D
Adeipisqns | %00°00T %00°00T pue juswdo|araq d1e1s] |eay 12Sd vsn U] |BqO[9 JSd
uo1IINIISUO)
Aseipisqns | %00°00T %00°00T pue Juawdolaraq 1e1s] |edy 125d Blpu| pa1Wi 31eAlld saiuadold DSd
uol1INIISU0D
Aseipisqns | 9%00°0L %00°0L pue JuawdoPAs(g 91e3s] |edy 10Sd elpu| pawI] 31eAld S103[EdY DSd
uolIINIISUOD)
Aseipisqns | %00 00T %00°00T pue JuawdojdaAag 21e1s3 |eay 10sd elpu| eyisey Lyseyly
uol13NIISU0D
Aeipisqns | %00°5Z %00°SL pue jusawdo|aaaQ 33e1s] |eay 10S8d elpu| Jjided 2Sd
0¢-1eN-TE TC-IBN-TE
uoizesodiodul
diysuoneau Auedwo) SuipjoHy Aq play / ssauisnq
Jo ainyeN Aq pjay 1saseul diysisump Auanoe jedpuiid diysiaumo Jo aseid 99159AU| JO BWEN

1Z0Z Ud4ely LE papus Jeak ayj 1oy

SjuaWa)e)g |eIduURUI] POIRPIOSUOD 8Y) Jo Med Bulwlo) seloN Pm

pajuwi (uonannsuo)) sswayosg adelueled




(i)
(i)

Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited
P Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 March 2021

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Company loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss from the date the
Company gains control until the date when the Company ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the consolidated financial statements of subsidiaries to bring
their accounting policies into line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's interests
and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners
of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated
as the difference between

the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and
the previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any
non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of
the subsidiary {i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category of equity as
specified/permitted by applicable Ind AS). The fair value of any investment retained in the former subsidiary
at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting
under Ind AS 109, or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a
joint venture.

Business Combination

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in
a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair
values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange of control of the acquiree. Acquisition-
related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their
fair value, except that:

» deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Taxes and Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

» liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-
based payment arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-based payment arrangements of
the acquiree are measured in accordance with Ind AS 102 Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and
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e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 105 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discantinued Operations are measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed.

In case of a bargain purchase, before recognising a gain in respect thereof, the Group determines whether
there exists clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the business combination as a bargain
purchase. Thereafter, the Group reassesses whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and
all of the liabilities assumed and recognises any additional assets or liabilities that are identified in that
reassessment. The Group then reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts that Ind AS requires
for the purposes of calculating the bargain purchase. If the gain remains after this reassessment and review,
the Group recognises it in other comprehensive income and accumulates the same in equity as capital
reserve. This gain is attributed to the acquirer. if there does not exist clear evidence of the underlying
reasons for classifying the business combination as a bargain purchase, the Group recognises the gain, after
reassessing and reviewing (as described above), directly in equity as capital reserve.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or at
the non-controlling interests proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquirees identifiable
net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction by transaction basis. Other types of
non-controlling interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in other Ind
AS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at its
acquisition date fair value and included as part of the consideration transferred in a business combination.
Changes in the fair value of the Contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments
are adjusted retrospectively, with corresponding adjustments against goodwill or capital reserve, as the case
may be. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information obtained
during the ‘measurement period’ (which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the Contingent consideration that do not qualify
as measurement period adjustments depends on how the Contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent Consideration that is classified as an asset or liability
is remeasured at fair value at subsequent reporting dates with the corresponding gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is remeasured to its acquisition date fair value and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised
in profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have
previously been recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where such
treatment would be appropriate if that interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement period (see above), or
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additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the amounts
recognised at that date.

Goodwill:

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see note 2.4 above) less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units
( or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss recognised for goodwil! is recognised directly
in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

The Group's policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate and a joint venture is described at
note 2.7 below.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint ventures are incorporated in these consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of accounting, except when the investment, or a portion
thereof, is classified as held for sale, in which case it is accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 105. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture. Distributions received from an associate or a joint
venture reduce the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group's share of losses of an associate or
a joint venture exceeds the Group's interest in that associate or joint venture (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the associate or joint venture), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an associate
or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group's share of the net fair value of
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the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the
carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised directly in equity as
capital reserve in the period in which the investment is acquired.

After application of the equity method of accounting, the Group determines whether there .any is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
net investment in an associate or a joint venture and that event (or events) has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows from the net investment that can be reliably estimated. If there exists such an objective
evidence of impairment, then it is necessary to recognise impairment loss with respect to the Group's
investment in an associate or a joint venture.

When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill} is tested for impairment
in accordance with Ind AS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount
(higher of value in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount, Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accardance with Ind AS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate or a joint Venture, or When the investment is classified as held for sale. When the Group retains
an interest in the former associate or joint venture and the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group
measures the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on
initial recognition in accordance with Ind AS 109. The difference between the carrying amount of the
Associate or joint venture at the date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained
interest and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate or joint venture is included in
the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate or joint venture. In addition, the Group
accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate
or joint venture had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate or joint venture would be reclassified to profit
or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity -
to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) - when the equity method is discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an associate. There is no
remeasurement to fair value upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture but the Group continues
to use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had
previously been recognised in other comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership interest
if that gain or loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint venture of the Group, profits and losses, resulting
from the transactions with the associate or joint venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in the associate or joint venture that are not related to
the Group.
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(b) Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on accrual basis,
except for certain financial assets and liabilities that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant
Ind AS.

{c) Current/Non-current classification of assets/ liabilities

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
An asset is treated as current when it is:
e Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
e Held primarily for the purpose of trading
e Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
e Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
e Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
e Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
e There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents.

(d) Use of estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to
make estimate and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the Balance
Sheet date, reported amount of revenue and expenses for the year and disclosures of contingent liabilities
as at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements are based upon the Management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances
as at the date of the consolidated financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates,
if any, are recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any future years affected. Refer
Note 3 for detailed discussion on estimates and judgments.

(e) Functional and presentation currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (*), which is also the Group's
functional currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest million, unless otherwise indicated.

(f) Measurement of Fair values

Certain accounting policies and disclosures of the Group require the measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value
hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technigues as follows:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
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- level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).
When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses observable market data as far as
possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into a different levels of the
fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the
fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Further information about the assumptions made in the measuring fair values is included in the notes
regarding Financial Instruments.

2.2, Significant accounting policies
2.2.1. Revenue from contracts with customers

Pursuant to the application of Ind AS 115 - ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ effective from 1 April
2018, the Group has applied following accounting policy for revenue recognition:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/ receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government
and is net of rebates and discounts.

Revenue is recognized in the income statement to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

The Group has applied five step model as per Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ to
recognize revenue in the consolidated financial statements. The Group satisfies a performance obligation
and recognizes revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

a. The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s
performance as the Group performs; or

b. The Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is
created or enhanced; or

c. The Group’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Group and the
entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognized at the
point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue is recognized either at point of time or over a period of time based on various conditions as included
in the contracts with customers.

Point of Time: Revenue from real-estate project

Revenue is recognized at a Point-in-time w.r.t. sale of real estate units, including land, plots, apartments,
commercial units, development rights as and when the control passes on to the customer which coincides
with handing over of the possession to the customer.

The date on which the possession of the unit is transferred is held as the basis of transfer of control and
revenue is recognised accordingly. All expenses directly related to projects are treated as Work in Progress
(WIP). Whenever such sale is made, proportionate amount of Work in Progress (attributable to the area of
the sold unit) is charged to Cost of Land, Development Rights and Constructed Properties at the point in time
when such sale is made. Other expenses not directly attributable to the project is considered as a period cost

and charged to Profit or Loss. ’.I_/,-, _ e
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When it is probable that the total project costs will exceed the total project revenue, the entire expected loss
is immediately recognised as an expense.

When project cost incurred to date plus recognised profits less recognised losses exceed progress billings,
the surplus is shown as amounts due from customers for project work. For contracts where progress billings
exceed project costs incurred to date plus recognised profits less recognised losses, the surplus is shown as
the amounts due to customers for project work. Amounts received before the related work is performed are
included in the Balance Sheet, as advances received under liability. Amounts billed for work performed but
not yet paid by the customer are included in the Balance Sheet under trade receivables.

Sale of Land / TDR

Revenue from sale of land / Transferable Development Rights (TDR) is recognised when the agreement to
sell is executed resulting in transfer of all significant risk and rewards of ownership and possession is handed
over to the buyer.

Other Operating revenue

Project management fees, rentals, sub lease and maintenance income are recognized on accrual basis as per
the terms and conditions of relevant agreements.

Share of Profit / (Loss) from partnership firms / LLPs

Share of profit/ (Loss) from partnership firms/LLPs in which the Group is a partner is recognized based on the
financial information provided and confirmed by the respective firms.

Interest Income

Interest Income is recognized on a basis of effective interest method as set out in Ind AS 109, Financial
Instruments, and where no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists.

2.2.2. Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted
for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
Statement of Profit and Loss during the year in which they are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of Property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement
of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet
date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets and the cost of assets not put to use
before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’

2.2.3. Investment properties
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial

recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss, if any.
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Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or
loss in the period of derecognition.

2.2.4. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment and investment properties

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives

The Group depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the written
down value method. The estimated useful lives of assets are as prescribed in Schedule Il of Companies act,
2013

Depreciation on additions to property plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of
acquisition. Depreciation on sale/deduction from property plant and equipment is provided up to the date
preceding the date of sale, deduction as the case may be. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically at each financial year end
and adjusted prospectively, as appropriate.

2.2.5. Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related
expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

Software and Trademark Rights are amortised over their assessed useful life of 6.5 years and 20 years.

Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there
is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the
asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as
changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

2.2.6. Foreign Currencies

in preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, transactions in currencies other than
the entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting these consolidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group's foreign operations are translated into Indian Rupees using exchange rates prevailing at the end of
each reporting period. Income and expense items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in which case the exchange rates at
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the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity {and attributed to non-controlling interests as
appropriate).

2.2.7. Taxes

Tax expense for the year, if any, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination
of the net profit or loss for the year, except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or to an
item recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

(a) Current income tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the year-end date.

Current income tax related to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside
the statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax assets and
tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle
on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(b) Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet approach, on temparary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in consolidated financial
statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the year and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences and losses.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

2.2.8. Contract assets and contract liabilities
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer.

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Group has
received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays
consideration before the Group transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognized
when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognized as
revenue when the Group performs under the contract. e

(CoN
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2.2.9. Inventories

Raw materials: Raw materials are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes purchase
price, {excluding those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the concerned revenue authorities),
freight inwards and other expenditure incurred in bringing such inventories to their present location and
condition. In determining the cost, weighted average cost method is used.

Construction work-in-progress: Direct expenditure relating to construction activity is inventorised. Other
expenditure during construction period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Other expenditure incurred during the
construction period which is not directly attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use is charged to the statement of profit and loss. Direct and other expenditure is determined based
on specific identification to the construction activity. Cost incurred/ items purchased specifically for projects
are taken as consumed as and when incurred/ received. Work-in-progress represents cost incurred in respect
of unsold area of the real estate development projects or cost incurred on projects where the revenue is yet
to be recognized. Work-in- progress is valued at lower of cost and Net Realizable Value (NRV). NRV in respect
of inventories under construction is assessed with reference to market prices (reference to the recent selling
prices) at the reporting date less estimated costs to complete the construction, and estimated cost necessary
to make the sale. The costs to complete the construction are estimated by management.

2.2.10. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each year end whether there is any objective evidence that a non-financial asset or a
group of non-financial assets is impaired. If any such indication exists, the Group estimates the asset's
recoverable amount and the amount of impairment loss.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount and recoverable
amount. Losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss and reflected in an allowance account. When
the Group considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are
written off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, then the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed through Statement of Profit and Loss.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater of its value in
use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped
together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets {the “cash-generating unit”}.

2.2.11. Provisions and contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Group or a present ohligation that arises from past events where it is
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either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the realization of income is virtually certain, then the
related asset is no longer a contingent asset, and is recognized as an asset.

2.2.12. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with borrowings of funds. Borrowing
costs directly attributable to acquisition/ construction of qualifying assets are capitalised until the time all
substantial activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete. A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use/ sale.
All other borrowing costs not eligible for inventorisation/ capitalisation are charged to statement of profit
and loss.

2.2.13. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term deposits
net of bank overdraft with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in banks
and short-term deposits net of bank overdraft.

2.2.14. Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as
short-term employee benefits, which include benefits like salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences
and performance incentives and are recognised as expenses in the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

Post-employment benefits

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, are
recognised as expenses in the period in which the employee renders the related service. The Group has no
further obligations beyond its monthly contributions.

The Group also provides for post-employment defined benefit in the form of gratuity. The cost of providing
benefit is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuation being carried out at
each balance sheet date. Remeasurement of the net benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and
losses, the return on plan assets {excluding interests) and the effect of the assets ceiling (if any, excluding
interest) are recognised in other comprehensive income. The effect of any plan amendments are recognised
in net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other long-term employee benefits
All employee benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits) which do not fall due
wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services
are determined based on actuarial valuation or discounted present value method carried out at each balance
sheet date. The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences is determined by actuarial valuation
performed by an independent actuary as at every year end using projected unit credit method on the
additional amount expected to be paid / availed as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated
at the balance sheet date. Expense on non-accumulating compensated absences is recognised in the period
in which the absences occur. '
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2.2.15. Leases
As a lessee:

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration. The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low
value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the lease payments associated with these leases are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Lease term is a non-cancellable period
together with periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise
that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Group is reasonably certain not
to exercise that option.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost at the commencement date. At the commencement date,
the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The
lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Group’s incremental borrowing rate. The Group uses its incremental borrowing rate as the
discount rate.

After the commencement date, the right-of-use asset is measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses, and the lease liability is measured by

(i) increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability;

(ii) reducing the carrying amount to refiect the lease payments made; and

{iii) remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications, or to reflect revised
in-substance fixed lease payments.

Interest on the lease liability in each period during the lease term is the amount that produces a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease liability. Interest expense on the lease liability
is a component of finance costs.

2.2.16. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

a) Financial assets

(i) Initial recognition and measurement

At initial recognition, financial asset is measured at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
in profit or loss.

(i) Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

a) at amortized cost; or

b) at fair value through other comprehensive income; or

¢) at fair value through profit or loss.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

Amortized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method (EIR).
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Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual
cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements
in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.
When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is
reclassified from equity to Statement of Profit and Loss and recognized in other gains/ (losses). Interest
income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are
measured at fair value through profit or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income.

Equity instruments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business
combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Group
may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair
value. The Group makes such election on an instrument- by-instrument basis. The classification is made on
initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to
P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized
in the profit and loss.

(iii) lmpairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, Financial instruments, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets that are measured at amortized cost
and FVOCL.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If in subsequent years, credit quality of the instrument improves such that
there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

Life time ECLs are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life
of a financial instrument. The 12 month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events
that are possible within 12 months after the year end.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all shortfalls), discounted at the original
EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider all contractual terms of the financial
instrument (including prepayment, extension etc.) over the expected life of the financial instrument.
However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then
the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.

In general, it is presumed that credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition if the payment is
more than 30 days past due.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the year is recognized as income/expense in
the statement of profit and loss. In balance sheet ECL for financial assets measured at amortized cost is
presented as an allowance, i.e. as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet.
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The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write off criteria, the Group does not
reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

(iv) Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when:

a) the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset is transferred or

b) retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the financial asset is transferred then in that case financial asset is derecognized only if substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is transferred. Where the entity has not transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

(b) Financial liabilities

{i) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
and at amortized cost, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the
case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

(ii) Subseguent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Einancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Loans and borrowings: After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and
Loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iif} Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the ariginal liability and the recognition of a new liability.

The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance
costs.

(c) Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-
derivative host contract — with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a
way similar to a standalone derivative. Derivatives embedded in all other host contract are separated if the
economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic
characteristics and risks of the host and are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded
derivatives closely related to the host contracts are not separated.
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Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies
the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value
through profit or loss.

(d) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is-an intention to settle on a net basis
or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of
default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or the counterparty.

2.2.17. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Earnings
considered in ascertaining the Group's earnings per share is the net profit or loss for the year after deducting
preference dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the year, if any. The weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year and for all the years presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus
shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares
outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.1. Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There
is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2021.

3.2. Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

In the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, the Group makes judgments, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that
are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively. Information about assumptions, judgments and estimation uncertainties that have a
significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the year ending 31 March 2021 are as below
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(a) Revenue from contracts with customers
The Group has applied judgments that significantly affect the determination of the amount and timing of
revenue from contracts with customers.

(b) Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

The Group neither have any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning opportunities available that
could partly support the recognition of these losses as deferred tax assets. On this basis, the Group has
determined that it cannot recognize deferred tax assets on the tax losses carried forward.

(d) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured
based on the quoted market prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technigue.
The inputs to these models are taken from the observable market where possible, but where this is not
feasible, a review of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Any changes in the aforesaid
assumptions will affect the fair value of financial instruments.

(e) Evaluation of Net realizable Value of Inventories

Inventories comprising of completed flats and construction-work-in progress are valued at lower of cost and
net realizable value. Net Realizable value is based upon the estimates of the management. The effect of
changes, if any, to the estimates is recognized in the consolidated financial statements for the period in which
such changes are determined.

(f) Impairment of financial assets
The Group applies significant judgement with respect to impairment assessment of financial assets
comprising trade receivables, loans, land advances etc.
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PARANJAPE SCHEMS (CONTRSUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 4B - Goodwill

(Rs. in Million)
Particulars fsat AsEt
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cost 1,618.35 1,618.12
Closing Balance 1,618.35 1,618.12
Movement in Goodwill:
(Rs. in Million)
itz For the year ended | Forthe year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Cost or deemed cost
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,618.12 1,614.89
Additions during the year 0.23 3.23
Impairment for the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 1,618.35 1,618.12
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 5: Investment property {Building) (Rs. in Million)
Cost_ As at As at
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020

As at 1 April 2020 13.82 -
Additions 159.66 13.82
Reclassification from finished inventory -
Disposals/adjustments -
Closing 173.48 13.82 |
Accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any

As at to 31 March 2020 -
For the year 0.69 -
Depreciation charge -
Disposals/adjustments -
Closing 0.69 -
[Net block | 172.80 | 13.82 |
As at 31 March 2020, value of buildings of Rs. 13.82 Mn has been regrouped from inventory to investment property

(i) Information regarding income and expenditure of Investment property

(Rs. in Million)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020

Rental income derived from investment properties 3.34 2.25
Direct operating expenses {including repairs and maintenance) generating rental income - -
Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) that did not generate rental income -
Profit arising froni investment properties before depreciation and indirect expenses 334 2.25
Less — Depreciation / Impairment -
Profit arising from investment properties before indirect expenses 3.34 2.25

The Company has no restrictions on the realisability of its investment properties and no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or

develop investment properties or for repairs, maintenance and enhancements.

{ii) Buildings hypothecated with Banks

{Rs. in Million)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Carrying amount of building hypothecated with Banks or other financial institutions

1.24

1.24
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PARANJAPE SCHEMS (CONTRSUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 6A. - Other Intangible assets

{Rs. in Million)

Particulars

Deemed cost

Accumulated Amortisation

Net Block

As at April 1, | Additions/Adjust Balance as at As at Forthavesr Balance as at Balance as at
2020 ment during the | March 31, 2021 April 1, 2020 Y March 31,2021 | March 31, 2021
year
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
{Other than internally generated)
Trade Marks 0.12 - 0.12 0.08 0.00 0.08 0.04
Software 12.14 0.32 12.17 9.95 0.84 10.73 1.44
Total 12.26 0.32 12.29 10.03 0.84 10.81 1.48
Particulars Deemed cost Accumulated Amortisation Net Block
As at April 1, | Additions/Adjust Balance as at As at Eor the Vet Balance as at As at
2019 ment during the | March 31, 2020 April 1, 2020 y March 31,2020 | March 31, 2020
year
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
{Other than internally generated)
Trade Marks 0.11 0.01 0.12 0.04 0.04 0.08 0.04
Software 11.40 0.74 12.14 8.34 1.60 9.95 2.20
Total 11.51 0.75 12.26 8.38 1.65 10.03 2.24

Note 6B: Intangible Assets under Development

Particulars

As at 1 April 2020 2.02
(2.02)

Additions -

Disposals/adjustments -

Net block

As At 31 Mar 2021 2.02
(2.02)




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 7 - Investments - Non-Current

(Rs. in Million)
Particulars Gt I
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(a) Investments accounted for using the Equity Method
In Equity Instruments of Joint Ventures
Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited
5,000 { March 31, 2019: 5,000) Class A Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.05 0.05
5,000 ( March 31, 2019: 5,000 ) Class B Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.05 0.05
Investment in Limited Liability Partnership - Lacasa LLP 0.01 0.01
Add/ (less): Profit/ (loss) share from joint ventures accounted through equity method (0.10) (0.11)
Sub-Total 0.01 -
(b) In Debentures of Structured entities- Unquoted
Lemon Grass Hospitality Private Limited
401,848 ( March 31, 2019: 401,848) 11% Optionally Convertible non transferable Debentures of Rs. 100 each
fully paid 40.18 40.18
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Investment {40.18) (40.18)
(At Fair value through Profit and loss)
Nalanda Shelters Private Limited
8,047 ( March 31, 2019: 0) Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,00,000 each full paid 1,094.03 925.22
1,094.03 925.22
{c) In Equity Instruments of Structured Entities
Cosmos Co-operative Bank Limited
20,625 ( March 31, 2019: 20,625) Equity shares of Rs. 20 each fully paid 0.41 0.41
Bhagani Nivedita Co-operative Bank Limited
4,000 ( March 31, 2019: 4,000 ) Equity shares of Rs. 25 each fully paid 0.10 0.10
Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited
2,500 ( March 31, 2019: 2,500) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each‘fully paid 0.03 0.03
Samarth Sahakari Bank Limited
10,000 ( March 31, 2019: 10,000) Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid 1.00 1.00
Sangli Urban Co-operative Bank Limited
50,000 ( March 31, 2019: 50,000} Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.50 0.50
Pario Developers Private Limited .
7,000 ( March 31, 2019: Nil ) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.03 0.03
Kaleidioscoge Island Estates Private Limited
4,500 (March 31, 2019: Nil) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.05 0.05
Sub-Total 2.12 212
(d) Investment in Government Securities
-National Savings Certificates 0.00 0.02
Total 1,096.16 927.36
Details of Investments As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Aggregate value of unquoted investments {Non-Current and Current) 1,096.17 930.42




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note & - Loans - Non-Current
{Rs. in Million)
Particulars st As a4
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated )
Loans to Related Parties
-Considered good 142.07 115.15
-Considered Doubtfu! 150.98 52.35
Less: Allowance for doubtful loan (150.98) (52.35)
MAT Credit Entitlement 1.85 -
A Total 143.92 11515
Note 9 - Other Financial Assets - Non-Current
{Rs. in Million})
Particulars BN Aot
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated
(a) Inter Corporate Deposits - 13.50
(b) Security Deposits 38.94 28.00
(c) Other Receivables 1.63 1.63
(d) Fixed Deposits / Margin Money Deposits having maturities of more than 12 202.27 100.23
months from the Balance Sheet date*
(e} Interest Receivable on Loans and Debentures
-Considered good - 65.38
-Considered doubtful 99.56 35.27
Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables (99.56) (35.27)
(f) Advances to Related Parties (Refer Note 45) - 0.03
{g) Receivable on account of business transfer agreement - -
(h) Interest Receivable on Bank Deposits 0.66 8.74
*held as Margin Money/Security against Bank Guarantees (Previous Year Rs.70.11 Mn)
Total 243.50 217.51
Note 10 (a) - Deferred Tax Asset
(Rs. in Million)
Particulars GHET: at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
{a) On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets 17.17 31.12
(b) Disallowances for non deduction of taxes 37.01 48.44
(c) Allowance for doubtful debts and advances - 104.01
(d) Provision for Gratuity - -
(e) Unabsarbed depreciation and brought forward business losses 94.10 80.80
(f) Expenses disallowed in earlier years - -
(g) MAT Credit Entitlement (including AMT credit Entitlement) 1.13 1.13
(h) Project foreseeable losses 77.07 198.03
(i) Tax impact of POCM Reversal under Ind AS 115 - (5.90)
(j) Provision for doubtful debts and advances 346.05 -
(k) Liabilities deductible on payment 31.22 31.31
(I} Others 22.45 15.22
{m} Carried forward tax losses 453.86 406.33
{n) Ind AS Adjustments (Net} 173.43 99.10
Total 1,253.49 1,009.59
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES {(CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 10 (b} - Deferred Tax Liability

{Rs. in Million)
Particulars et As.at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(a) On difference between book balance and tax balanice of Property, Plant-and 70.70 90.72
Equipment
{b) Disallowance under section 43B of Income-tax Act, 1961 - -
(c} Allowance for doubtful debts and advances - -
(d) Provision for Gratuity (0.07) (0.07)
{e) Provision for Provident Fund (0.92) {0.92)
(f) Unabsorbed depreciation and brought forward business losses - -
{g) Expenses disallowed in earlier years -
(h) MAT Credit Entitlement (including AMT credit Entitlement) -
(i) Provision for foreseeable losses - -
(i) Tax impact of POCM Reversal under Ind AS 115 (40.52) (45.77)
(k) Others 3.20 -
Total 32.39 43.97
[Rs. in Million)
Tax Rate Reconciliation Asat Asat
As at March 31,2021 | As at March 31, 2020
Profit before taxes (2,015.03) (2,140.39)
Expected tax @26%/34.944% (413.86) (499.35)
Adjustments
Tax on merger adjustment for subsidiaries revised return of income - (780.05)
Adjustment on account of Ind AS adjustments for projects - 251.87
Reversal of deferred tax on account of revised return filed post merger and rate
change - 260.06
Exempt income / loss 22.59 122.47
Disallowable expenses 4.51 44,57
Tax impact of Allowable expenses 1.51
Change on account of tax rate revision 164.63
Tax Losses and temporary difference for which no deferred tax asset was recognised - 5.11
Effect of adjustments in respect of previous years 53.56 250.80
Effect of expenses not deductible in determining the taxable profits 20.68 20.53
Tax impact of utilisation of brought forward losses {1.18)
Others (net) 61.39 87.11
163.05 427.09
Net Tax Expense (250.81) {72.26)
Reconciliation of movement
Opening deferred tax asset 965.63 1,631.07
Tax expense / (benefit) through Statement of profit and loss 256.71 (667.51)
Tax expense through Other comprehensive income (1.25) 2.07
Closing balance 1,221.10 965.63




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 11 - Other Non-Current Assets

(Rs. in Million)
Particulars Asat AL
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated
(a) Prepaid Expenses 0.67 5.96
{b) Advances given to Land Owners 8.36 8.36
(c) Advance towards project construction, development activities and
development rights '
- Considered good 274.77 275.69
- Considered doubtful 5.00 5.00
Less: Allowance for doubtful advances (5.00) {5.00)
(d) Security Deposits
- Considered good 11.44 11.70
- Considered doubtful 10.45 3.61
Less: Allowance for doubtful deposits (10.45) (3.61)
{e) Deposits under development activities 250.00 250.00
(f) Other Deposits 8.00 8.00
{g) Advances towards Land purchase 456.44 524.63
- Considered doubtful 30.38 -
Less: Allowance for doubtful advances (30.38) -
Total 1,049.68 1,084.34
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 12 - Inventories {Rs. in Million)
As at As at
icul
facticyars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
{Lower of cost and net realisable value)
(a) Raw Material
(i) Raw Material at site 101.64 248.54
(i} Raw Material at hotel 6.66 7.09
(b) Work in Progress
(i) Land, Developments Rights and Construction 19,708.69 18,175.07
(i) Transferable Development Rights 131.61 131.61
Sub-Total 19,840.30 18,306.68
{c) Constructed Units 2,766.38 2,646.27
(d) Others 104.82 -
Note: Hypothecated as charge against borrowings. Refer note 22A
Total 22,819.80 21,208.58
Note 13 - Investments - Current (Rs. in Million)
As at As at
Particul
N March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds (Unquoted) (At fair value through profit and loss)
- In HDFC Liquid Fund - Treasury Advantage Plan - Wholesale - Daily Dividend 0.00 3.05
. . I 0.01 0.01
- In Birla Sunlife Treasury Fund - Treasury Advantage Plan - Wholesale - Daily Dividend
Total 0.01 3.06
Note 14 - Trade Receivables (Rs. in Million)
As at As at
Particul
. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated
- Considered Good 338.83 396.63
- Considered doubtful Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 199.79 148.73
Less : Allowance for doubtful receivables {199.79) (148.73)
338.83 396.63
Total 338.83 396.63
Movement in the allowance for doubtful receivables is as follows: (Rs. in Million).
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Balance at the beginning of the year 148.73 2.99
Movement calculated at lifetime credit loss 51.06 145.74
Bad debts written off - -
199.79 148.73

Balance at the end of the year

All amounts are short-term. The net carrying value of trade receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value,

Note: Hypothecated as charge against borrowings. Refer note 22A
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 15 - Cash and cash equivalents (Rs. in Million)
As at As at
Particulars
a8 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(i) Cash on hand 14.24 15.23
(ii) Balances with Banks:
-In Current Accounts 387.58 339.34
-In Deposit Accounts - -
Total 401.82 354.57
Note 15A. - Other Balances with Banks (Rs. in Million)
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(i) Deposit Accounts 29.30 262.37
(ii) Balances held as Margin Money/Security towards
obtaining Bank Guarantees 222.67 82.20
Total 251.97 344,57
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED"
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 16 - Loans - Current (Rs. in Million)
Particulars As ot 250
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured and considered good
Loans and Advances to Related Parties 18.29 13.30
Total 18.29 13.30
Note 17 - Other Financial Assets - Current
(Rs. in Million)
Particulars it Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured and considered good
{a) Interest Receivable on Loans and Debentures . 436.74 474.76
{b) Interest Receivable on Bank Deposits 13.04 8.05
{c) Inter Corporate Deposits 200.66 200.66
{d) Security Deposits 22.18 24.53
(e} Reimbursable expenses receivable 18.78 10.21
(f) Other Receivables 130.54 77.47
(g) Advances to Business Associates 47.54 -
Total 869.48 795.68
Note 18 - Other Current Assets
(Rs. in Million)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured and considered good
{a) Advances towards Land purchase
- considered good 434.29 739.21
- considered doubtful 374.07 109.00
Less: Allowances for doubtful advances (374.07) (109.00)
(b) Prepaid Expenses 56.45 40.10
(c) Balances with government authorities 224.49 220.61
{d) Advance to Suppliers
- considered good 300.12 306.43
- considered doubtful 5.15 5.15
Less: Allowances for doubtful Advances (5.15) (5.15)
{e) Advance towards project construction, development activities and
developing rights
-Deposits under development activities ) 22.20 22.20
-Deposits under development activities doubtful 6.50 6.50
Less: Allowances for doubtful deposit (6.50) (6.50)
(f) Loans and Advances to Employees 1.81 2.06
(g) Unbilled Receivables - -
Total 1,039.36

1,330.61
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 19 - Share Capital

b)

<)

d)

e)

(Rs. in Million)
Particular: Lo g
e March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
{in Million) {in Million)
Autharized
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 172.65 1,726.50 172.65 1,726.50
0.15 15.00 0.15 15.00
Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each
Total 172.80 1,741.50 172.80 1,741.50
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 27.07 270.67 27.07 270.67
Equity Shares alloted as fully paid bonus shares of Rs. 10/- each 67.67 676.66 67.67 676.66
94.73 947.33 94.73 947.33

Reconclliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at

the beginning and at the end of the reporting year:

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
{in Million) {in Million)
Shares at the beginning of the year 94.73 947.33 94.73 947.33
Add: Issued during the yea - - - -
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 94.73 94733 94.73 94733

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Name of Shareholder ‘As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Number of shares % holding Number of shares % holding
(in Million) (in Million)
Paranjape Griha Nirman Private Limited (Holding Company} 84.00 88.67% 84 88.67%
Paranjape Realty Spaces Private Limited 9.47 10.00% 9.47 10.00%

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having par value of Rs.10/-. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per

share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the shareholders.

The Company had issued bonus shares {67,666,668 equity shares for consideration other than cash) in the ratio of 2.5:1 {2.5 bonus shares for 1 equity share
held) approved by Board of Directors pursuant to a resolution passed at their meeting held on February 17, 2015 and resolution passed by Shareholders at
the Extraordinary Geheral Meeting held on February 24, 2015, through capitalisation of the securities premium account amounting to Rs. §76.66 Million.

These equity shares were allotted on March 13, 2015.

No class of shares have been bought back by the Company during the period of five years immediately preceding the current year end.




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 20 - Other Equity
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(Rs. in Million)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

(a) Capital Redemption Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 9.62 9.62
Add: Additions during the year - -
Closing Balance 9.62 9,62
{b) Capital Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 220.49 220.4%
Add: Additions during the year - -
Closing Balance 220.49 220.49
(d) Securities Premium Account *

Balance at the beginning of the year 606.81 606.81
Add: Additions during year -

Less: Utilised during the year - -
Closing Balance 606.81 606.81
*Security premium on issue of shares to be utilized in accordance with
the Act.

(e) Debenture Redemption Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 360.42 989.38
Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss - -
Transferred from Debenture Redemption Reserve on redemption of (25.44) (628.96)
Non Convertible Debentures

Closing Balance 334.98 360.42
(f) General Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 0.39 0.39
Add: Additions during the year - -
Closing Balance 0.39 0.39
() Amalgamation adjustment deficit account (Capital Reserve)

Balance at the beginning of the year (3,822.68) (2,832.65)
Add : Generated during the year due to Merger - (990.03)
Closing Balance (3,822.68) {3,822.68)
{h) Gain on valuation of Optionally Convertible Debentures

considered as other equity

Balance at the beginning of the year 128.39 128.39
Add : Gain on fair value of OCD

Closing Balance 128.39 128.39
(i) Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year {21.33) (12.43)
Less: Movement during the year 2.14 (8.90)
Closing Balance (19.19) {21.33)
{j) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance at the beginning of the year (3,067.73) (1,577.27)
Add: reversal of POCM Profit (Net Of Tax} due to appication of IND - -
AS115

Add: (Loss) for the year (1,710.67) (2,114.73)
Add: Transferred from Debenture Redemption Reserve on redemption 25.44 628.96
of_Non Convertible Debentures and adjustment on statute amendment

Add: Other Comprehensive Income 4.70 (6.81)
Add: Tax on Other Comprehensive Income (1.25) 2.07
Add: Adjustment for earlier year 2.93 0.04
Closing Balance (4,746.57) {3,067.73)

Total (7,287.76) (5,585.62)
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PARANJAPE SCHEMS (CONTRSUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 21 : Non-controlling Interests

(Rs. in Million)

Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Balance at the beginning of year 148.45 101.08
Share of Profit/ (loss) for the year (53.55) 46.52
Others - 0.85
PSC Properties 8.64 -
Balance at the end of the year 103.54 148.45
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 22 - Borrowings - Non-Current

(Rs. in Million)
Particulars aaet gzat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Secured Borrowings - At amortised cost:
(a) Term Loans (Refer Note 22A)
(i) From Banks 528.11 535.78
(i) From Financial Institutions / Others 3,064.01 3,175.86
(b) Debentures (Refer Note 22A)
(i) Non Convertible Debentures {(Piramal Enterprise 327.49 1,493.50
Ltd))
(ii) Convertible Debentures (ASK Real Estate Special 1,585.57 1,431.18
Opportunities Fund Il & 111)
(c) Vehicle Loan from Banks (Refer Note 22A) 13.83 22.91
Secured Borrowings - At Fair Value :
{a) Embedded derivative (Refer Note 22A) 85.38 16.97
Unsecured Borrowings - At amortised cost:
(a) Public Deposits (Refer Note 22A) - 42.17
(b) Loans and Advances from others (Refer Note 22A) 571.40 577.07
Total 6,175.79 7,295.44
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 23 - Trade payable - Non-Current

(Rs. in Million)
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises. - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and 81.87 75.74
small enterprises.
Total 81.87 75.74
Note 24 - Other Financial Liabilities - Non-Current {Rs. in Million)
Particulars Aat a5t
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(a) Security Deposits 193.25 169.59
(b} Medical Deposits 20.62 18.49
(c) Lease Liabilities 203.64 218.22
(d) Maintenance Deposits 333.91 381.37
Total 751.42 787.67
Note 25 - Provisions - Non-Current (Rs. in Million)
Particulars 0L oat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Provision for Employee Benefits
- Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 44) 95.58 86.71
- Provision for Compensated Absences 22.55 14.50
Total 118.13 101.21
Note 26 - Other Non Current Liabilities (Rs. in Million)
Particulars Asit Asiat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Prepaid income on security deposit recognized at
amortized cost 292.28 234.36
Total 292.28 234.36




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 27 - Borrowings - Current

(Rs. in Million)
Particulars Asat Hsat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Secured Borrowings - At Amortised cost:
(a) Loans payable on demand
From Banks - Over Draft 90.03 -
Unsecured Borrowings - At amortised cost:
(a) Loans and Advances from Related Parties 573.68 562.33
(b) Public Deposits 342.54 318.03
(c) Inter Corporate Deposit 702.34 702.34
(d) Loans and Advances from others 6.34 7.32
1,714.93 1,590.02




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 28 - Trade Payables - Current

(Rs. in Million)
Particulars L Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A. Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises. 77.41 62.32
B. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small
enterprises. 5,240.75 4,829.23
Total 5,318.16 4,891.55
NOTE 28A: Trade Payables MSME Disclosures
{Rs. in Million)
As at As at
Particul
RLvar March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
{a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounting year:
Principal 49.15 43.17
Interest 23.57 19.15
Total 72.72 62.32
(b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of
the MSMED Act, along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year. - -
(c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the
MSMED Act. 2.67 11.56
(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accounting year. 23.57 19.15




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

NOTE 29 - Other Financial Liabilities - Current

(Rs. in Million)

Particulars oot S
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(a) Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt and Debentures
(i) Term Loans
- From Banks - Secured (Refer Note 22A) 119.82 106.99
- From Financial Institutions/Others - Secured (Refer Note 22A} 7,553.47 6,526.99
-Vehicle Loans from Banks - Secured (Refer Note 22A} 9.78 9.28
-Public Deposits 42.48 -
(i) Non-convertible Debentures - Secured
0.25% Non Convertible Redeemable Debentures (Refer Note 22A) - 47.83
14% Non-convertible Debentures - Secured {Superior Investment PTE ltd. and 1,697.59 1,816.83
HDFC Investment Trust 1) (Refer Note 22A)
14.5% Non-convertible Debentures - Secured (Piramal Enterprise Ltd) (Refer Nc 1,254.60 354.47
9,929 partly paid Non convertible redeemable debentures of Rs. 1,00,000 each 583.12 412.28
Secured (KKR India Asset Finance Pvt. Ltd) (Refer Note 22A)
(b) Interest Accrued on Borrowings 1,986.15 1,645.33
{c) Other Payables - -
{i) Security Deposits 54.73 56.71
(i) Book Bank Overdraft 7.51 -
(iii) Salary payable 140.69 101.89
{iv} Others 84.07 166.85
(v} Lease Liabilities 12.48 8.46
(vi) Commission payable ta Director 174.00 139.20
{vii) Advance from LLP and payable to partners on dissolved partnership 199.54 220.83
(d) Liability towards minarity stakeholders of Flagship Infrastructure Limited 1,147.95 1,242.30
(d) Advances received for development activities - -
(e) Other Liabilities 3.24 -
(f) Payables towards Business Transfer Agreement - -
Total 15,071.22 12,856.24
Note 30 - Provisions - Current
(Rs. in Million)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
{a) Provision for Employee Benefits - Gratuity (Refer note 44) 3.90 1.48
{b} Provision for Compensated absences 4.55 3.12
Total 8.45 4.60
Note 31 - Other Current Liabilities
[Rs. in Million)
As at As at
Pl March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
(i) Advances received from Customers 10,254.71 8,514.34
(ii)Statutory Dues 507.61 382.87
{iii) Income Billed in Advance - -
{iv) Other Payables 1091 19.25
(v) Security Deposits 10.42 11.19
Total 10,783.65 8,927.64
\




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 32 - Revenue from Operations

{Rs. in Million}
Ul For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(a) Operating Revenues

(i) Sale of Constructed Properties 1,609.00 3,071.92
{ii) Income from Hotel business 83.04 308.56
{iii) Others 20.21 21.48

{b) Other Operating Revenues
(i) Rental iIncome 127.45 247.18
{Il} Developers Remuneration/Management Consultancy Fees 114.04 207.15
(iii) Township maintenance Income 81.55 95.62
(Iv) Others 0.35 5.54
Total 2,035.64 3,957.45




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 33 - Other Income

(Rs. in Million)
AT For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
: March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(a) Interest Income earned on financial assets
(i) On Inter Corporate Deposits , Loans and Debentures 25.49 47.59
(ii) Unwinding of Interest - 0.10
{iii) Others 34.06 43.71
59.55 91.40
{b) Dividend on Current Investments carried at FVTPL 0.10 0.14
{c) Other Non-operating Income
(i) Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 40.34 -
(ii) Profit on sale of subsidiary - 80.21
{iii) Foreign Exchange Gain - (net) - 6.06
(iv) Liabilities no longer required written back 0.63 64.28
(v) Allowances for Doubtful Advances written back - -
(vi) Fair value gain on investments* - 0.16
(vii) Gain on valuation of debentures 112.41 76.84
Profit from financial assets carried at deemed cost
(Partnership firms} - (9.10)
{viii) Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.81 0.28
(ix) Excess provision written back 82.41 -
ix) VAT Refund Received - -
(xi) Miscellaneous Income 40.14 27.57
276.74 246.30
Total 336.39 337.84

recognized separately in financial statements.

* EVTPL of investments represent fair valuation changes in mutual funds as at reporting dates, which have not been
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 34 - Cost of Land, Development Rights and Constructed Properties

{Rs. in Million)
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(a) Opening Stock
(i) Raw Material 248.54 119.24
{ii) Work-in-Progress 17,989.42 16,913.88
{iii) Constructed Units 2,646.27 3,332.74
{A) 20,884.23 20,365.86
(b) Add: Expenses incurred during the year
(i) Construction and Development expenses 1,468.11 1,687.62
{ii) Interest on Borrowings and Bank Charges 1,212.09 1,147.44
(iii) Land and Land related expenses 395.95 360.77
(B} 3,076.15 3,195.83
Less: Work in progress transferred through Business Transfer Agreement (602.28) -
Less: Work in progress transferred to Investment Property (65.20) (13.82)
Less: Constructed Units transferred to Investment Property (94.46) -
{d) Less : Closing Stock
(i) Raw Material (90.63) (248.54)
{ii) Work-in-Progress (18,893.79) (17,989.42)
{iii) Constructed Units (2,781.29) (2,684.75)
Less: Adjustment for valuation of constructed units at NRV (14.91) {(38.48)
(D) {21,765.71) {20,922.71)

Total {A+B+C-D)

1,432.73

2,625.16




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 35 - Employee Benefits Expenses

{Rs. in Million)

articulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(a) Salaries and Wages 306.43 336.79
(b) Contributions to Provident and Other Funds (Refer note 44) 21.70 19.98
(c) Gratuity expenses {Refer note 44) 17.18 15.52
(d) Staff Welfare Expenses 8.48 11.26
Total 353.79 383.55
Note 36 - Finance Cost (Rs. in Million)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(a) Interest Expense for financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
(i} On Term Loans, Debentures and vehicle ioans 1,889.77 2,400.94
(i1} On Cash Credit Facilities - 7.07
{iii} Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits and other financial liabilities 108.14 61.27
{iv) On Others
Others - Interest on delayed/deferred payment of Income Tax 23.24 28.56
{b) Borrowing Costs - Processing and other fees - -
{c) Premium on redemption of debentures - -
{d) Finance charges payable under finance leases 33.03 32.62
{e) Interest expenses on measuring Security Deposit at amortised cost 29.36 64.81
Less:
{i} Interest and Other Financial Expenses capitalised as the part of Cost of (1,212.09) (1,147.44)
Inventory
Total 871.45 1,447.83
Note 37 - Depreciation and Amortisation Expense {Rs. in Million}
Particitars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
a) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments 115.64 131.44
b} Amortisation on Right to use Assets 24.43 23.92
c) Amortisation on Intangible Assets 0.84 1.64
d) Depreciation on Investment Properties 0.69 -
Total 141.60 157.00
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Note 38 - Other Expenses

{Rs. in Million)
e iclifars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
{a) Power and Fuel 37.56 66.13
(b) Rent 21.18 23.73
(c) Repairs and Maintenance
- Repairs to Building 1.95 467
- Repairs to Machinery 0.35 0.70
- Repairs to Others 38.85 47.05
(d) Insurance 7.80 6.07
(e) Rates and taxes 90.65 109.72
(f) Maintenance for Completed Sites / Township 79.75 82.97
(g) Brokerage and Commission 33.05 36.25
{h) Advertisement and Business Promotion Expenses 260.42 353.00
(i) Travel and Conveyance 13.50 26.90
()} Postage and Telephone 5.28 9.12
(k) Printing and Stationery 2.53 3.38
(1) Auditors Remuneration (refer note 38A) 4.60 4.20
{m) Legal and Professional charges 71.73 287.32
(n) Net Loss on sale/disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.02 0.69
(0) Donation - -
{p} Provision for Foreseeable Losses - -
{q) Bad debts written off 0.89 22.23
{r) Allowance for Doubtful Debts 57.89 151.50
{s) Allowance for Doubtful Advances 193.30 0.40
{t) Contribution towards CSR Activity - -
(u) Allowance for Doubtful Land Advances 265.07 108.50
{v) Royalty Expenses 0.10 0.10
(w) Adjustment for valuation of Constructed Units 14.91 38.48
(x) Compensation Paid 17.42 25.05
{y} Loss on 10% Optionally Convertible Debentures 221.87 234.84
{z) Loss on 9,929 partly paid Non convertible redeemable debentures 144.58 -
{aa) Facilities canteen and other charges 10.49 10.35
{ab) Consumption of Raw material and consumables of hotel 13.01 61.26
(ac)Miscellaneous Expenses 48.56 107.42
{ad) Share of Loss from financial assets valued at deemed cost ( partnership - -
firms)
1,587.39 1,822.03
Note 38A.: Payments made to statutory Auditors { Net of taxes)
{Rs. in Million}
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Statutory audit 4.60 3.50
Other services - -
- Limited Review 0.70 0.70
Total 5.30 4.20
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Rs. in Million

40 Particulars As at 31 March 2021 | As at 31 March 2020
(a) |Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities : {to the extent not provided for )

i. Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts* 2,465.37 1,595.61

ii. Corporate guarantees given on behalf of group 10,262 9,615.29

companies under the same management **

iii. Interest on Non Convertible Debentures *** 682.59 567.09
(b) Capital and other commitments

Capital Commintments 3.08 3.08

other commitments

Commitments in respect of non cancellable leases 524.60 563.75

*In the opinion of the management the above claims are not sustainable and the Company does not
expect any outflow of economic resources in respect of above claims and therefore no provision is made
in respect thereof.

** The Company does not expect any outflow of resources in respect of the Guarantees issued.PSCL had
issued corporate guarantee of Rs 2500 Mn to Piramal Capital and Housing Finance Ltd on behalf of
Flagship Infrastructure Limited and Rs 992.90 Mn to HDFC Bank Limited on behalf on Matrix Developers
Ltd which are merged with PSCL now. (Refer note no. 40)

*** The Company has issued 1,750 Listed Non-Convertible Debentures amounting to Rs 1,750 Million. As
per the Debenture Subscription Agreement, HDFC Investment Trust Il and Superior Investments PTE
Limited are entitled to receive IRR up to 20.60% p.a. on the Debenture Subscription amount only if the
said “projects” generate surplus funds. The difference between the coupon rate i.e. 14% p.a. and the IRR
20.60 % p.a. of Rs. 567.09 Mn upto March 31, 2020 (Previous year- 451.59 Mn) has not been provided
and is disclosed in contingent liability as the projects are still in the construction phase and accordingly
has not generated surplus funds.
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

41 Business Transfer Agreement between Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited (PSCL) and Nova Developers Private Limited (Nova).

During FY 2020-21 two projects namely 'Orion 15-16-17" and 'The Grooves' of PSCL (collectively referred to as Project Undertaking} were
transferred to Nova wide Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) with effect from 31st March 2021.

Below are the terms :

As per BTA, PSCL would sell, transfer, assign and otherwise absolutely convey the Project Undertaking unto and in favour of the Purchaser
(Nova) and Nova would accordingly acquire, purchase and/or accept the same as on and from the Effective Date (28 March 2021, as
stated in BTA), free from all liens, charges, equities and other encumbrances, the Project Undertaking as a going concern for the lump sum
consideration of Rs. 1,050 Mn (Rupees one hundred and five crores only) payable by the Nova to PSCL. Project Undertaking” would mean
the business which is carried on by PSCL in relation to the Projects as on the Execution Date, on a going concern basis, together with all its
assets, liabilities, contracts, employees, approvals, and pending claims/litigations.

The transaction set out in the Agreement was an outright slump sale of the Project Undertaking as per section 50B of the Income tax
Act,1961 by PSCL to Nova, on a going concern basis without separate values being assigned to the assets for arriving at the sale
consideration. Though, for the purposes of levying stamp duty etc, values may be determined but they don’t affect the transaction as the
sale value is for the undertaking as a whole, for the Consideration with effect from the Effective Date, with the intent that the Nova may
carry on the Project Undertaking as a going concern from the Effective Date; and complete the Projects of its own thereafter.

The purchase and sale of the Project Undertaking pursuant to this Agreement became effective from 31 March 2021 (i.e post receipt of
waiver letter from Nova for complaince of conditions precedent) and (i} any benefit accruing to PSCL arising from the Project Undertaking
at any time after 31 March 2021 would be held by PSCL in trust for Nova, and transferred to Nova, and (i) any liability accruing to PSCL
arising from the Project Undertaking at any time whether relating to the period prior to or after 31 March 2021, for any reason
whatsoever, would be to the account of Nova.

Brief snapshot of the agreement (including assets given, consideration receivable and capital gain thereon ):

(Rs. in Million)
Particulars Orion 15-16-17 The Grooves Total
Inventory 532.61 69.67 602.28
Advances to Supplier 23.07 0.23 23.30
Deposit with M.S.E.D.C.L. 3.09 - 3.09
Total external assets as on March 31,2021 (A) 558.77 69.89 628.66
Trade Payables 99.86 6.03 105.89
Advance Received from Customer 439.39 40.99 480.38
Total external liabilities as on March 31,2021 (B) 539.25 47.01 586.27
Net assets acquired (C=A-B) 19.52 22.88 42.39
42.39
Consideration receivable (D) 723.34 326.66 1,050.00
Net gain / (loss) out of transfer (E=D-C) 703.82 303.78 1,007.61

Consideration receivable and Net gain are eliminated in consolidation financials through capital reserve and net impact in
consolidation is Nil, as Nova became 90% subsidoary of PSCL in 2020-21.




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

42 The Maharashtra Government of India lockdown due to pandemic of Covid 19 from 02 April 2021 till June 2021. As a

consequence, the Group closed down all its business operations and functions which resulted in all the work relating to
accounts department closed down totally. All this happened during the peak times of finalization of accounts of the
Group. After the lockdown was lifted up partially, the Group too started functioning, albeit with around 10% attendance.
This seriously affected the work of finalization of accounts and audit thereof. Considering the loss of time and other
practical difficulties, the Group applied for and obtained extension of time to hold its Annual General Meeting (AGM) on
or before 31 December 2021. However, due to difficufties in finalizing the accounts of its US based subsidiaries, the Group
could not finalize its consolidated accounts on or before 31 December 2021 thereby it did not hold its AGM for FY 2020-
21 on or before 31 December 2021.

43 The Group has incurred loss of Rs 1764.22 Mn (31 March 2020: Rs 2,068.13 Mn) during the year and has adverse key

financial ratios as at 31 March 2021. Though, this cast material uncertainty on going concern, however, the financial
statements have been prepared on going concern basis due to following reasons.

a. The Group has assessed the cash flow projections for the ongoing business activities (real-estate projects) and basis the
same, the Group would be able to continue as a going concern for the next 12 months;

b. The management has taken up the below steps for the purpose of ensuring that the working capital requirements of
the Group are met for the next 12 months:

i. Scale up the operational activities in order to ensure the projects are completed with the timelines reported including
realignment of lender relations for certain projects in order to provide adequate funds for accelerating the operations of
the specific project(s);

ii. Negotiations with the existing lenders for extended funding

iii. Possible transactions for the sale of the surplus Floor Space Index (‘FSI’) available in the townships where the
construction activities have been committed and are in progress earning significant cash inflows for the subsidiary project
entities resulting in the repayment of the amounts advanced to such subsidiaries.

iv. Laying emphasis on the customer relationships and aiming for higher customer advances for the ongoing projects;

The cash flows resulting from the above steps would be adequate to meet the annual working capital cycle requirements.
Based on above assessment, the management has a reasonable expectation that the Group would have adequate

resources to continue its operational existence for the foreseeable future, accordingly, the financial statements of the
Group have been prepared on going concern basis.
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Segment Reporting

Information reported to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment
of segment performance focuses on the types of goods or services delivered or provided. The Group is engaged in
development of real estate property, operating in India, which in the context of Indian Accounting Standard 108 'Segment
Information' represents single reportable business segment. The revenues, total expenses and net profit as per the
Statement of profit and loss represents the revenue, total expenses and the net profit of the sole reportable segment. This
is the measure reported to the chief operating decision maker for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of
segment performance.

For management purposes, the Group is into one reportable segment that is real estate development. The Managing
Director and the Chairman are the Chief operating decision makers of the Group who monitor the operting results of the
Group for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Group's performance as
a single segment is evaluated and measured consistenty with profit or loss in the standalone financial statements. Also, the
Group's financing (including finance cost and finance income) and income tax are managed on a Group basis.
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Related Party Transaction

Details of related parties:

Names of Related Parties

Description of relationship

Paranjape Griha Nirman Private Limited

Holding Company

Krisha Shelter Private Limited

Niketan Shelter Private Limited

Prism Services Property Solutions Private Limited
Advent Project & Consultancy Services Private Limited
PSC Infracon Private Limited

Fellow Subsidiaries

Kranti Developers Private Limited
Brickmix Developers Pvt. Ltd.
Aquisys Properties

Man-Mandir Shelter Private Limited
Eximia Developers LLP

Athashri Foundation

Kreative Shelter Private Limited
Nova Developers Private Limited
Luke Builders Private Limited
Krishirsagar Shelter Private Limited
Krishna Murari Shelter Private Limited
Lutomex Developers Private Limited
Magnet Shelters Private Limited
Nalanda Shelter Private Limited
Neon Shelter Private Limited

Nexus Shelter Private Limited

Paranjape Estate & Development Company Private Limited

Paranjape Properties and Investment Private Limited
Megavision Exports Private Limited
Leonardo Shelter Private Limited

Blue Ridge Educational Institute

PSC Holding USA Inc

Shree Bal Land Developers Private Limited
Shopping Glory Private Limited

Sanis Estate Private Limited

ARYS Construction Private Limited
Paranjape Realty Spaces Private Limited
Spice of Life Hotels Private Limited

Entities over which the Company's key management personnel or their relatives may
have significant influence {with whom the Company has transactions)

Mr. Shrikant Paranjape - Chairman
Mr. Shashank Paranjape - Managing Director

Key Management Personnel

Smt. Pushpa Purushottam Paranjape
Mrs.Varsha Shrikrant Paranjape
Mrs.Meenal Shashank Paranjape
Mr.Rahul Shrikant Paranjape
Mr.Amit Shashank Paranjape

Mir. Sahil Shrikant Paranjape

Mr. Yash Shashank Paranjape

Ms. Nandita R. Paranjape

Ms. Rama A Paranjape

Ms. Shreya A. Mantri

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Paranjape Purushottam Vishnu HUF

HUF where 'Karta' is direcotr
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Related Party Transaction
Details of related parties:

Dr.Pratibha Gurudatta Deshpande
Rajesh Hukeri

Director

Bhushan Gurudatta Deshpande
Gurudatta Deshpande

Parimal Gurudutta Deshpande
Prakash Gadgil

Ganesh Vasant Gokhale
Chaitnaya G.Gokhale

Leena G.Gokhale

Prasad D.Tilak

Prakash D.Tilak

Relatives of Director

Kaleidescope Developers Private Limited

La Casa Shelter LLP

Joint Venture

Futsal United

Partnership Firm where relative of Director of PSCL is a Partner

Hempadma Construction

Partnership Firm where Director of PSCL is a Partner

Prefered Builders and Promotors Realty Limited
Chitpavan Foundation

Private Company where Director of PSCL is a Director

Zlife Systems Private Limited
Reifein Investments Services Pvt. Ltd.
Plutus Fund Advisors Private Limited

Private Company where relative of a Director of PSCL s a Director

Gloria Associates Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life Assurance Scheme
Matrix Developers Pvt. Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life assurance
Schemes.

FiPL Employees Gratuity Fund.

Paranjape Schemes Yuthika Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life Assurance
Scheme

Linker Shelters Pvt. Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity & Life Assurance
Scheme

Paranjape Schemes Construction Limited Employees Group Gratuity& Life
Assurance Scheme

Entities being a post-employment benefit plan of reporting entity or an entity related to
the reporting entity
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(Rs. in Million)
- . For the year ended | For the year ended
Nature Name of the Company / Individual Nature of transactions March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
46 Related Party Transaction [continued)
01 Transactions during the year:
Holding Company Paranjape Griha Nirman Private Limited Royalty Income 0.01 0.01
Rovyalty Expense 0.10 0.10
Rent Paid 0.90 0.90
Expenses incurred by Firm on behalf on others - 0.05
Fellow Subsidiary (Year Krisha Shelter Private Limited Rent Paid- : 12.73 12.73
ended in which Expenses incurred by Firm on behalf on others - 2.72
transactions have Prism Services Property Solutions Private Rent Received 0.76 0.66
taken place) Limited Security Charges 6.30 -
Purchase and other services 0.67 7.10
Advent Project & Consultancy Services Purchase and other services 10.14 23.00
Private Limited Rent Received 0.90 0.90
PSC infracon Private Limited Interest on loan given 0.38 4.41
Interest on loan taken 2.21 -
Mobilisation Advance given - -
Repayment of Loan Taken 14.04 -
Purchases & Other Services 9.04 4.05
Niketan Shelters Private Limited Expenses incurred by Firm on behalf on others - 0.14
Profit / Loss during the year - 1.03 (1.65)
Additions to capital 0.53 0.86
Capital Withdrawal - -
Key management Mr. Shrikant P. Paranjape Loan Taken 27.50 81.15
Personnel Interest On Loan Taken - 23.04
Managerial Remuneration 22.63 24.00
Payable against excess amount received towards sale of flat - 0.56
Loan Repaid 21.20 -
Purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 29.17
- Travel expenses - 0.49
Mr. Shashank P. Paranjape Loan Repaid 25.38 0.04
Loan Taken 16.00 61.13
Purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 29.17
Receivable against sale of flat - 8.56
Interest on Loan Taken - 18.63
Managerial Remuneration 22.63 24.00
Travel Advance Given - -
Travel expenses
Reimbursement Of Expenses incurred by others on behalf of|
Reimbursement Of Expenses incurred by the Company on b
Entities over which key |Paranjape Estate & Development Company |Loan Repaid
management Private Limited Current Account - Profit/(Loss)
personnel or their Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf on others
relatives exercise Interest On Inter Corporate Deposit Taken
significant influence  |Spice of Life Hotels Private Limited Purchases & Other Services
{Year ended in which Capital Withdrawal
transactions have Loan Repayment Received
taken place) Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit given
Reimbursement of Expenses
Kranti developers Private Limited Advance Given towards purchase of Land
Kreative Shelter Private Limited Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf on others
Lutomex Developers Private Limited Interest on nter Corporate Deposit given
Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf on others
Blue Ridge Educational Institute Rent Received
Deposit Given
Townshio Maintenance & Water Charges
Expenses incurred by Firm on behalf on others
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(Rs. in Million)
L . For the year ended | For the year ended
Nature Name of the Company / Individual Nature of transactions March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
46 Related Party Transaction (continued)
01 Transactions during the year:
Krishna Murari Shelter Private Limited Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf of others - 0.34
Loan Repayment Received ) 0.01 -
Interest received on loan given - -
Land Loan repayment received 9.82 -
Krishirsagar Shelter Pvt Ltd Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf of others - 0.18
Neon Shelter Private Limited Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf of others - 0.75
Shivranjani Properties Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf on others - -
Nexus Shelter Private Limited Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf on others - 0.02
Luke Builder Private Limited Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit given 0.78 1.59
Repayment received of ICD given 10.05 -
Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf of others - 0.42
Magnet Shelter Private Limited Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf on others - 6.84
Paranjape Realty Spaces Private Limited Advances received against contract - -
Expenses incurred by Firm on behalf on others 0.79 0.20
Sale of Shares of Paranjape Schemes Construction Ltd - 1,550.00
Nalanda Shelter Private Limited Inter Corporate Deposit Taken - -
Inter Corporate Deposit Repaid - 63.43
Management Consultancy charges received - 150.00
Investment in Optionally convertible debentures 56.40 864.40
Advance Given towards purchase of Land - 26.62
Interest received on loan given 0.09 -
Repayment received of loan given - -
Loan given during the year - -
Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf on others - -
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit taken - 2.04
Paranjape Properties and Investment Private |Inter Corporate Deposit Repaid 2.05 342.26
Limited Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 1.90 946.77
Inter Corporate Deposit Given 164.38 -
Receipt of Inter Corporate Deposit given - -
Interest On Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 2.43 50.2%
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits Given 3.73 16.05
Purchase of Nova Shares 0.10 -

Release of Guarantees & Collaterals provided

Loan given during the year

Loans Repayment received

Interest received on loan given

Futsal United

Deposit received

Rental Income

Purchase & Other Services

Deposit repaid

Athashri Foundation

Payment of Taxes

Maintanance receivable

Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf on others

Shopping Glory Private Limited

Reimbursement Of Expenses incurred by the Company on bd




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

(Rs. in Million)
. . For the year ended | For the year ended
Nature Name of the Company / Individual Nature of transactions March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
46 Related Party Transaction {continued)
01 Transactions during the year:
Relatives of Key Mr. Amit Shashank Paranjape Foreign Travel Expenses - 2.03
Management Remuneration 2.87 2.99
Personnel (Year ended Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by Company on behalf 0.06 -
in which transactions of others
have taken place} Rent Received - -
Advance received towards booking of flat 28.01 -
Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 5.65
Repayment of Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 3.00
Purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 29.17
Foreign Travel Advance Given - -
Remuneration 2.87 2.99
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by Company on behalf -
of others
Mr. Rahul Shrikant Paranjape Advance received towards booking of flat 28.01 -
Purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 29.17
Rent Received - 0.14
Repayment of rent deposit - 0.09
Remuneration 2.87 2.99
Advance received towards booking of flat 28.01 -
Mr. Sahil Shrikant Paranjape Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by Company on behalf -
of others
Purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 29.17
Mr. Yash Shashank Paranjape Purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 29.17
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by Others on behalf of 1.65 0.00
company
Purchase of Land - -
Remuneration 2.87 2.99
Varsha S Paranjape Expenses incurred by Firm on behalf on others - 1.72
Advance received against flat 36.00 -
Sale of Nova Developers Pvt. Ltd. Shares - -
Sale of Shop at Woodland - -
Purchase of Land - -
Meenal S Paranjape Advance received against flat - -
Sale of Nova Developers Pvt. Ltd. Shares - =
Sale of Shop at Woodland 11.03 -
Purchase of Land 27.14 -
Joint Ventures Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited Corporate Guarantees Given during the year - -
Land Advance given 2.16 2.68
La Casa Shelters LLP Purchases & Other Services 0.08 -
Royalty Incoame 0.04 0.04
Management Consultancy charges received 14.63 16.99
Amount paid to LLP 48.95 208.61
Amount received from LLP 82.29 217.48
Reimbursement of Expenses paid by others on behalf of PSC -
Pacific
Share of Profit/(Loss) from LLP 54.64 (6.63)
Synergy Development Corporation Private Interest On Loan Given - NA
Limited
Private Company Zlife Systems Private Limited Expenses incurred by the Group on behalf on athers - 0.26
where relative of a
Director of PSCLis a
Director
Partnership Firm where|Hempadma Construction Unsecured Loan - -
Director of PSCLis a Advance received against flat 35.00
Partner Advance received against flat at Vibhavari 2.00
Land Advance received 11.00
Loan Taken - 1.00
Interest Payable - 2.85




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Rs.In Millions
Nature Name of the Company / Individual Nature of transactlons AsatMarch 31, | Asat March 31,
2021 2020
46 Related Party (continued)
02 Qutstanding Balances
|Paranjape Realty Spaces Private Limited Advance received against contract 38.55 57.82
Corporate Gaurantee Given 1,479.00 -
others 0.79
Kreatlve Shelter Private Limited Advance Given for land 16.70 16.70
Magnet Shelters Private Limited loan Given 0.01 0.01
Interest Receivable on loan Given 0.01 0.01
Paranjape Properties and Investment Private Limited loan Taken = 30.12
Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 477.37 549.46
Interest Payable on Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 312.50 343.91
Interest Payable on loan Taken - -
Loan given 182.55 213.95
Interest receivable on loan 383.79 469.07
Inter Corporate Deposit Glven - 13.50
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit Given - 2.98
Krishna Murari Shelter Private Limited Interest Payable on loan Taken - 1.39
interest Receivable on loan Given - 0.01
Advance Given for Land = 9.82
loan Given - 0.01
Lutomex Developers Private Limited Interest Receivable on loan Given 0.07 0.07
loan Given 0.08 0.08
Kranti developers Private Limited Advance Given for Land 119.36 119.26
Krishirsagar Shelter Private Limited Interest Receivable on Loan given 0.02 0.02
Expenses recoverable 0.00 0.00
Loan Given 0.02 0.02
Luke Builder Private Limited Payable towards Purchase of Shares-Menthol Developers Private
Limited 0.05 0.05
Inter Corporate deposit given - 10.05
Interest recelvable on ICD given 0.08 5.31
Shopping Glory Pvt Ltd Trade Recelvables - 0.00
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by Company on behalf of
others 0.07 0.07
Futsal United Deposit received 9.92 10.68
Advance Given to Suppliers 3.00 -
Hempadma Construction Advance received against flat 35.00 -
Advance received against flat at Vibhavari 2.00 -
Loan Taken 21.00 21.00
Land Advance received 11.00 -
Leonardo Shelter Private Limited Other payables - 0.02
Neon Shelter Private Limited Advance Given for Land - 20.00
Nexus Shelter Private Limited loan Given 0.01 0.01
Interest Receivable on loan Given 0.01 0.01
Blue Ridge Educational Institute Expenses Recoverable payable 0.06 0.06
Trade Payables - 2.37
Trade Receivables 391 1.97
Deposit taken 303.93 146.04
Nalanda Shelter Private Limited Trade Receivables - 18.00
Investment in Optionally Conv.Debentures 1,094.03 864.40
Interest receivable on Optionally Conv.Debentures 0.14 0.05
Deposit taken against Corporate Guarantee 165.00 165.00
Interest receivable - 0.01
loan Taken - -
loan Given - -
Land Advance given - -




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Rs.In Millions

Nature Name of the Company / Individual Nature of transactions AsatMarch31, | AsatMarch 31,
2021 2020
46 Related Party {continued)
02 Qutstanding Balances
Interest Payable on loan Taken - -
Partnership Unsecured Loan
Firm where
Director of
PSCLisa
Partner Hempadma Construction - 21.00
Private Other payables
Company
where
relative of a
Director of
PSCLisa
Director Zlife Systems Private Limited - 0.09
Paranjape |Mrs.Varsha Shrikant Paranjape Payable towards purchase of Land 70.16 82.71
Purushottam Advance received against flat and land 36.00 -
Vishnu HUF Land Advance given 9.87 9,95
Mrs.Meenal Shashank Paranjape Payable towards purchase of Land 41.88 56.29
Advance received against flat and land
Land Advance given 0.08 -
Mr.Amit Shashank Paranjape Reimbursement of Expenses Receivable 0.07 -
Payable towards travel expenses 0.02 0.02
Payable towards purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 29.17
Receivable towards purchase of flat 0.01 -
Advance received towards booking of flat 28.01 0.00
Advance given 0.03 -
Remuneratlon payable 1.56 1.26
Mr.Rahul Shrikant Paranjape Remuneraticn payable 1.56 0.98
Advance received towards booking of flat
Reimbursement of expenses payable 0.03 -
Advance given 0.01 0.01
Mr.Sahll Shrikant Paranjape Remuneration payable 1.56 0.98
Advance recelved towards booking of flat 28.01 -
Receivabies on account of Land purchase -
Trade Receivables 0.01
Paysbie towards |and purchase 0.01 -
Paysble towards land purchass 54.49 65.59
Payable towards purchase of Shares of Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. - 29.17
Mr. Yash Shashank Paranjape Payable towards purchase of Shares of Flagship infrastructure Ltd. - 29.17
Recelvables on account of Land purchase 63.66 74.76
Reimbursement of expenses recaivable 0.17 0.05
Advance to suppliers 0.34 -
Remuneration payable 0.69 0.69
Paranjape Purushottam Vishnu HUF Amount receivabie - 6.33
Joint Ventures |Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited Investment in Capital 0.10 0.10
Corporate Guarantee Given 2,220.00 2,220.00
Land Advance given 526.82 524.66
Other payables -
La Casa Shelters LLP Investment In Capital 0.01 0.01
Current Accaunt in Partnership Firm - Receivable/ (Payable) (182.88) {204.18)
Royalty Income 0.04 0.11
Trade Advance given - 0.05
Receivable on account of barter flat sale 151 1.51
Expenses recoverable - 0.03
Management Consultancy fees payable - 0.03
Management Consultancy Charges Receivable 9.70 26,40

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest
free except for borrowings and settlement occurs. There have been guarantees provided or received for related parties receivables or payables. For the year ended 31 March 2020, the
Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties (31 March 2019: Nil}. This assessment is undertaken each financial year through
examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates.

Terms and conditions of transactions with key man

ersonne

During the year 19-20, the Company has made fresh Investment In Nalanda Shelter Private Limited at a Issue price, in which relative & directors of the company is a controlling members,
Director & relative of director collectively hold 50.16% of Shareholding in equity shares of Nalanda Shelter Private Limited.

In Case of NOVA,, It is RPT of PPIPL * (Upto 16.12.2020)
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47 Leases where company is a lessee

(A)(i) Changes in the carrying value of Right-of-use Assets (Rs. in Million)
Particulars Category of ROU Asset -
Building
Balance as at 31 March 2020 210.21
Additions -
Depreciation (24.43)
Balance as at 31 March 2021 185.78

(i) Break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities

(Rs. in Million)

Particulars

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Current Lease Liabilities

12.48

8.46

Non-current Lease Liabilities

203.64

218.22

(iii) Maturity analysis of lease liabilities

(Rs. in Million)

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Less than one year 12.48 8.46
One to five years 31.26 38.58
More than five years 172.37 179.65
Total 216.12 226.69

As per Para B11 of Ind AS 107 Financial Instruments: Disclosure, In preparing the maturity analyse an entity uses its

judgement to determine an appropriate number of time bands.

(iv) Amounts recognised in statement of Profit and Loss account

(Rs. in Million)

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Interest on Lease Liabilities 32.40 32.67
Total 32.40 32.67
{v) Amounts recognised in statement of Cash Flows
(Rs. in Million)
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
33.10 47.75

Total Cash outflow for leases

(B) Where Company is a lessor:

(Rs. in Million)

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Lease Income ( for Operating Leases)

—
~—

125.69

247.18




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

48 Earnings/ Loss per share

Basic earnings /(loss) per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/loss for the year attributable to equity holders by

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings /(loss) per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/loss attributable to equity holders (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible debentures) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity

shares into equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

(Rs. in Million)
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Loss attributable to equity holders A (1,710.67) (2,114.65)
Add: Interest on convertible debentures - -
Loss attributable to equity holders adjusted for the effect of dilution |B (1,710.67) (2,114.65)
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS C 94.74 94.74
Effect of dilution:

Convertible debentures 6.67 6.67
Weighted average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect of
dilution D 101.41 101.41

Basic loss per share (INR) A/C (18.06) (22.32)

Diluted loss per share (INR) B/D (18.06) (22.32)

The Company has Convertible debentures as potential equity shares

Since conversion of above mentioned potential equity shares {Convertible debentures) would decrease loss per share from
continuing ordinary activities, these are anti-dilutive in nature and thus the effects of anti-dilutive potential equity shares are

ignored in calculating diluted earning per share.
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Additional Information to the Financial Statements

Note 50 - Financial Instrument:

50.1 Capital Management:

For the purpose of the Group’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to
the equity holders. The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximize the shareholder value and to ensure the Group's ability to

continue as a going concern.

The Group has not distributed any dividend to its shareholders. The Group monitors gearing ratio i.e. total debt in propartion to its overall financing
structure, i.e. equity and debt. Total debt comprises of borrowing which has been detailed in notes 21, 26, 28 offset by cash and bank balances The
Comapny's finance committee reviews the capital structure of the Group on an ongoing basis. As part of this review, the committee considers the cost
of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital.

Gearing Ratio:

Particulars As at March 31, | Asat March
2021 31, 2020

Equity Share Capital 947,33 947.33
Other Equity (7,287.76)]  (5,585.62)
Total Equity Capital (i) (6,340.43) (4,638.29)

Borrowings 15,151.58 18,160.13
Less : Cash and Cash Equivalents { including book bank overdraft and mutual fund (401.82) (354.57)
investments)

Less: Other bank balances {251.97) (344.57)
Net Debt (ii) 18,497.79 17,460.99
Overall financing (iii) = (i) + {ii) 12,157.36 12,822.70
Gearing ratio {il)/ {iii) 1.52 1.36

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020
50.2 Financial instruments by category

A) Accounting classification and fair values

The foliowing table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value
hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a

reasonable approximation of fair value,

B) Measurement of fair value

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction
between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.
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Financial Instrument:

50.3 Financial Risk Manag Er ki

The Group's Corporate Treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domestic markets, monitors and manages the financial risks relating
to the operations of the Group through internal risk reports/ discussions which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. The Corporate treasury function
reports periodically to the Finance Committee, an independent body that monitors risks and policies implemented to mitigate risk exposures. These risks market risk
including interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Group does not enter into or trade financial instruments including derivative financial instruments , for speculative purposes.

) Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparty failure to repay or service debt according to the contractual terms or obligations. The
Group has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from
defaults. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as cancentration of risks. The Group uses

publicly available information, its awn trading records and information supplied by the customers.

Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of investment in debentures, loans (including interest receivable), trade
receivables, advances for land purchase, etc.. For credit risk concentration of trade receivables Refer Note 7, 8, 11, 14 and 18 to the financial statements.

In addition, the Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to financial guarantees given to banks provided by the Group. The Group's maximum exposure in thls
respect is the maximum amount the Group could have to pay if the guarantee is called on {See note 40), As at March 31, 2020, an amount of Rs. Nil Mn ( as at March
31, 2019: Rs. Nil Mn) has been recognised as financial liabilities. These financial guarantees have been issued to banks for the loans granted to the subsidiaries/ joint
ventures of the Group.

i} Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash fl ows that may result from adverse changes in market rates and prices (such as interest
rates and foreign currency exchange rates) or in the price of market risk-sensitive instruments as a result of such adverse changes in market rates and prices. Market
risk is attributable to all market risk-sensitive financial instruments, all foreign currency receivables and payables and all short-term and long-term debt. The Group is
exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk and interest rate risk.

Al{a) Forelgn currency risk

The Group is subject to risk of changes in foreign currency values that impact cost of investments and lcan given primarily with group entities respect to USD.The
Group’s business model incorporates assumptions on currency risks and ensures any exposure is covered through the normal business operations.

Group unhedged exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period is nil.

b) Sensitivity - Sensitivity analysis is not performed as the unhedged foreign currency exposure of the Group is not significant

8)(a) Interest rate risk Management:

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk because the Group borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by the Group by maintaining
an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings. The Group's exposures to interest rates on financial assets and financial liabilities are detalled in the
liquidity risk management section of this note.

b) Interest rate risk exposure
The exposure of the Group’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows

Particulars As At 31 March |As At 31 March 2020
2021

Variable rate borrowings 11,265.41 10,345.62

Fixed Rate borrowings 7,886.17 7,814.51

Total Borrowings 19,151.58 18,160.13

¢) Cash Sensitivity Analysis for variable rate instruments

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on the exposure to interest rates at the end of the reporting period. For floating rate liabilities, the analysis
is prepared assuming that the amount of the liability as at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 100 basis point increase or decrease
is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents Management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change in
interest rates. This analysis assurnes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency exchange rates, remain constant.

{Rs. in Million)

Particulars Impact on profit/{loss) -
As At 31 March |As At 31 March 2020
2021
Interest rates — increase by 100 basis points * (112.65) {103.46)
Interest rates — decrease by 100 basis points * 112.65 103.46

* Holding all other variables constant
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Finandial Instrument:

il} Liquidity risk management:

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk management framewaork for
the management of the Group's short term, medium term and long term funding and management requirements. The objective of liguidity risk management is to
maintaln sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves,
banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets
and liabilities.

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial Liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The tables have been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earllest date on which the group can be required to pay. The tables include both
interest and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curves at the end of the
reporting period. The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Group may be required to pay.

The table below summarises the maturity profile, of the Group's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments

{Rs. in Million)
Particulars Carrying value On demand Less than 1 year 1to 5 years {or
{or applicable beyond one
operating cycle) operating cycle)

As At
31 March 2021
Borrowings 19,151.58 1,986.15 11,260.86 5,904.57
Trade and other payables 5,400.03 - 5,400.03 -
Other financial liabilities 4,561.78 - 3,810.36 751.42
Total 29,113.39 1,986.15 20,471.25 6,655.99

As At 31 March 2020

Borrowings 18,160.13 1,645.33 9,274.67 7,240.13

Trade and other payables 4,967.28 - 4,967.28 -
ther financial liabilities 4,369.24 - 3,581.57 787.67

Total 27,496.66 1,645.33 17,823.52 8,027.80

The amounts included above for financial guarantee contracts are the maximum amounts the Company could be forced to settle under the arrangement for the full
guaranteed amount if that amount is claimed by the Counterparty to the Guarantee. Based on expectations at the end of the reporting period, the Company
considers that it Is more fikely than not that such an amount will nat be payable under the arrangement. However, this estimate is subject to change depending on
the probability of counterparty claiming under the guarantee which is a function of the likelihood that the financial receivables held by the counterparty which are
guaranteed suffer credit losses.
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Financial Instrument:

50.4 Fair Value measurements

This note provides information about how the Group determines fair values (in particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used) of various financial assets
and financial liabilities measured on a recurring basis:
The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

As at 31 March 2021 (Rs. in Million)
Fair value measurement As at end of the reporting

Particulars As At 31 March 2021 period using

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets
In Equity Instruments of Structured Entities 2.12 - - 212
Investments in mutual fund 0.01 - 0.01
Nalanda Shelters Private Limited 1,094,03 - 1,094,03 -
The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis.
As at 31 March 2020 (Rs. in Million)

Fair value measurement at end of the reporting

Particulars As At 31 March 2020 period using

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets
In Equity Instruments of Structured Entities 2,12 - 212
Investments in mutual fund 3.06 - 3.06
Nalanda Shelters Private Limited 925.22 - 925,22

Note 1: Investment in structured entities comprise of investments made in equity shares of some lenders in accordance with the debt covenants. As per past
trends and Management estimates, the said investments are recovered at cost. Hence for valuation purposes cost approximates the fair value.

Note 2: At the end of the reporting period, there are no significant concentrations of credit risk for financial assets designated at FVTPL. The carrying amount
reflected above represents the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk for such Financial Assets.

50.5 Fair Value of financlal assets and financfal liabllities that are not measured at fair value [but fair value disclosures are required):

The carrying amounts of the following financial assets and financials liabilities are reasonable approximation of their fair values. Accordingly the fair values of
such financial assets and financial liabilities have not been disclosed separately.

a. Financlal assets b. Financial liabllitles

{i} Investments (i} Trade payables

{ii} Loans (i} Payables

(iil) Trade Receivables (iii} Borrowings

(iv} Cash and Cash Equivalents (iv) Other financial liabilities

{v) Other bank balances
(vi) Loans
(vii) Others Financial Assets

Falr value hierarchy

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy described as follows, based on the lowest
level Input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted {unadjusted) price is active market for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2; Valuation technique for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are observed , either directly or
indirectly.

Level 3: Valuation technique for which the lowest level input has a significant effect on the fair value measurement is not based on observable market data.

Discount rates used In determining falr value

The interest rate used to discount estimated future cash flows, where applicable, are based on the incremental borrowing rate of the borrower which in case of
financial liabilities is the weighted average cost of borrowing of the Group and in case of financial assets Is the average market rate of similar credit rated
instrument.

The Group maintain policies and p dure to value fi ial assets or fi Ial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. n addition, the Grouy
internally reviews valuation, including independent price validation for certain instruments.

Fair value of financial assets and liabllities is the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.
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Note 50 - Financial Instrument:

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Fair value of investments, cash & cash equivalents, other balances with banks, loans, Trade receivables and other financial assets, trade payables other
current liabilities,short term loans from related parties/others approximate their carrying amounts largely due to maturities of these instruments. short
term maturities of other instruments.

C) Fair value hierarchy
The following is the hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technigue:

sLevel 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

eLevel 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices).

*Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

{Rs. in Million)
Carrying amount as at Fair value amount as at
Particulars 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2021 2020 2021 2020

Fair value measurement hierarchy of assets
Financial assets measured at fair value through Statement of Profit & Loss
Level 1 {(Quoted price in active markets)
Current Assets
Investments in mutual funds and others measured as FVTPL 1,094.04 928.28 1,094.04 928.28
There have been no transfers between tevel 1 and Level 2 during the period
Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Non - Current Assets
(i} Investments 2.13 2.14 2.13 2.14
(i) Loans 143.92 115.15 143.92 115.15
(iii) Others Financial Assets 243.50 217.51 243.50 217.51
Current Assets
(i} Investments - - - -
(i) Trade Receivables 338.83 396.63 338.83 396.63
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 401.82 354,57 401.82 354.57
(iv) Other Balances with Banks 251.97 344,57 251.97 344,57
{v) Loans 18.29 13.30 18.29 13.30
{vi) Other Financial Assets 869.48 795.68 869.48 795.68
Fair value measurement hierarchy for liabilities:
Fi ial liabilities ed at amortised cost
Non - Current Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 6,175.79 7,285.44 6,175.79 7,295.44
{ii} Trade Payables 81.87 75.74 81.87 75.74
{ii) Other financial liabilities 751.42 787.67 751.42 787.67
Current Liabilities
(1) Short Term Borrowings 1,714.93 1,590.02 1,714.93 1,590.02
{ii) Trade Payables 5,318.16 4,891.55 5,318.16 4,891.55
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 15,071.22 | 12,856.24 15,071.22 | 12,856.24
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Note 51 : Additional information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instructions for Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements to Schedule Il to

the Companies Act, 2013

(X in Million) [X in Million) [X in Million) (X in Million)

For the year ended March | For the year ended March
M
As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020 31, 2021 31,2020
Net Assets (Total Assets less | Net Assets (Total Assets less
Total Liabilities) Total Liabilities) Share in Profit or loss Share in Profit or loss
Name of the entity
fsped) Amount As % of Total Amount e Amount oy Amount
Total Total Total

Parent
L':;'i::fpe aehemes (Constiuction) 30% (1,840.92) 20% (885.18) 82%|  (1,398.41) 87%|  (1,840.50)
Subsidiaries
Indian
Athashri Aastha 0% 2.08 0% 381 0% 2.08 0% 3.81
Athashri Homes Private Limited 1% (71.65) 1% {59.99) 1% (17.43) 1% (21.14)
Blueridge Golfclub Private Limited 0% (6.13) 0% (1.09) 0% (5.04) 0% (3.26)
Flagship Infrastructure Private Limited
(formerly known as Flagship Developers 0% 0%
Private Limited)
Gloria Associates 0% (0.07) 0% 0.12 0% {0.06) 0% 0.21
Kshitij Promoters & Developers 0% (0.97) 0% 11.01 0% 311 -2% 51.77
Lavim Developers Private Limited 4% (236.69) 4% (201.05) 0% {0.62) 0% (2.10)
Linker Shelter Private Limited 35% {2,200.63) 41% (1,838.76) 10% (178.79) 11% {227.43)
Matrix Developers Limited {formerly
known as Matrix Developers Private 0% 0%
Limited)
Menthol Developers Private Limited 0% 0%
Paranjape Premises Private Limited -1% 50.80 0% (14.11) -4% 64.97 1% (19.04)
Peer Realty Private Limited 1% (32.19) 1% (27.73) 0% (7.22) 1% (16.58)
Paranjape Schemes Bangalore 0% (2.06) 0% (2.47) 0% (3.18) 0% (3.48)
Paranjape Schemes Shelters 0% (0.02) 0% (0.02) 0% (0.02) 0% (0.02)
PSC Pacific 2% (152.86) 0% 19.38 11% {196.59) -2% 32.48
PSC Properties Private Limited 30% (1,887.90) 37% (1,679.22) 1% (25.56) 0% (8.15)
PSC Properties 0% - 0% 0.02 0% - 0% 0.02
PSC Realtors Private Limited -2% 116.55 -2% 109.58 -1% 10.05 -1% 11.29
Nova Developers Private Limited {1.05) 0% (0.90)
Foreign
PSC Holdings Limited 0% 8.12 0% 7.33 0% (0.77) 0% (0.68)
PSC Global Inc 0% (11.11) 0% 12.34 0% (2.70) 0% (3.18)
Pristine Homes LLC 1% {73.99) 2% (92.26) 0% (7.04) 1% (22.05)
Minority Interests in all Subsidiaries -2% 103.54 -3% 148.45 -3% 53.55 2% (46.52)
Joint Ventures (as per proportionate
consolidation})
Indian
La Casa Shelters LLP 0% 0% 0% (0.01) 0% (0.01)
Synergy Development Corparation
Private Limited 0% 0%
|.(a|-EIdIOSCOpe Developers Private 0% 0% 0% (0.10) 0% 0.10)
Limited
Total 100% (6,237.15) 100% (4,489.83) 100% {1,710.68) 100% (2,114.64)




Note 51 : Additional information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instructions for Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements to Schedule 11l to the
Companies Act, 2013 (Continued)

(X in Million) {X in Million) (X in Million) (X in Million)
For the year ended March 31, For the year ended For the year ended March | For the year ended March 31,
2021 March 31, 2020 31, 2021 2020
Share in other comprehensive Share in other Share in total Share in total comprehensive
income comprehensive income comprehensive income income
Name of the entity
As % of As % of As % of
Total Amount Total Amount Total Amount As % of Total Amount
Parent
Paranjape Schemes (Construction) 62% 3.46 28% (3.91) 82%|  (1,394.96) 87%|  (1,844.40)
Limited
Subsidiaries
Indian
Athashri Aastha 0% - 0% - 0% 2.08 0% 3.81
Athashri Homes Private Limited 0% 0.02 0% (0.03) 1% (17.41) 1% (21.17)
Blueridge Golfclub Private Limited 0% - 0% - 0% (5.04} 0% (3.26)
Flagship Infrastructure Private Limited
(formerly known as Flagship Developers 0% 0% -
Private Limited)
Gloria Associates 0% - 0% - 0% (0.06) 0% 0.21
Kshitij Promoters & Developers 0% - 0% - 0% 3.11 -2% 51.77
Lavim Developers Private Limited 0% - 0% - 0% (0.62) 0% {2.10)
Linker Shelter Private Limited 3% 0.19 2% {0.34) 10% {178.60) 11% (227.77)
Matrix Developers Limited (formerly
known as Matrix Developers Private 0% 0% -
Limited)
Menthol Developers Private Limited 0% 0% -
Paranjape Premises Private Limited 0% - 0% - -4% 64.97 1% (19.04)
Peer Realty Private Limited -2% {0.09) 0% - 0% (7.31) 1% (16.58)
Paranjape Schemes Bangalore 0% - 5% (0.64) 0% (3.18) 0% {4.13)
Paranjape Schemes Shelters 0% - 0% - 0% (0.02) 0% (0.02)
PSC Pacific -2% {0.13) 0% - 12% (196.73) -2% 32.48
PSC Properties Private Limited 0% 0.01 0% - 1% (25.56) 0% (8.15)
PSC Properties 0% 0% - 0% - 0% 0.02
PSC Realtors Private Limited 0% - 0% (0.01) -1% 10.05 -1% 11.28
Nova Developers Private Limited 0.01 (0.89)
0%
Foreign 0%
PSC Holdings Limited -2% {0.13) -1% 0.15 0% (0.89} 0% (0.53)
PSC Global Inc -333% {18.59) -215% 29,78 1% (21.29) -1% 26.60
Pristine Homes LLC 373% 20.84 281% (38.83) -1% 13.81 3% {60.88)
Minority Interests in all Subsidiaries 0% 0% - -3% 53.55 2% (46.52)
Joint Ventures (as per proportionate
consolidation)
Indian
La Casa Shelters LLP 0% 0% 0% {0.01) 0% (0.01)
Synergy Development Corporation
Private Limited 0% o4
Kal.endloscope Developers Private 0% ) 0% ) 0% (0.10) 0% (0.10)
Limited
Total 100% 5.59 100% (13.83) 100% (1,705.08) 100% (2,128.49)
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PARANIAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

52 The World Health Organization announced a global health emergency because of a new strain of coronavirus

(“COVID-19”) and classified its outbreak as a pandemic on March 11, 2020. Indian and Local Government
announced lockdown in various phases to contain the spread of the virus during the year. This pandemic and
Government response are creating disruption in global supply chain and adversely impacting most of the
industries which has resulted in global slowdown. Group’s operations were scaled down in compliance with
applicable regulatory orders in relation to the pandemic. Subsequenlty, during the year, the Group’s operations
have been scaled up in a phased manner taking into account directives from various Government authorities. The
impact on future operations would, to a large extent, depend on how the pandemic further develops and it’s
resultant impact on the operations of the Company. The Group continues to monitor the situation and take
appropriate action, as considered necessary in due compliance with the applicable regulations.
'The management has made an assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the Group's operations, financial
performance and position as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021 and has concluded that there is no impact
which is required to be recognised in the financial statements. Accordingly, no adjustments have been made to
the financial statements.

53 Code on Sacial Security 2020 (‘the Code’)

The Code on Social Security 2020 (‘the Code’) relating to employee benefits, during the employment and post-
employment, has received Presidential assent on September 28, 2020. The Code has been published in the
Gazette of India. Further, the Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on
November 13, 2020. However, the effective date from which the changes are applicable is yet to be notified and
rules for quantifying the financial impact are also not yet issued.

The Combany will assess the impact of the Code and will give appropriate impact in the financial statements in the
period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the financial impact are published.

54 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified to confirm presentation as per Ind AS as required by
Schedule Il of the Act.
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